# **Guide to the Henry Lewis Stimson Papers**

### **MS 465**



compiled by Diane Kaplan

1973

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
mssa.assist@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Existence and Location of Copies	5
Biographical / Historical	5
Scope and Contents	10
Arrangement	11
Collection Contents	12
Series I: Correspondence, 1884-1955	12
Series II: Memoranda, Minutes of Meetings	
Series III: Speeches, Writings, Statements, 1888-1975	27
Series IV: Special Subjects	58
Series V: Family Papers	
Series VI: Selected Documents of the State Department	79
Series VII: Trips to Europe, 1930-1932	85
Series VIII: Correspondence, Speeches, and Writings of Others	86
Series IX: The Office of the Secretary of War Under H.L. Stimson	87
Series X: Printed Material, 1884-1949	88
Series XI: Newspaper Clippings	89
Series XII: Business, Financial and Legal Papers, 1893-1950	90
Series XIII: Photographs	91
Series XIV: Diaries, 1909-1945	93
Accession 2010-M-033: Additional Material, 1910	
Accession 2019-M-0025: Additional Material, 1905-1937	100
Selected Search Terms	101

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240 mssa.assist@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

**CALL NUMBER: MS 465** 

CREATOR: Stimson, Henry L. (Henry Lewis), 1867-1950

**TITLE:** Henry Lewis Stimson papers

**DATES:** 1846-1966

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 148.75 linear feet (368 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, letter books, speeches, articles,

letters to the editor, statements prepared for presentation to Congress and substantial subject files with clippings, printed matter, reports, memoranda and photographs related to Henry Stimson's various public offices. While the official records of Stimson's service (as Secretary of War under President Taft, Secretary of State under Herbert Hoover and as Secretary of War in the cabinets of Presidents Roosevelt and Truman) are all in the National Archives, the substantial correspondence, as well as other papers, in this collection provide important records of his activities as a private citizen and in office and on special missions. His work in Latin America in helping to settle a dispute between Chile and Peru in 1926, and as the United States representative seeking to bring an end to a civil war in Nicaragua in 1927 is shown in the papers with first-hand reports and background material. His service as Secretary of State under Hoover (1929-1933) is particularly well documented with memoranda of conversations with foreign diplomatic representatives, and briefing books presenting background information on foreign affairs for the period. Of major importance are Stimson's diaries which span the years 1904-1945, covering the entire period of his public career and including references to the early stages of the development of the atom bomb.

Extensive family papers include the correspondence (1846-1966) of Stimson's parents, sister, and other relatives. In his father's papers are a series of diaries (1864-1916). There is also a collection of letters by Stimson to his wife and to

other family members.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0465

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0465">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0465</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr\_copy\_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

#### **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Henry L. Stimson, 1948. Gift of the John F. Kennedy Presidential Library and Museum, 2009. Gift of Marcia Lahner-Lafemina, 2019.

### **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

Series I-IX and Series XIV are available on microfilm. Patrons must use FILM HM 51 instead of Series XIV and FILM HM 52 instead of Series I-IX.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Henry Lewis Stimson has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact mssa.assist@yale.edu.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

### **Preferred Citation**

Henry Lewis Stimson Papers (MS 465). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# **Processing Information**

This finding aid was revised in 2021 to address outdated or harmful descriptive language. During that revision, description was changed in the biographical/historical note and in a folder title in Series III. References to Japanese-American "relocation" during World War II were removed and replaced with community recommended/currently accepted terminology in 2020, such as "the forced removal of Japanese Americans." Previous versions of this finding aid may be available. Please contact Manuscripts and Archives for details. If you have questions or comments about these revisions, please contact Manuscripts and Archives or the Archival and Manuscript Description Committee. For more information on reparative archival description at Yale, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description">Yale</a>, see <a href="Yale's Stateme

# **Existence and Location of Copies**

Diaries of Henry L. Stimson are available on microfilm (10 reels, 35mm.) from Scholarly Resources, Inc., Wilmington, Delaware.

Papers of Henry Lewis Stimson are available on microfilm (169 reels, 35mm.) from Scholarly Resources, Inc., Wilmington, Delaware.

### Biographical / Historical

Henry L. Stimson was the first child of Candace Wheeler and Lewis Atterbury Stimson. Lewis Stimson, a graduate of Yale, served in the Union Army in the Civil War and then joined his father's banking firm in New York. He married "Cannie" Wheeler in Paris in 1866 and Henry, nicknamed Harry or Hal, was born on September 21, 1867. Two years later a sister Candace, called Nan, was born.

In 1871 Lewis A. Stimson moved his wife and young family to Berlin, Zurich, and then to Paris where he commenced studying medicine. In Paris the family enjoyed the friendships of James Russell Lowell and George Eliot. In 1873 the family returned to New York to allow Lewis to obtain a medical degree at the Bellevue Hospital Medical School.

In June, 1876, Candace W. Stimson died. Overwhelmed by the loss of his wife Lewis Stimson absorbed himself in his surgical practice and teaching, leaving the children at the home of his parents in the care of his sister Mary Stimson, "Aunt Minnie." The family was extremely close, and Stimson grew up surrounded by a wide circle of aunts, uncles, cousins, grandparents, and a great-grandmother who told him stories of her childhood talks with George Washington. His uncle, Henry A. Stimson, was a well-known clergyman and founder of Carlton College in Minnesota and his grandmother, Candace Thurber Wheeler, gained recognition as a poet, artist, and skilled craftswoman. Visits to Grandmother Wheeler were frequent and it was through her that young Harry developed his love of nature and the wilderness.

Until he was thirteen Stimson attended New York schools and was tutored by his father. Then, dissatisfied with the conditions of life in the city, his father entered him in Phillips Academy, Andover, Massachusetts. In later years Stimson grew to appreciate fully the experience at Andover, noting in his autobiography, "It opened a new world of effort and competition. It also opened to me a new world of democracy and of

companionship with boys from all portions of the United States." In 1905 Stimson was elected a member of Andover's board of trustees and subsequently served as president of the board until 1947.

Stimson graduated from Andover in 1883 at the age of fifteen, too young to be admitted to Yale. He did a year's additional preparation at Andover and entered Yale's class of '88 in the fall of 1884. Stimson later criticized Yale's academic program, its system of rote learning and the lack of opportunity for individual thinking but praised the school for its "potent democratic spirit". The friendships he formed there were lasting ones and included Amos Alonzo Stagg, Fred Solly, Irving Fisher, Morison Waite, and Gifford Pinchot. Stimson won many prizes for oratory and literary work, was elected to Phi Beta Kappa, was tapped for Skull and Bones, and graduated third in his class of 124.

At one time Stimson had seriously considered studying for the ministry but decided on a legal career instead. In the fall of 1888 he entered Harvard Law School The training received at Harvard with its stress on individual thinking and a broad philosophical outlook offered a remarkable contrast to Yale. "Harvard Law School," Stimson said, "created a greater revolution in my power of thinking" while the faith in mankind that I learned on the campus at New Haven was greater and stronger than any such faith I achieved at

Harvard."

He left Harvard in the spring of 1890 with a Master of Arts degree. In the fall he returned to New York City to serve a clerkship in the office of Sherman Evarts, a prerequisite to taking the bar examination. After passing the examination in June, 1891, Stimson was eager for challenging work. Through his father's Yale classmates he was introduced to Elihu Root and was offered a clerkship in his firm. After a year with Root

and Clarke, Stimson accepted a junior partnership. He was admitted to the firm on January 1, 1893, together with Bronson Winthrop who was to become his lifelong partner.

In 1893 Stimson married Mabel Wellington White, the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Charles White of New Haven and a direct descendant of Roger Sherman. Although Stimson had proposed to Miss White during his senior year at Yale, his father made the couple promise to wait until Henry was established in his profession before announcing the engagement. Five years after graduating from Yale Stimson was earning \$2,000 a year. The wedding on July 6, 1894, began fifty-seven years of what he later called "perfect companionship."

His experience during the decade of the 1890's was important for the future of Stimson's career. The most important influence was Elihu Root himself from whom Stimson learned politics as well as law. Stimson appeared in court with Root and learned the evolving legal practices relating to the Sherman Anti-Trust Act from America's leading corporation lawyer.

In the mid-1890's Stimson, with other civic-minded citizens had joined in the formation of Good Government Clubs to arouse the public conscience to problems of corruption in government. Though successful in increasing the public awareness these groups found themselves powerless to change the entrenched political system. In 1892 Stimson had voted as a Cleveland Democrat though he had no use for Tammany Hall. He thought the local Republican organization was not much better, but since change had to be effected through the existing party system, Stimson decided to follow Root's example and join the Republican party. Stimson worked first in his own assembly district to register Republicans and make sure that they voted on election day. Stimson's efforts in the party between 1895 and 1901 brought him state prominence and notice from Theodore Roosevelt.

The Spanish-American War also changed Stimson's thinking. When war broke out in April, 1898, Stimson, though without military training, enlisted in Squadron A of the New York National Guard, but did not see service outside of the United States. The memory of America's unpreparedness for this war in later years made Stimson an advocate of universal military training and an early supporter of United States preparation for combat in World Wars I and II.

In 1899 President McKinley made Elihu Root secretary of war in his new cabinet. When Root went to Washington he left his lucrative law practice in the hands of Winthrop and Stimson. By 1903 Stimson was able to afford a country residence, which he established in West Hills, Long Island, and called Highhold. By the end of 1905 Stimson's annual earnings from his law firm amounted to \$20,000.

In 1906 President Roosevelt offered Stimson the position of United States attorney for the Southern District of New York. Roosevelt was out to make war on corporate transgressions and bust the trusts. The New York Southern Judicial District as the seat of much corporate activity needed a competent, intelligent, loyal man for the job. Even though it meant a 50 percent loss in income Stimson was ready to serve. In reorganizing his office so as to try all important cases himself, he drafted young talent and numbered Felix Frankfurter, Thomas D. Thacher, Henry A. Wise, and Goldthwaite Dorr among his protégés. In his term of service from 1906-1909 he prosecuted the New York Central Railroad for rebating, the American Sugar Refining Company for weighing frauds, Charles W. Morse for misappropriating funds from the Bank of North America, and James Gordon Bennett of the Herald for indecency in his personal columns. He had tried to indict Joseph Pulitzer for criminal libel at Roosevelt's request, and had defended the president's action in connection with the dishonorable discharge of black soldiers after the Brownsville incident. Speaking extemporaneously at a Yale reunion in 1908 Stimson said of this work, "The profession of the law has never been thoroughly satisfactory to me, simply because the life of an ordinary New York lawyer is primarily one essentially devoted to making money." Referring specifically to the job of a United States attorney he continued, "There has been an ethical side of it which has been more of an interest to me, and I have felt that I could get a good deal closer to the problems of life than I ever did before, and felt that the work was a good deal more worth while." After resigning from the United States attorney's office in 1909 Stimson returned to his law practice. In 1909 he was given serious consideration as a possible candidate on the fusion ticket for mayor of New York. At this same time, as a friend of Gifford Pinchot, Stimson was drawn into the Ballinger-Pinchot controversy, a dispute dividing progressives from Taft Republicans.

In 1910, as the choice of Theodore Roosevelt and the progressive element of the Republican party, Stimson ran unsuccessfully for governor of New York against John A. Dix. Stimson did not have a politician's zest for campaigning, and the press referred to him as a "human icicle." The importance of the 1910 campaign for Stimson's career was that he did not win. He never ran for a major elective office again, but the campaign marked him as Roosevelt's man.

In the spring of 1911 when President Taft was searching for a new secretary of war henry Stimson made a promising candidate. In order to unify the Republican party Taft wanted an appointee who would be acceptable to Roosevelt. Stimson fitted that description and was, in fact, encouraged by Roosevelt to accept the post. On entering office Stimson found himself in the midst of a power struggle between Chief of Staff Leonard Wood and Adjutant General Fred Ainsworth. Stimson was eventually compelled to defend the prestige of the chief of staff against the adjutant general's insubordination. In February, 1912, he forced the resignation of the politically powerful Ainsworth. Subsequent Congressional backlash against Wood and Stimson's support for him cemented a lasting bond of friendship between the two. As secretary of war, Stimson also accomplished a reorganization of the nation's small military force, oversaw the construction of the Panama Canal, and familiarized himself with the administration of colonial possessions, including the Philippines.

Unfortunately, in the election of 1912 Stimson was caught in the middle of the rift between Roosevelt and Taft. Balancing his friendship and debt to Roosevelt against loyalty to Taft and the Republican party, Stimson chose to support Taft. Roosevelt did not soon forgive him, and it was not until the United States was threatened by war in Europe that the two men spoke to each other again.

After leaving the cabinet in March, 1913, Stimson returned to New York and Winthrop and Stimson. He remained active in the New York Republican party, trying to keep progressive ideals alive and at the same time engineer a partial reconciliation between Bull Moosers and Taft-Root Republicans. In 1914 he was elected as a delegate-at-large to the New York Constitutional Convention of 1915 and again left his law practice in April of 1915 to participate in the proceedings at Albany. Stimson's plan for reorganization of the state government revealed his own brand of progressivism which called for a powerful, efficient, centralized system headed by a strong executive. His program showed less concern for social reform. One can see in his support for such measures as the shortened slate of elective offices and the lengthened list of gubernatorial appointees his belief in a strong executive and, perhaps, too, his distrust of the mass of voters. Root, as president of the convention, had appointed Stimson to chair the Committee on State Finances and serve on the Committees on State Officers and on Judiciary. Proposals from these three committees embraced many of Stimson's ideas on "responsible government" and included an amendment outlining an executive budget plan. Though the new constitution was rejected by the voters of New York, many of Stimson's ideas were implemented later.

All through 1915 Stimson had stressed preparedness in speeches for the National Security League, convinced that the United States would soon be forced to enter the war in Europe. Following his own advice, in the fall of 1916, he enrolled for training under Leonard Wood at Plattsburgh Training Camp and was pronounced fit for service. After the United States' declaration of war Stimson accepted a commission in the Reserve as a judge advocate, but in September, 1917, was appointed a lieutenant colonel in the 305th Regiment, Feld Artillery of which he was second in command. In December he went overseas, spending nine months in France, most of it at the American General Staff College in Langres. He returned to the United States in August, 1918, and was discharged in December. The title "Colonel" continued to be used by his friends.

Although his law practice was his primary concern between 1918 and 1926, Stimson retained his interest in public affairs. He was vocal in his objections to some features of Wilson's peace plan and the League of Nations, but urged Republican senators to vote for the treaty. He supported Leonard Wood for the Republican presidential nomination in 1920. He continued to lobby for the executive budget, opposed the veterans' bonus, protested when the New York Assembly refused to seat duly elected Socialist members, and served with Charles Evans Hughes in 1925 on a commission to advise Governor Alfred Smith on the reorganization of state departments.

In 1926 the perennial dispute between Chile and Peru over the provinces of Tacna and Arica re-emerged. In an attempt to resolve the dispute Secretary of State Kellogg sought out Stimson as someone with a

"detached mind" to provide an analysis of the situation. Stimson's actual contribution to the settlement of this issue was minor but his advisory brief brought him recognition from the Coolidge administration.

Later in 1926 Stimson traveled as a semiofficial representative of the president to the Philippines where he was the guest of his old friends Governor General and Mrs. Leonard Wood. Wood had aroused antagonism among the Filipino leaders and his administration had been experiencing difficulties. During his stay Stimson talked with Manuel Quezon and Sergio Osmena and culminated his visit by presenting a memorandum of a plan to achieve better relations between branches of the Philippine government. The plan recognized the need for effective executive authority but combined it with responsible cabinet government. On his return he reported directly to President Coolidge.

In the spring of 1927 Coolidge appointed Stimson a special emissary to Nicaragua and granted him power to act for the government in seeking a solution to the civil war in that country between liberals and conservatives. In April Stimson sailed for Managua. He conducted talks with President Diaz and other conservatives and with General Moncada, the liberal leader. Eventually a settlement providing for a national election under American supervision was agreed to, known as the Peace of Tipitapa. By the time he left Nicaragua in May Stimson had succeeded in restoring a general peace. Stimson believed that a major lesson had been learned from these negotiations, that friendly, frank discussions and an attitude of impartiality toward all participants could achieve constructive results in Latin American relations. He recorded his impressions of his work later in 1927 in American Policy in Nicaragua.

When Governor General Leonard Wood died in the summer of 1927 Quezon and Osmena urged President Coolidge to appoint Stimson in his place. Guaranteed the support of these two leaders, Stimson accepted and sailed for Manila in February, 1928, for his "last short adventure before old age." Stimson's program included the clarification of the position of governor general in the executive department, establishment of a working relationship with the legislature, and progress in industrial and economic development by attracting foreign capital. These policies especially the last, were not unanimously supported by all Filipinos. Stimson asserted that individual freedom and self-government would come more quickly for the Philippines if they had a more highly developed commerce and industry. Filipino leaders continued to fear that independence would not be granted and the extensive foreign investment would lead to economic dependence and exploitation.

The Stimsons found life agreeable in the Philippines-living in the Malacanan Palace, traveling through the islands, and enjoying the viceregal privileges of the office of governor general. But, Hoover, on being elected president, offered Stimson a cabinet post, and Stimson agreed to accept the portfolio of the State Department. The Stimsons returned to Washington, and Stimson took the oath of office on March 28, 1929.

One of Stimson "s first tasks was finding a place to live in Washington. In midsummer the Stimsons finally settled on a large and lavish Southern colonial style mansion in the heart of northwest Washington called Woodley. The grounds were extensive and in later years Cordell Hull found them to be ideal for his croquet matches.

Stimson entered his new office as a recognized believer in international cooperation. In October, 1929, British Prime Minister Ramsay MacDonald met with Hoover and Stimson at Rapidan in the Virginia mountains, a meeting which opened the way to a general conference of major naval powers on limiting fleet strengths. Representatives of the United Kingdom, United States, France, Italy, and Japan met in London in January, 1930, with Stimson as head of the United States delegation. The final results of this conference were disappointing and the build-up of naval armaments continued.

The Hoover administration also made new overtures of good will toward Latin American nations and raised once again the hopes for American participation in the World Court. In 1929 a serious conflict between the Soviet Union and China was averted. Stimson later looked back at his first two years in office as a period of peace and trust.

Almost overnight, however, the weaknesses of the post-World War I economic and political arrangements became startlingly apparent. By the spring of 1931 an international economic depression had produced a major political crisis. In May the Credit Anstalt, the largest bank in Austria, collapsed and financial panic swept Europe. Continuing monetary chaos in Central Europe meant that a political upheaval was certain along with the repudiation of all foreign debts. To meet this crisis Hoover proposed a one year moratorium

on all intergovernmental debts, including German reparations payments to the Allied powers and all war debts owed by the Allies to the United States. After the moratorium was announced Stimson departed for Europe to meet with leaders and attend the conference on intergovernmental debts.

In September, 1931, when Stimson was still deeply concerned over the world financial crisis, cables from the Far East indicated that Japan had invaded Manchuria in flagrant violation of the Kellogg Pact, the Nine Power Treaty, and the Covenant of the League of Nations. For three months Stimson continued to communicate with Kijuro Shidehara, Japan's foreign secretary. He hoped that the Japanese government could control the leaders of its armed forces, but Japanese aggression continued. By January 3, 1932, all of Manchuria was in Japanese hands. In reaction, Stimson decided to use moral sanctions. In a note to both China and Japan on January 7 he invoked the nonrecognition doctrine which was designed to reinforce the Kellogg Pact. If the fruits of aggression were recognized, Stimson believed, war would again be sanctioned as a legitimate instrument of national policy.

But this message did not deter the Japanese, who proceeded to attack Shanghai. Stimson, voicing United States policy, insisted on the maintenance of China's independence and territorial integrity. The Japanese refused to concur in the definition of China as an "organized people" and continued their advance. Stimson saw a sharp difference between the views of the East and West on these matters and predicted that if the friction between them continued it would be almost impossible to prevent an armed clash.

In the spring of 1932 Stimson attended the disarmament conference held in Geneva. In the summer he campaigned for the re-election of Hoover. After Hoover's defeat Stimson met with President--elect Roosevelt and Cordell Hull to discuss problems in foreign affairs, meanwhile preparing the way for conversations which he hoped to arrange between Roosevelt and the bitter Herbert Hoover, a plan which was never consummated.

In the interval between 1933 and 1940 Stimson divided his time between Washington and New York. Almost every summer he vacationed in Scotland. In 1936 he published a book about Japanese aggression titled *The Far Eastern Crisis*. In 1937 he was elected to serve a two-year term as president of the New York City Bar Association. He supported Roosevelt's basic views of foreign policy but was deeply skeptical of New Deal domestic legislation and vigorously denounced the administration's attempt to reorganize the Supreme Court. Stimson kept a watchful eye on the developing drama in foreign affairs. He wrote letters to the *New York Times* demanding action against Mussolini's invasion of Ethiopia, deploring the Ludlow amendment, and favoring an embargo on arms to Spain and Japan. Stimson made himself a champion of China's cause and favored a "get tough" policy toward the Japanese. When the American Committee for Non-Participation in Japanese Aggression was formed in the summer of 1938 Stimson agreed to serve as its honorary chairman.

Stimson had continued to visit Roosevelt at the White House through October, 1934. Then, a misunderstanding occurred and though they corresponded occasionally Stimson's direct access to the president was gone. Stimson was greatly surprised, therefore, when Roosevelt offered him the post of Secretary of War in June, 1940. Stimson accepted, seeing the invitation as a call to duty. Stimson's frequent outspoken remarks about the need for United States aid to help Europe fight fascism had no doubt impressed the president. But, the appointment was also a political stroke. Roosevelt on the eve of his campaign for a third term had hoped to confound his critics by creating a "cabinet of national unity." When the announcement was made at the Republican National Convention then meeting in Philadelphia, Stimson and the new Secretary of the Navy Frank Knox, another Republican, were both read out of the party. His nomination confirmed by the Senate, Stimson was sworn in on July 10.

At first Stimson had doubts as to the permanence of his position in the Roosevelt cabinet. He thought he might be cast out after the November election. At most he foresaw eighteen months preparing the War Department to cope with its increasing responsibilities. One of Stimson's first urgent tasks was the enlarging of the Army. From two hundred thousand in1940 it eventually reached a peak of eight million. Stimson supported enactment of selective service legislation. When the lottery was begun Stimson was the blindfolded man who drew the first capsule. Stimson also advocated support for Britain and worked for the passage of Lend-Lease. The Japanese attack on Pearl Harbor in December, 1941, came almost as a relief to Stimson. The uneasy wait between peace and war was over. Mobilization began in earnest and Stimson took part in strategy sessions between the United States and Britain. He always believed that

the European front should take precedence over the Pacific theater and he urged an early cross channel invasion of Europe instead of campaigns in the Mediterranean and Middle East.

During the progress of the war Stimson had to fight continual battles over mobilization of industry and the procurement of supplies and manpower, deal with questions affecting black troops, justify the forced removal and incarceration of West Coast Japanese-American citizens, and develop plans for the postwar government of Germany. He made several inspection tours of army bases in the United States, visited Britain in 1943, and joined Omar Bradley and George Patton in France after the invasion of Normandy. His devotion to his work won him the deep friendship of General George Marshal.

The work was rigorous for a man Stimson's age and he continued to amaze the nation with his stamina. His regime called for him to rise at 6:30 for work at the department. After a full day's work he would return to Woodley for a vigorous game of deck tennis. He continued also to enjoy the pleasures of horseback riding. Social engagements were cut to a minimum; he and Mrs. Stimson would spend quiet evenings at home. Almost every weekend they would escape to Highhold to confront the more enjoyable problems of running that household and farm.

As the war in Europe was coming to a conclusion in the spring of 1945 Stimson was beginning to suffer from coronary heart disease. But when President Roosevelt died suddenly in April and an inexperienced Harry Truman came into office Stimson promised Truman that he would remain on the job until the end of war with Japan was in sight.

In the fall of 1941 Stimson had been named by Roosevelt to a committee along with Vannevar Bush and James B. Conant to advise him on nuclear fission policy. When Truman became president, it was Stimson, as senior advisor on the military employment of atomic energy, who first informed him of the existence of the Manhattan project. News of the successful detonation of an atomic bomb was relayed to Stimson at Potsdam on July 16, 1945, where plans for postwar Europe were being discussed. Stimson conveyed the information to Truman and a decision, since the subject of much debate, was made to use the bomb if Japan refused surrender terms. Stimson selected the targets of Hiroshima and Nagasaki.

Stimson's last cabinet debate was on the future uses of atomic energy. He insisted that the United States and the Soviets be brought into equal partnership on this subject in an effort to confine the use of atomic energy to peaceful purposes. He felt that for the United States to negotiate with the Soviets with the bomb "on our hip" would "irretrievably embitter," future relations with Russia. He was voicing once again his faith that the best way to make a person or nation trustworthy was to trust them.

The war officially ended on September 2, and Stimson, then 78, weakened by his heart condition, retired from the War Department three weeks later. The years following retirement were not active ones. Stimson returned to Highhold to recuperate, but was plagued by painful attacks of arthritis. Much of his tune was occupied in writing. He wrote articles defending the decision to drop the bomb, justifying the legality of the Nuremburg war crimes trials, and supporting the Marshall plan. In 1948 be completed his autobiography, written with McGeorge Bundy, *On Active Service in Peace and War*. His last letter to the New York Times was written on March 27, 1950, and decried the attacks by Senator Joseph McCarthy on the State Department. Six months later he died at Highhold.

1. Henry Lewis Stimson and McGeorge Bundy. On Active Service in Peace and War (New York, 1947, 1948), xii. 2. On Active Service, xiii. 3.On Active Service, xv-xvi.

# **Scope and Contents**

The papers consist of correspondence, letter books, speeches, articles, letters to the editor, statements prepared for presentation to Congress and substantial subject files with clippings, printed matter, reports, memoranda and photographs related to Henry Stimson's various public offices. While the official records of Stimson's service (as Secretary of War under President Taft, Secretary of State under Herbert Hoover and as Secretary of War in the cabinets of Presidents Roosevelt and Truman) are all in the National Archives, the substantial correspondence, as well as other papers, in this collection provide important records of his activities as a private citizen and in office and on special missions. His work in Latin America in helping to settle a dispute between Chile and Peru in 1926, and as the United States representative

seeking to bring an end to a civil war in Nicaragua in 1927 is shown in the papers with first-hand reports and background material.

His service as Secretary of State under Hoover (1929-1933) is particularly well documented with memoranda of conversations with foreign diplomatic representatives, and briefing books presenting background information on foreign affairs for the period. Of major importance are Stimson's diaries which span the years 1904-1945, covering the entire period of his public career and including references to the early stages of the development of the atom bomb.

Extensive family papers include the correspondence (1846-1966) of Stimson's parents, sister, and other relatives. In his father's papers are a series of diaries (1864-1916). There is also a collection of letters by Stimson to his wife and to other family members.

### Arrangement

Arranged in fourteen series and two additions: I. Correspondence. II. Memoranda, Minutes of Meetings. III. Speeches, Writings, Statements. IV. Special Subjects. V. Family Papers. VI. Selected Documents of the State Department. VII. Trips to Europe. VIII. Correspondence, Speeches, and Writings of Others. IX. Office of the Secretary of War. X. Printed Matter. XI. Newspaper Clippings. XII. Business, Financial, and Legal Papers. XIII. Photographs. XIV. Diaries.

1884 March

31

29

6-1900 January

1900 February 1-1901 October

b. 10 reel U12

b. 11reel U12-U13

### **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Correspondence, 1884-1955

Personal Letterpress Volumes

1884 March 6-1900 January 31

1900 February 1-1901 October 29

Series I-IX and Series XIV are available on microfilm. Patrons must use FILM HM 51 instead of Series XIV and FILM HM 52 instead of Series I-IX.

b. 1reel U1-U2	1891 August 25-1900 August 25	1891 August 25-1900 August 25
b. 2reel U2-U4	1900 August 27-1907 May 27	1900 August 27-1907 May 27
b. 3reel U4-U5	1907 May 25-1910 September 19	1907 May 25-1910 September 19
b. 4reel U6	1910 October 17-1913 June 13	1910 October 17-1913 June 13
b. 5reel U7-U8	1911 May 22-1913 January 28	1911 May 22-1913 January 28
b. 6reel U8	1913 January 20-1913 March 8	1913 January 20-1913 March 8
	Official Letterpress Volumes	
b. 6reel U11	1906 February 15-1909 March 30	1906 February 15-1909 March 30
b. 7reel U9-U10	1911 May 22-1912 November 12	1911 May 22-1912 November 12
b. 8reel U10	1912 Noy 12-1913 March 5	1912 Noy 12-1913 March 5
	Memoranda and Orders	
b. 8reel U8	1911 May 22-1912 March 5	1911 May 22-1912 March 5
b. 9	General Correspondence	

b. 12reel U13	1901 November 1-1903 November 30	1901 November 1-1903 November 30
b. 13reel U13- U14	1903 December 7-1905 May 31	1903 December 7-1905 May 31
b. 14reel U14	1905 June 1-1906 February 28	1905 June 1-1906 February 28
b. 15reel U15	1906 March 2-1907 January 31	1906 March 2-1907 January 31
b. 16reel U15- U16	1907 February-1908 January 14	1907 February-1908 January 14
b. 17reel U16	1908 January 15-November 30	1908 January 15- November 30
b. 18reel U17	1908 December 1-1909 June 18	1908 December 1-1909 June 18
b. 19reel U18- U19	1910 nd-1910 April 21	1910 nd-1910 April 21
b. 20reel U19- U20	1910 April 22-September 29 (I-S)	1910 April 22- September 29 (I- S)
b. 21reel U20	1910 September 29(T-Y)-October 17	1910 September 29(T-Y)- October 17
b. 22reel U21	1910 October 18-October 28	1910 October 18- October 28
b. 23reel U21– U22	1910 October 29-November 19	1910 October 29-November 19
b. 24reel U22- U23	1910 November 21-1911 February 12	1910 November 21-1911 February 12
b. 25reel U23- U24	1911 Feb 13-1911 May 13 (C-E)	1911 February 13- May 13
b. 26reel U24– U25	1911 May 13 (F-H)-1911 Jun 1	1911 May 13-June 1
b. 27reel U25	1911 June 2-Ju1 25	1911 June 2-Ju1 25
b. 28reel U25– U26	1911 July 26-September 12	1911 July 26- September 12
b. 29reel U26	1911 September 13-November 9	1911 September 13-November 9

b. 30reel U26- U27	1911 November 10-December 15	1911 November 10-December 15
b. 31reel U27	1911 December 16-1912 January 23	1911 December 16-1912 January 23
b. 32reel U27– U28	1912 January 25-February 25	1912 January 25- February 25
b. 33reel U28	1912 March-April 15	1912 March- April 15
b. 34reel U29	1912 April 16-June 7	1912 April 16- June 7
b. 35reel U29– U30	1912 June 8-August 21	1912 June 8- August 21
b. <b>36</b> reel <b>U30</b>	1912 August 22-October 31	1912 August 22- October 31
b. 37reel U30- U31	1912 November-1913 January 1	1912 November-1913 January 1
b. 38reel U31	1913 January 2-February 22	1913 January 2- February 22
b. 39reel U31– U32	1913 February 21-April 30	1913 February 21-April 30
b. 40reel U32- U33	1913 May-July 8	1913 May-July 8
b. 41reel U33- U34	1913 July 9-November 10	1913 July 9- November 10
b. 42reel U34	1913 November 11-1914 January 16	1913 November 11-1914 January 16
b. 43reel U34- U35	1914 January 17-March 31	1914 January 17- March 31
b. 44reel U35- U36	1914 April-July 15	1914 April-July 15
b. 45reel U36- U37	1914 July 16-September 16	1914 July 16- September 16
b. 46reel U37	1914 September 17-December 16	1914 September 17-December 16
b. 47reel U37- U38	1914 December 17-1915 February 9	1914 December 17-1915 February 9

b. 48reel U38– U39	1915 February 10-April 26	1915 February 10-April 26
b. 49reel U39- U40	1915 April 27-June 3	1915 April 27- June 3
b. 50reel U40	1915 June 4-July 7	1915 June 4-July 7
b. 51reel U40- U41	1915 July 8-August 31	1915 July 8- August 31
b. 52reel U41- U42	1915 September-October 19	1915 September- October 19
b. 53reel U42	1915 October 20-December 21	1915 October 20-December 21
b. 54reel U42– U43	1915 December 22-1916 February 14	1915 December 22-1916 February 14
b. 55reel U43- U44	1916 February 15-March 24	1916 February 15-March 24
b. <b>56</b> reel <b>U44</b>	1916 March 25-May 20	1916 March 25- May 20
b. 57reel U44– U45	1916 March 21-August 17	1916 March 21- August 17
b. 58reel U45- U46	1916 August 18-November 3	1916 August 18- November 3
b. 59reel U46- U47	1916 November 4-1917 January 12	1916 November 4-1917 January 12
b. 60reel U47	1917 January 13-February 21	1917 January 13- February 21
b. 61reel U47- U48	1917 February 22-April 3	1917 February 22-April 3
b. 62reel U48- U49	1917 April 4-May 21	1917 April 4-May 21
b. 63reel U49	1917 May 22-August 31	1917 May 22- August 31
b. 64reel U49– U50	1917 September 1-1918 February 13	1917 September 1-1918 February 13
b. 65reel U50- U51	1918 February 14-August 14	1918 February 14-August 14

b. <b>66</b> reel <b>U51</b>	1918 August 16-1919 February 28	1918 August 16-1919 February 28
b. 67reel U51– U52	1919 March-May 20	1919 March-May 20
b. 68reel U52	1919 May 21-September 9	1919 May 21- September 9
b. 69reel U53	1919 September 10-November 19	1919 September 10-November 19
b. 70reel U53- U54	1919 November 20-1920 January 20	1919 November 20-1920 January 20
b. 71reel U54	1920 January 20-March 20	1920 January 20-March 20
b. 72reel U54- U55	1920 March 21-June 30	1920 March 21- June 30
b. 73reel U55– U56	1920 June-September 27	1920 June- September 27
b. <b>74</b> reel <b>U56</b>	1920 September 28-December 31	1920 September 28-December 31
b. 75reel U57	1921 nd-1921 March 31	1921 nd-1921 March 31
b. 76reel U57– U58	1921 April-August 26	1921 April- August 26
b. 77reel U58	1921 August 27-December 30	1921 August 27- December 30
b. 78reel U59	1922 nd-1922 April 29	1922 nd-1922 April 29
b. 79reel U59– U60	1922 May-September 30	1922 May- September 30
b. 80reel U60- U61	1922 October-1923 January 26	1922 October-1923 January 26
b. 81reel U61	1923 January 27-June 4	1923 January 27- June 4
b. 82reel U62	1923 July 5-December 7	1923 July 5- December 7
b. 83reel U62- U63	1923 December 8-1924 March 25	1923 December 8-1924 March 25
b. 84reel U63- U64	1924 March 26-September 30	1924 March 26- September 30

b. 85reel U64	1924 October-December 18	1924 October- December 18
b. 86reel U64- U65	1924 December 19-1925 March 10	1924 December 19-1925 March 10
b. 87reel U65- U66	1925 March 11-June 10	1925 March 11- June 10
b. 88reel U66- U67	1925 June 11-October 20	1925 June 11- October 20
b. 89reel U67– U68	1925 October 21-1926 January 11	1925 October 21-1926 January 11
b. 90reel U68	1926 January 12-April 9	1926 January 12- April 9
b. 91reel U68- U69	1926 April 10-June 25	1926 April 10- June 25
b. 92reel U69- U70	1926 June 26-December 9	1926 June 26- December 9
b. 93reel U70- U71	1926 December 10-1927 March 31	1926 December 10-1927 March 31
b. 94reel U71	1927 April-June 30	1927 April-June 30
b. 95reel U71- U72	1927 July-October 18	1927 July- October 18
b. 96reel U72– U73	1927 October 19-December 6	1927 October 19- December 6
b. 97reel U73- U74	1927 December 7-December 23	1927 December 7-December 23
b. 98reel U74	1927 December 24-1928 January 31	1927 December 24-1928 January 31
b. 99reel U75	1928 February-April 18	1928 February- April 18
b. 100reel U75- U76	1928 April 19-July 15	1928 April 19- July 15
b. 101reel U76- U77	1928 July 16-November 21	1928 July 16- November 21
b. 102reel U77	1928 November 22-1929 February 18	1928 November 22-1929 February 18

b. 103reel U77- U78	1929 February 19-April 30	1929 February 19-April 30
b. 104reel U78- U79	1929 May 1-September 19	1929 May 1- September 19
b. 105reel U79	1929 September 21-1930 March 10	1929 September 21-1930 March 10
b. 106reel U79- U80	1930 March 11-July 21	1930 March 11- July 21
b. 107reel U80	1930 July 22-February 25	1930 July 22- February 25
b. 108reel U80- U81	1931 February 26-June 30	1931 February 26-June 30
b. 109reel U81- U82	1931 Jul-1932 Jan 26	1931 July 22-1931 February 25
b. 110reel U82- U83	1932 January 27-June 2	1932 January 27- June 2
b. 111reel U83	1932 June 4-October 31	1932 June 4- October 31
b. 112reel U83- U84	1932 November-1933 February 16	1932 November-1933 February 16
b. 113reel U84	1933 February 18-May 3	1933 February 18-May 3
b. 114reel U84- U85	1933 May 5-October 20	1933 May 5- October 20
b. 115reel U85- U86	1933 October 23-1934 February 2	1933 October 23-1934 February 2
b. 116reel U86- U87	1934 February 3-May 10	1934 February 3- May 10
b. 117reel U87	1934 May 11-September 29	1934 May 11- September 29
b. 118reel U88	1934 October 1-1935 February 6	1934 October 1-1935 February 6
b. 119reel U88- U89	1935 February 7-July 20	1935 February 7- July 20
b. 120reel U89- U90	1935 July 21-November 30	1935 July 21- November 30

b. 121reel U90- U91	1935 December-1936 May 23	1935 December-1936 May 23
b. 122reel U91	1936 May 25-November 13	1936 May 25- November 13
b. 123reel U92	1936 Noy 16-1937 March 29	1936 Noy 16-1937 March 29
b. 124reel U92- U93	1937 March 30-September 13	1937 March 30- September 13
b. 125reel U93- U94	1937 September 14-November 30	1937 September 14-November 30
b. 126reel U94– U95	1937 December-1938 February 22	1937 December-1938 February 22
b. 127reel U95	1938 February 23-May 3	1938 February 23-May 3
b. 128reel U96	1938 June 1-November 18	1938 June 1- November 18
b. 129reel U96- U97	1938 November 20-1939 March 8	1938 November 20-1939 March 8
b. 130reel U97- U98	1939 March 9-May 6	1939 March 9- May 6
b. 131reel U98- U99	1939 May 8-September 30	1939 May 8- September 30
b. 132reel U99- U100	1939 October-1940 January 11	1939 October-1940 January 11
b. 133reel U100	1940 June 12-April 30	1940 June 12- April 30
b. 134reel U101	1940 May-June 22	1940 May-June 22
b. 135reel U101- U102	1940 June 23-October 23	1940 June 23- October 23
b. 136reel U102- U103	1940 October 24-1941 March 10	1940 October 24-1941 March 10
b. 137reel U103- U104	1941 March 11-July 25	1941 March 11- July 25
b. 138reel U104- U105	1941 July 26-December 17	1941 July 26- December 17

b. 139reel U105	1941 December 18-1942 April 30	1941 December 18-1942 April 30
b. 140reel U105- U106	1942 May-October 16	1942 May- October 16
b. 141reel U106- U107	1942 October 17-1943 April 12	1942 October 17-1943 April 12
b. 142reel U107- U108	1943 April 13-September 30	1943 April 13- September 30
b. 143reel U108	1943 October 1-1944 January 31	1943 October 1-1944 January 31
b. 144reel U109	1944 February-1944 April 19	1944 February-1944 April 19
b. 145reel U109- U110	1944 April 21-July 31	1944 April 21- July 31
b. 146reel U110- U111	1944 August-November 20	1944 August- November 20
b. 147reel U111- U112	1944 November 21-1945 February 16	1944 November 21-1945 February 16
b. 148reel U112	1945 February 18-May 31	1945 February 18-May 31
b. 149reel U112- U113	1945 June-September 15	1945 June- September 15
b. 150reel U113– U114	1945 September 16-October 10	1945 September 16-October 10
b. 151reel U114	1945 October 11-December 18	1945 October 11- December 18
b. 152reel U114- U115	1945 December 19-1946 May 14	1945 December 19-1946 May 14
b. 153reel U115- U116	1946 May 15-November 14	1946 May 15- November 14
b. <b>154</b> reel <b>U116</b>	1946 November 15-1947 February 14	1946 November 15-1947 February 14
b. 155reel U117	1947 February 15-June 20	1947 February 15-June 20
b. 156reel U117- U118	1947 June 21-October 31	1947 June 21- October 31

b. 157reel U118- U119	1947 November 1-1948 February 12	1947 November 1-1948 February 12
b. 158reel U119	1948 February 13-May 10	1948 February 13-May 10
b. 159reel U120	1948 May 11-September 30	1948 May 11- September 30
b. 160reel U120- U121	1948 October 1-1949 March 14	1948 October 1-1949 March 14
b. 161reel U121- U122	1949 March 15-September 21	1949 March 15- September 21
b. 162reel U122	1949 September 22-1950 February 28	1949 September 22-1950 February 28
b. 163reel U123	1950 March-July 19	1950 March-July 19
b. 164reel U124	1950 July 20-September 30	1950 July 20- September 30
b. 165reel U124	1950 October 1-October 20, undated	1950 October 1-October 20, undated
b. 166reel U124	Correspondence Mabel W. Stimson	1891-1955
b. 166reel U124	Correspondence Mabel W. Stimson  Letters of Condolence	1891-1955
b. 166reel U124 b. 167reel U125	<u> </u>	1891-1955
	Letters of Condolence	1891-1955

### Series II: Memoranda, Minutes of Meetings

Series I-IX and Series XIV are available on microfilm. Patrons must use FILM HM 51 instead of Series XIV and FILM HM 52 instead of Series I-IX.

b. 170, f. 1reel U126	Feb 25-Sep 24, 1929	
b. 170, f. 2reel U126	H. L. S. memorandum of trip to Apidan, Oct. 5-7 with memoranda marked A-D attached	1929 October 7
b. 170, f. 3reel U126	H. L. S. memorandum of papers drawn up during Prime Minister MacDonald's visit with memoranda I, Ia, II, IIa, IIb, III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, and misc. papers marked "X" attached	1929 October 9
b. 170, f. 4reel U126	1929 Dec	
b. 170, f. 5reel U126	memoranda re: The world court	1929 December or 1930
b. 170, f. 6reel U126	1930 January	1930 January
b. 170, f. 7reel U126	1931 Jan	
b. 170, f. 8reel U126	1931 Jun, no date -1931 Jun 13	
b. 170, f. 9reel U126	Jun 14-Jul 6, 1931	
b. 170, f. 10reel U126	1931 Jul-Aug	
b. 170, f. 11reel U126	1931 Oct	
b. 170, f. 12reel U126	1931 Nov	
b. 170, f. 13reel U126	1931 Dec	
b. 170, f. 14reel U126	1932 Jan, no date - Jan 21, 1932	
b. 170, f. 15reel U126	1932 Feb-May	
b. 170, f. 16reel U126	1932 Sep 11	
b. 170, f. 17reel U126	1932 Nov	
b. 170, f. 18reel U126	1932, no date	

b. 170, f. 19reel U126	1932 Dec
b. 170, f. 20reel U126	1933 Jan-Feb
b. 170, f. 21reel U126	1933 Mar-Nov
b. 171, f. 1reel U127	Jul 12-Sep 27, 1940
b. 171, f. 2reel U127	Oct 1-31, 1940
b. 171, f. 3reel U127	Nov 1-29, 1940
b. 171, f. 4reel U127	1940 Dec, no date-Dec 2-16, 1940
b. 171, f. 5reel U127	1941 Jan, no date, Jan 9-23, 1941
b. 171, f. 6reel U127	Feb 13-Mar 28, 1941
b. 171, f. 7reel U127	Apr 4-Apr 25, 1941
b. 171, f. 8reel U127	May-May 23 1941
b. 171, f. 9reel U127	Jun 5-Jul 21, 1941
b. 171, f. 10reel U127	1941 Aug, no date-Sep 25, 1941
b. 171, f. 11reel U127	Oct 4-Dec 26, 1941
b. 171, f. 12reel U127	Jan 4-30, 1942
b. 171, f. 13reel U127	Feb 627, 1942
b. 171, f. 14reel U127	Mar 10-Apr 24, 1942
b. 171, f. 15reel U127	1942 May, no date, May 1-[Jul 23, 1942]
b. 171, f. 16reel U127	Sep 1-29, 1942
b. 171, f. 17reel U127	Oct 2-29, 1942

b. 171, f. 18reel U127	[Nov 6, 1942] -Nov 20, 1942 English	
b. 171, f. 19reel U127	Dec 4-31, 1942	
b. 171, f. 20reel U127	1943 Jan, no date, Jan 8-Feb 19, 1943	
b. 171, f. 21reel U127	Mar 4-Apr 30, 1943	
b. 171, f. 22reel U127	May 2-26, 1943	
b. 171, f. 23reel U127	Jun 1-18, 1943	
b. 171, f. 24reel U127	Jun 21-29, 1943	
b. 171, f. 25reel U127	[Jul 1, 1943]-Jul 30, 1943 English	
b. 171, f. 26reel U127	Observations and report on overseas trip	1943 July 8-31
b. 171, f. 27reel U127	Aug 10-12, 19143	
b. 171, f. 28reel U127	Sep 2-27, 1943	
b. 171, f. 29reel U127	1943 Oct, no date, Oct 1-29, 1943	
b. 171, f. 30reel U127	Nov 1-27, 1943	
b. 171, f. 31reel U127	1943 Dec, no date, Dec 2-30, 1943	
b. 172, f. 1reel U127	Jan 4-Feb 18, 19144	
b. 172, f. 2reel U127	Mar 3-29, 1944	
b. 172, f. 3reel U127	Apr 12, 18, 1944	
b. 172, f. 4reel U127	May 17-31, 1944	
b. 172, f. 5reel U127	Jun 8-30, 1944	
b. 172, f. 6reel U127	1944 Jul	

b. 172, f. 7reel U127	Aug 23-25, 1944	
b. 172, f. 8reel U128	Sep 4-26, 1944	
b. 172, f. 9reel U128	compilation of memoranda re: the treatment of Germany	1944 September
b. 172, f. 10reel U128	1944 Oct	
b. 172, f. 11reel U128	1944 Nov	
b. 172, f. 12reel U127	1944 Dec	
b. 172, f. 13reel U128	compilations of memos re: the Army Pearl Harbor Board investigation	1945
b. 172, f. 14reel U128	1945 no date, 1945 Jan	
b. 172, f. 15reel U128	1945 Feb-Mar	
b. 172, f. 16reel U128	1945 Apr	
b. 172, f. 17reel U128	1945 May	
b. 172, f. 18reel U128	1945 Jun See: Series III, Box 186, Folder 3a, Cary, Otis, "The Sparing of Kyoto - Mr. Stimson's 'Pet City'", Japan Quarterly, Oct-Dec 1975	
b. 172, f. 19reel U128	1945 Jul	
b. 172, f. 20reel U128	1945 Aug-Sep	
b. 173, f. 1reel U128	Proceedings before the Army Pearl Harbor Board (1)	1944 September 26
b. 173, f. 2reel U128	Index to papers of R. L. S. testimony to Pearl Harbor Board	
b. 173, f. 3reel U128	Correspondence re: corrections in the testimony of H. L. S. to the Army-Pearl Harbor Board (2, 2a, 2b)	
b. 173, f. 4reel U128	List of questions received from the Army Pearl Harbor Board (3)	
b. 173, f. 5reel U128	Drafts of H. L. S.'s opening statement to the Army Pearl Harbor Board (3a, 3b)	

b. 173, f. 6reel U128	Trial brief for use in testimony to Army Pearl Harbor Board (3c)
b. 173, f. 7reel U128	Answers to questions 2, 7, and 10-16 of the Army Pearl Harbor Board
b. 173, f. 8reel U128	Answers to questions 1-16 of the- Army Pearl Harbor Board list (3e)
b. 173, f. 9reel U128	Notes from H. L. S. diary for use in testimony before the Army Pearl Harbor Bonrd (4, 4a)
b. 173, f. 10reel U128	Important Arrmy, Navy and other U. S. communications (5)
b. 173, f. 11reel U128	Important papers referred to in H. L. S. testimony to Army Pearl Harbor Board (5a)
b. 173, f. 12reel U128	Information available to the commanding general of the Hawaiian dept. (5b)
b. 173, f. 13reel U128	Correspondence re: Pearl Harbor radar problems (6, 6a, 6b, 6c, 6d)
b. 173, f. 14reel U128	Memoranda re: H. L. S. appointments and Cordell Hull appointments before Dec 7, 1941 (7, 7a)
b. 173, f. 15reel U128	Summaries of messages to Admiral Kimmel, Admiral Stark prior to Dec 7, 1941 (8, 8a)
b. 173, f. 16reel U128	Secretary Hull IS statement re: Nov 25 and 28 meetings (9); copies of correspondence: Thomas North and H. L. S. (10, 10a)
b. 173, f. 17reel U128	Attack upon Pearl Harbor: Roberts Board report (11); H. L. S. revision of message to Short, 11/27/1941

# Series III: Speeches, Writings, Statements, 1888-1975

Series I-IX and Series XIV are available on microfilm. Patrons must use FILM HM 51 instead of Series XIV and FILM HM 52 instead of Series I-IX.

Sp	peeches	
b. 174, f. 1reel U129	Sir Henry Vane the Younger, the Deforest Prize Oration	1888
b. 174, f. 2reel U129	1900-1908	1900-1908
b. 174, f. 3reel U129	1910 April 15	1910 April 15
b. 174, f. 4reel U129	Harvard Lectures	1910 May 5-6
b. 174, f. 5reel U129	Acceptance speech of Republican candidate for Governor of New York at the Republican Club	1910 October 4
b. 174, f. 6reel U129	Opening speech in the campaign for Governor of New York State at Columbia University	1910 October 12
b. 174, f. 7reel U129	Carnegie Hall-speech, notes, outlines	1910 October 14
b. 174, f. 8reel U129	Notes for speeches in campaign for Governor of New York, dates and identified by place	1910 October 17- November 4
b. 175reel U129	Three volumes	1910
b. 176reel U129	One volume	1910
b. 177, f. 1reel U129	Unidentified campaign speeches	1910 October- November
b. 177, f. 2reel U129	Unidentified notes for speeches in New York Gubernatorial campaign	1910 September- November
b. 177, f. 3reel U129	Copies of speeches, extracts, and fragments duplicated in bound volumes of speeches	1910 October- November
b. 177, f. 4reel U129	Speech at dinner for Governor Dix at Lotus Club	1911 January
b. 177, f. 5reel U129	"Some Phases of the Progressive Movement in the Republican Party," delivered at the McKinley Banquet, Cleveland, Ohio English	1911 January 18
b. 177, f. 6reel U129	"National Control and the Public Welfare," delivered at Congress of National Federation of Religious Liberals at Cooper Union English	1911 April 27

b. 177, f. 8reel U130	Address to the graduating class of the U.S. Military Academy	1911 June 13
b. 177, f. 9reel U130	Undated speech notes	[1911 Jun]
b. 177, f. 10reel U130	Four speeches made on Caribbean trip to Adjuntos, Arecibo, Ponce, and Havana	1911 July-August
b. 177, f. 11reel U130	Speech in presentation of the Secretary of War Cup to Percival Dewitt Gibson in Washington, DC	1911 November 2
b. 177, f. 12reel U130	"Some Problems of the Panama Canal" before the Commercial Club at Kansas City, Missouri English	1911 November 14
b. 177, f. 13reel U130	Address at the Republican Club, New York City	1911 December 15
b. 177, f. 14reel U130	Notes for speech at conference in Philadelphia regarding the Panama Canal	1912 January 27
b. 177, f. 15reel U130	"The Progressive Character of President Taft's Administration" before the Taft Club, Chicago, Illinois English	1912 March 5
b. 177, f. 16reel U130	"The Army" before the West Point Alumni, Washington, DC English	1912 March 30
b. 177, f. 17reel U130	Campaign speech for the nomination of Taft	1912 [April or May ?]
b. 177, f. 18reel U130	Major Butt, The Soldier, Washington, DC	1912 May 5
b. 177, f. 19reel U130	Statement to Political Science class, University of Pennsylvania	1912 May 16
b. 177, f. 19reel U130	Statement to press	1912 May 27
b. 177, f. 20reel U130	Address before the National Conservation Congress at Indianapolis, Indiana	1912 October 1
b. 177, f. 21reel U130	Taft campaign speech, Buffalo, NY	1912 October 16
b. 177, f. 21reel U130	Taft campaign speech, St. Paul, Minnesota	1912 October 23
b. 177, f. 22reel U130	"Initiative and Responsibility of the Executive for Inefficient Legislation," before the Law Academy of Philadelphia English	1913 May 27
b. 177, f. 23reel U130	Outlines for speech before the Law Academy of Philadelphia	1913 May 27
b. 177, f. 24reel U130	Notes and others material used in preparation for the speech before the Law Academy of Philadelphia	

b. 177, f. 25reel U130	Two printed copies of the May 27, 1913 speech before the Law Academy of Philadelphia	
b. 177, f. 26reel U130	Notes for address to Yale Alumni meeting	1913 June 17
b. 177, f. 27reel U130	Speech at Cooper Union, New York City at notification to nominees of fusion ticket	1913 October
b. 177, f. 28reel U130	Founders Day speech, Phillips Academy, Andover, Massachusetts	1913 October 11
b. 177, f. 29reel U130	Two sets of unidentified speech notes	[1913-1917?]
b. 177, f. 30reel U130	"Republican Issues," before the Manhattan Republican Club English	1914 February 4
b. 177, f. 31reel U130	Lincoln's Birthday speech at Republican Banquet, Utica, New York	
b. 177, f. 32reel U130	Notes for speech to George W. Curtis Club, Staten Island, New York	
b. 177, f. 33reel U130	Notes for Duland's speech	1914 October 26
b. 177, f. 34reel U130	"The Principle of Reponsibility in Government," an address at the dinner meeting of the Academy of Political Science, New York City English	1914 November 19
b. 177, f. 35reel U130	"National Defense: A Problem for Businessmen," address at Peace Insurance meeting of Merchants Association of New York English	1914 December 1
b. 178, f. 1reel U130	Notes for speech to Young Republican Club	1915 January 8
b. 178, f. 2reel U130	Remarks before the Rochester, New York City Club regarding National Defense	1915 January 23
b. 178, f. 3reel U130	Notes for speech to Aldine Club on subject of Political Reform	1915 January 26
b. 178, f. 4reel U130	Remarks as presiding officer at Civic Forum discussion of National Defense	1915 February 3
b. 178, f. 5reel U130	Notes for speech on National Defense at St. Ursula	1915 March 9
b. 178, f. 5reel U130	Notes for speech on National Defense at Labor Temple	1915 March 17
b. 178, f. 5reel U130	Notes for speech on National Defense at Brooklyn University Club	1915 March 30
b. 178, f. 6reel U130	Speech and speech notes for Harvard Law School Association	1915 April 1

b. 178, f. 9reel U130  Carnegie Hall English  D. 178, f. 10reel U130  Carnegie Hall English  D. 178, f. 10reel U130  Carnegie Hall English  D. 178, f. 10reel U130  Carnegie Hall English  D. 178, f. 11reel U130  D. 178, f. 11reel U130  Speech notes and fragmentsuntitled and undated on subject of National Defense and Preparedness  D. 178, f. 13reel U130  Notes for speech to Cosmopolitan Club on subject of Military Preparedness  D. 178, f. 14reel U130  English  Remarks at annual dinner of the New York State Bar Association in honor of Elihu Root  D. 178, f. 15reel U130  D. 178, f. 16reel U130  D. 178, f. 16reel U130  D. 178, f. 16reel Notes for speech on Preparedness and National Defense, New Rochelle, New 1916 January 22  U130  D. 178, f. 16reel Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, 1916 March 20, 1916 April 17  D. 178, f. 18reel U130  Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, 1916 March 20, 1916 April 17  D. 178, f. 18reel U130  Notes for speech at Andover Alumni Banquet  D. 178, f. 18reel U130  Notes for speeches in election campaign 1916 September-November November  D. 178, f. 19reel U130  Notes for speech at New Haven, Connecticut, regarding National Defense and Military 1917 February 27 Training  D. 178, f. 20reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Day April 1-15  D. 178, f. 22reel U130  Training  The Issues of the War, speech delivered on Western trip and notes  "The Issues of the War," speech delivered on Western trip and notes	b. 178, f. 7reel U130	Notes for speech at J.C. Walters Post, Grand Army of the Republic (GAR)	1915 May 31
Carnegie Hall English  D. 178, f. 10reel D. 178, f. 10reel D. 178, f. 11reel Undated notes for speeches in campaign for ratification of new state constitution  D. 178, f. 11reel Undated notes for speeches in campaign for ratification of new state constitution  D. 178, f. 11reel Undated notes and fragmentsuntitled and undated on subject of National Defense and Preparedness  D. 178, f. 13reel U130  D. 178, f. 13reel U130  D. 178, f. 14reel U130  D. 178, f. 14reel U130  D. 178, f. 15reel U130  D. 178, f. 15reel U130  D. 178, f. 16reel U130  D. 178, f. 17reel U130  D. 178, f. 18reel U130  D. 178, f. 19reel U130  D. 178, f. 20reel U130  D. 178, f. 20reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard D. 178, f. 21reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard D. 178, f. 22reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard D. 178, f. 22reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard D. 178, f. 22reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard D. 178, f. 22reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard D. 178, f. 22reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard D. 178, f. 22reel U130			1915 June 4
b. 178, f. 13reel U130 Constitution  b. 178, f. 11reel U130 Undated notes for speeches in campaign for ratification of new state constitution  b. 178, f. 12reel D130 Speech notes and fragmentsuntitled and undated on subject of National Defense and Preparedness  b. 178, f. 13reel U130 Notes for speech to Cosmopolitan Club on subject of Military Preparedness 1916 January 5  b. 178, f. 14reel Remarks at annual dinner of the New York State Bar Association in honor of Elihu Root  b. 178, f. 15reel U130 Remarks at the National Security Congress, Washington, DC 1916 January 22  b. 178, f. 16reel U130 Notes for speech on Preparedness and National Defense, New Rochelle, New 1916 January 30  b. 178, f. 16reel Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, New York  b. 178, f. 17reel Notes for speech at Andover Alumni Banquet 1916 April 17  b. 178, f. 18reel Notes for speeches in election campaign 1916 September-November  b. 178, f. 19reel U130 Speech at New Haven, Connecticut, regarding National Defense and Military 1917 February 27  tongress of Constructive Patriotism, Washington, DC English Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard 1917 spring Law School Centennial Speech New York University, 3 sets 1917 March 21-circa April		Carnegie Hall	1915 June 14
U130constitutionSeptember-Oct]b. 178, f. 12reelSpeech notes and fragmentsuntitled and undated on subject of National Defense and Preparedness[1915?]b. 178, f. 13reelNotes for speech to Cosmopolitan Club on subject of Military Preparedness1916 January 5b. 178, f. 14reelRemarks at annual dinner of the New York State Bar Association in honor of Elihu Root1916 January 15b. 178, f. 15reelRemarks at the National Security Congress, Washington, DC1916 January 22b. 178, f. 16reelNotes for speech on Preparedness and National Defense, New Rochelle, New 1916 January 30 York1916 January 30 Yorkb. 178, f. 16reelNotes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, 1916 March 20, 1916 undated1916 April 17b. 178, f. 18reelNotes for speech at Andover Alumni Banquet1916 April 17b. 178, f. 18reelNotes for speeches in election campaign1916 September-Novemberb. 178, f. 19reel"Some Reflections upon our Military Experiment of 1916" delivered at the Congress of Constructive Patriotism, Washington, DC English1917 January 25b. 178, f. 20reelSpeech at New Haven, Connecticut, regarding National Defense and Military 1917 February 27 Training1917 springb. 178, f. 21reelDraft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard Law School Centennial1917 March 21-circa Aprilb. 178, f. 22reelSpeech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets1917 March 21-circa April		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1915 October
b. 178, f. 14reel U130  Defense and Preparedness  b. 178, f. 13reel U130  Defense and Preparedness  Notes for speech to Cosmopolitan Club on subject of Military Preparedness  1916 January 5  Description of Elihu Root  Description of 1916 January 15  Description of 1916 January 22  Description of 1916 January 22  Description of 1916 January 22  Description of Preparedness and National Defense, New Rochelle, New 1916 January 30  Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, 1916 March 20, 1916 undated  Description of 1916 March 20, 1916 U130  Description of 1916 March 20, 1916 March 20, 1916 U130  Description of 1916 March 20, 1916 March 21, 1916 March 21, 1916 March 21, 1917 January 25  Description of 1916 March 21, 1917 March 21, 1918			
b. 178, f. 15reel U130  Remarks at annual dinner of the New York State Bar Association in honor of Elihu Root  D130  Remarks at the National Security Congress, Washington, DC  D1916 January 22  D130  D1916 January 22  D130  D1916 January 22  D130  D1916 January 22  D1916 January 22  D1916 January 22  D1916 January 30  D1916 January 30			[1915?]
b. 178, f. 15reel U130 Remarks at the National Security Congress, Washington, DC 1916 January 22 U130 Pork Notes for speech on Preparedness and National Defense, New Rochelle, New 1916 January 30 York Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, 1916 March 20, 1916 U130 New York Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, 1916 March 20, 1916 undated New York Notes for speech at Andover Alumni Banquet 1916 April 17 U130 Notes for speeches in election campaign 1916 September-November November U130 Some Reflections upon our Military Experiment of 1916" delivered at the Congress of Constructive Patriotism, Washington, DC English Speech at New Haven, Connecticut, regarding National Defense and Military 1917 February 27 Training Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard 1917 spring Law School Centennial Speech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets 1917 March 21-circa April		Notes for speech to Cosmopolitan Club on subject of Military Preparedness	1916 January 5
b. 178, f. 16reel U130  Notes for speech on Preparedness and National Defense, New Rochelle, New 1916 January 30 York  Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, U130  Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, New York  Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, 1916 March 20, 1916 undated  Notes for speech at Andover Alumni Banquet  1916 April 17  Notes for speeches in election campaign 1916 September-November  November  November  Some Reflections upon our Military Experiment of 1916" delivered at the Congress of Constructive Patriotism, Washington, DC English  Speech at New Haven, Connecticut, regarding National Defense and Military 1917 February 27 Training  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Speech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets 1917 March 21-circa April			1916 January 15
b. 178, f. 16reel Notes for speeches on Preparedness and National Defense, Plattsburgh, New York 1916 undated b. 178, f. 17reel U130 Notes for speech at Andover Alumni Banquet 1916 April 17 b. 178, f. 18reel U130 Notes for speeches in election campaign 1916 September-November 1910 September-November 1911 September-November 1912 September-November 1912 September-November 1913 September-November 1913 September-November 1915 September-November 1916 September-No		Remarks at the National Security Congress, Washington, DC	1916 January 22
Display the second of the seco			1916 January 30
b. 178, f. 18reel U130  Notes for speeches in election campaign  1916 September- November  1917 January 25  U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft And Pefense and Military U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard U130			
b. 178, f. 19reel U130  "Some Reflections upon our Military Experiment of 1916" delivered at the Congress of Constructive Patriotism, Washington, DC English  b. 178, f. 20reel U130  Speech at New Haven, Connecticut, regarding National Defense and Military Training  b. 178, f. 21reel U130  Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard Law School Centennial  b. 178, f. 22reel U130  Speech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets 1917 March 21- circa April		Notes for speech at Andover Alumni Banquet	1916 April 17
U130 Congress of Constructive Patriotism, Washington, DC English  b. 178, f. 20reel Speech at New Haven, Connecticut, regarding National Defense and Military 1917 February 27 Training  b. 178, f. 21reel Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard 1917 spring U130 Law School Centennial  b. 178, f. 22reel Speech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets 1917 March 21-circa April		Notes for speeches in election campaign	
b. 178, f. 21reel Draft and reference material for a speech (which was not given) for Harvard 1917 spring U130 Law School Centennial  b. 178, f. 22reel U130 Speech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets 1917 March 21-circa April		Congress of Constructive Patriotism, Washington, DC	1917 January 25
b. 178, f. 22reel U130  Speech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets U130  Speech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets circa April			1917 February 27
U130 circa April			1917 spring
b. 178. f. 23reel "The Issues of the War." speech delivered on Western trip and notes 1917 April 1-15		Speech notes regarding War and Defense, New York University, 3 sets	
U130 English	b. 178, f. 23reel U130	"The Issues of the War," speech delivered on Western trip and notes English	1917 April 1-15
b. 178, f. 24reel Remarks at the Memorial Meeting for Theodore Roosevelt at the Harvard 1919 February 9 Club			1919 February 9

b. 178, f. 25reel U130	Unidentified speech notes regarding the War and the League of Nations	1919 March 21
b. 178, f. 26reel U130	Notes for speech on Army Relief Service	1919 April 30
b. 178, f. 27reel U130	Two drafts of remarks at the presentation of the John Fritz Medal to Major General Goethals by the Civic Forum	1919 May 22
b. 178, f. 28reel U130	Notes and memoranda for Roosevelt speech at dinner of Nassau County Republican Club, Garden City, New York	1919 October 27
b. 178, f. 29reel U130	Notes for speech to Carry on Association	1919
b. 178, f. 30reel U130	"Yale in the Great War," delivered in Woolsey Hall at the dedication of Memorial Tablets English	1920 November 21
b. 178, f. 31reel U130	Address to the meeting of the National Coal Association in Atlantic City, New Jersey	1923 June 20
b. 178, f. 32reel U130	Press summary and outline for address delivered at the Forum, Philadelphia regarding The American Peace Award	1924 February 4
b. 178, f. 33reel U130	Address at the Inner Temple, Edinburgh, Scotland, during the meeting of the Canadian and American Bar: speech, outline, and memorandum	1924 July
b. 178, f. 34reel U130	Speech at the Union League Club on Army Day	1924 December 4
b. 179, f. 1reel U130	"Public Utilities," address at National Republican Club English	1925 January 24
b. 179, f. 2reel U130	Outline and notes for speech to National Republican Club	1925 January 24
b. 179, f. 3reel U130	Reference material for "Public Operation vs. Private Operation of Public Utilities" regarding Cleveland from Newton D. Baker	1925 January 24
b. 179, f. 4reel U130	Reference material for National Republican Club speech regarding Ontario and Sir Adam Beck	1925 January 24
b. 179, f. 5reel U130	Reference material for National Republican Club speech regarding Robert Howell and Nebraska	1925 January 24
b. 179, f. 6-7reel U130	Other reference material for debate at National Republican Club	1925 January 24
b. 179, f. 8reel U130	Printed copies and press summary of speech at National Republican Club	1925 January 24
b. 179, f. 9reel U130	Remarks at the dinner of the Academy of Political Science, New York City	1925 March 9
b. 179, f. 10reel U130	"Citizens' Military Training in Relation to Militarism and the World Court," outline for remarks at debate at National Collegiate World Court Conference English	

b. 179, f. 11reel U131	Remarks at the New York County Republican meeting in memory of Herbert Parsons	1926 winter
b. 179, f. 12reel U131	Notes for speech to Episcopal group regarding the Philippines	1926 November 18
b. 179, f. 13reel U131	Remarks made at a dinner given for General Summerall	1926 November 19
b. 179, f. 14reel U131	Transcript of dinner meeting of the Council on Foreign Relations at which Henry Lewis Stimson gave an address regarding the Philippines. Also, outline for this talk.	1926 December 14
b. 179, f. 15reel U131	Remarks at the reunion dinner of the Delegates to the New York Constitutional Convention of 1915	1926 December 17
b. 179, f. 16reel U131	Address delivered at Syracuse University	1927 June 13
b. 179, f. 17reel U131	Remarks at the presentation of Julius M. Mayer portrait. Reference material includes a memorial from the New York County Lawyers Association, possibly also written by Henry Lewis Stimson	1927 November 14
b. 179, f. 18reel U131	Remarks at the luncheon of the San Francisco sector of the Association of the Army	1928 February 2
b. 179, f. 19reel U131	Inaugural address of the Governor General delivered on the new Luneta, printed copy only	1928 March 1
b. 179, f. 20reel U131	Message of the Governor General to the Eighth Philippine Legislature at the opening of the first session, printed copy only	1928 July 16
b. 179, f. 21reel U131	Remarks on the first anniversary of the death of Leonard Wood	1928 August 7
b. 179, f. 22reel U131	Address before the meeting of the American Chamber of Commerce in Manila	1928 August 15
b. 179, f. 23reel U131	Regarding governmental policy and the general conditions in the Philippines	1928 September 27
b. 179, f. 24reel U131	Notes for speech before the Philippine Medical Association	1928 December 12
b. 180, f. 1reel U131	Speech before the Businessmen's Convention, Manila	1929 February 6
b. 180, f. 2reel U131	Farewell addresss before special session of the Philippine Legislature	1929 February 9
b. 180, f. 3reel U131	Addresss to Philippine Legislature	1929 February 11
	London Naval Conference	
b. 180, f. 4reel U131	Memorandum for speech on American needs for second plenary session of the London Naval Conference (not used)	1930 January

#### Speeches > London Naval Conference (continued)

b. 180, f. 5reel U131	Speech delivered at the opening session of the London Naval Conference	1930 January 21
b. 180, f. 6reel U131	Address to the radio audience in Great Britain and the United States regarding the London Naval Conference	1930 January 28
b. 180, f. 7reel U131	Radio address regarding the London Naval Conference	1930 April 13
b. 180, f. 8reel U131	Radio address made from London to the Associated Press luncheon regarding the London Naval Conference	
b. 180, f. 9reel U131	Address at the final plenary session of the London Naval Conference	1930 April 21
b. 180, f. 10reel U131	Remarks at the city reception, New York City, on return from London Naval Conference, speech and draft	1930 April 29
b. 180, f. 11reel U131	Radio remarks to the school children of America regarding the London Naval Treatry	1930 May 15
b. 180, f. 12reel U131	Remarks at a luncheon honoring President-elect of Colombia Enrique Olaya at the Pan American Union	1930 June 5
b. 180, f. 13reel U131	Radio address in connection with the unveiling of the Peace Monument in Toronto, Canada on the occasion of the meeting of the Imperial Council of the Shrine	1930 June 12
b. 180, f. 14reel U131	Radio speech regarding ratification of the London Naval Treaty	1930 June 12
b. 180, f. 15reel U131	Remarks in honor of President-elect of Brazil Dr. Julio Prestes at a special session of the Governing Board of the Pan American Union	1930 June 13
b. 180, f. 16reel U131	Address to the Republican State Convention, Albany, New York	1930 September 25
b. 180, f. 17reel U131	Welcome address to the Sixth Congress of the Permanent International Association of Road Congresses	1930 October 6
b. 180, f. 18reel U131	Radio address regarding the candidacy of Charles H. Tuttle for the office of Governor of New York State	1930 October 28
b. 180, f. 19reel U131	Speech at Armistice Ball, Mayflower Hotel	1930 November 11
b. 180, f. 20reel U131	Remarks on centenary of Bolivar's death at Pan American Union, a copy from the Pan American Bulletin only	[1930 Dec?]
b. 180, f. 21reel U131	Address before the officers of the Army War College, draft and revised copy	1931 January 5
b. 180, f. 22reel U131	Second copy and stenographic notes of Army War College speech	1931 January 5
b. 180, f. 23reel U131	Remarks at the opening of the first Baltimore Pan-American Exhibition at the Baltimore Museum of Art, speech and draft	1931 January 15

b. 180, f. 24reel U131	"The United States and Other American Republics," before the Council on Foreign Relations, New York City English	1931 February 6
b. 180, f. 25reel U131	Outlines and drafts for Council on Foreign Relations speech	1931 February 6
b. 180, f. 26reel U131	Remarks on the occasion of the retirement of the Brazilian Ambassador at the Pan American Union, drafted by J. Rowe	1931 March 23
b. 180, f. 27reel U131	Two drafts of an undelivered speech regarding the results of the London Naval Conference, referred to in Pierre de L. Boals' letter, Mar 24, 1931	1931
b. 180, f. 28reel U131	Address on the celebration of Pan American Day to the Governing Board of the Pan American Union	1931 April 14
b. 180, f. 29reel U131	Greetings to the Japanese People on the radio on the occasion of the Emperor's birthday	1931 April 29
b. 180, f. 30reel U131	Remarks in introducing General Edward Higgins of the Salvation Army at Constitution Hall, draft and reference materials	1931 May 8
b. 180, f. 31reel U131	Radio address on the Cabinet Hour regarding the work of the State Department	1931 May 9
b. 180, f. 32reel U131	Notes for remarks at the unveiling of the Titanic memorial	1931 May 26
b. 180, f. 33reel U131	Remarks on receiving an honorary degree at Pennsylvania Military College, Chester, Pennsylvania, citation included	1931 June 9
b. 180, f. 34reel U131	Remarks for a scheduled radio broadcast regarding reparations (cancelled)	1931 June 23
b. 180, f. 35reel U131	Remarks at the opening of the fourth Pan American Commercial Conference	1931 October 5
b. 180, f. 36reel U131	Draft of remarks for appearance at the opening of the George Washington Bridge (cancelled)	1931 October 24
b. 180, f. 37reel U131	Remarks at a luncheon of the Pan American Union honoring the retiring Minister of Ecuador, Homero Viteri Lafronte	1931 November 30
b. 181, f. 1reel U131	Message of acceptance of bust of George Washington by Pan American Union, read by Under-Secretary Castle	1932 February 22
b. 181, f. 2reel U131	Rough draftnoted as appropriate for domestic use before some body such as the Foreign Trade Council	[1932 winter- spring?]
b. 181, f. 3reel U131	"America's Actual and Possible Contributions towards the Implementations of the Kellogg Pact," drafts for a projected speech English	1932 May
b. 181, f. 4reel U131	"America's position in the Disarmament Conference and its Contribution towards its Work," draft speech made on board the Vulcania on return from the Geneva Conference English	1932 May

b. 181, f. 5reel U131	Unused remarks for farewell luncheon of the Pan American Union for the Ambassador of Cuba, Orestes Ferrara	1932 May 20
b. 181, f. 6reel U131	"The Position of the Republican Party on the Eighteenth Amendment," radio address English	1932 June 16
b. 181, f. 7reel U131	Radio address to the People of Canada on Dominion Day, file includes 3 drafts for speech submitted by others	1932 July 1
	"The Pact of Paris: Three Years of Development" before the Council on Foreign Relations, New York City	
b. 181, f. 8reel U131	Reading copy with notes by E. Regnier	1932 August 8
b. 181, f. 9-10reel U131	First outline, analysis, draft and revisions	1932 August 8
b. 181, f. 11reel U131	Third draft, returned copy with Herbert Hoover's annotations, revisions after Hoover's comments, and Hoover's letter about the revisions	1932 August 8
b. 181, f. 12reel U131	Fourth draft and revisions	1932 August 8
b. 181, f. 13reel U131	Jul 30 copy from E. Regnier with letter of suggestions and revisions of the draft	1932 August 8
b. 181, f. 14reel U131	Copy of Aug 3 with letter from E. Regnier with suggestions	1932 August 8
b. 181, f. 15reel U131	Notes and unidentified drafts	1932 August 8
b. 181, f. 16reel U132	Remarks by Henry Lewis Stimson at a luncheon of the Pan American Union tendered to the retiring Minister of Bolivia, Luis O. Abell	1932 September 27
b. 181, f. 17reel U132	"Mr. Hoover's Foreign Policy and the Commercial Welfare of the United States," delivered at the Union League Club of Philadelphia English	1932 October 1
b. 181, f. 18reel U132	Speech notes for Presidential campaign, "Hoover and the Common Man"	1932 October 11
b. 181, f. 18reel U132	Speech notes for Presidential campaign "The Record of the Administration for Peace," Pittsburgh speech	1932 October 11
b. 181, f. 19reel U132	Address to the National Republican Club, New York City	1932 October 18
b. 181, f. 20reel U132	"The Work of the United States Government in the Promotion of Peace During the Past Three Years," before the Council of the Methodist Episcopal Church for the Pittsburgh Area, at Pittsburgh English	1932 October 26
b. 181, f. 21reel U132	"The Republican Proposal as to the Eighteenth AmendmentA Step Forward, Not Backward" at the University Club, Washington, DC English	1932 October 29

b. 181, f. 22reel U132	"Summing up the Campaign," radio address from Memorial Hall in Dayton, Ohio English	1932 November 2
b. 181, f. 23reel U132	Remarks at the Pan American Union Farewell Luncheon for the Retiring Ambassador of Chile, Miguel Cruchaga Tocornal	1932 November 30
b. 181, f. 24reel U132	Speech on Presentation of Medal to Elihu Root	[1933?]
b. 181, f. 25reel U132	Remarks to the Governing Board of the Pan American Union	1933 February 20
b. 181, f. 25reel U132	Remarks on Inauguration of Radio and Telephone Service between United States and Panama	1933 February 24
b. 181, f. 25reel U132	Remarks to American Foreign Service Association, Washington	1933 February 28
b. 181, f. 26reel U132	Notes for talk at Skull and Bones Meeting, New Haven, Connecticut	1933 June
b. 181, f. 27-30reel U132	Princeton University, Stafford Little Foundation, "Democracy and Nationalism in Europe," first to fourth lectures	1934 April 9-12
b. 181, f. 31reel U132	Memoranda of conversations used in preparation of Princeton lectures, "Democracy and Nationalism in Europe"	1934 April
b. 181, f. 32reel U132	Notes on reading done for Princeton lectures on "Democracy and Nationalism in Europe"	
b. 181, f. 33reel U132	Miscellaneous notes used in preparation of the Princeton lectures on "Democracy and Nationalism in Europe"	1934 April
b. 181, f. 34reel U132	Footnotes, appendix, and other materials used in the published version of the Princeton lectures, "Democracy and Nationalism in Europe"	1934 April
b. 181, f. 35reel U132	Mailing list for Democracy and Nationalism in Europe	1934
b. 181, f. 36reel U132	"America Must Trade Abroad to Preserve Her Welfare and Character," radio address under the auspices of the Intercollegiate Council on International Cooperation English	1934 April 29
b. 181, f. 37reel U132	Notes used in talk to Intercollegiate Young Alumni at the Town Hall Club regarding Internationalism	
b. 182, f. 1reel U132	"The Issues in the Far East," notes and first outline for a talk at Saybrook College, Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut English	1934 November 19
b. 182, f. 2reel U132	Remarks at the Council on Foreign Relations at the presentation of British and foreign State Papers	1934 November 26
b. 182, f. 3reel U132	Outline for speech, American Policy in Latin America	

b. 182, f. 3reel U132	Outline for speech, Peace Problems in the World Today	
b. 182, f. 4reel U132	"Peace Problems of Europe Today," notes for talk at Andover English	1934 December 3
b. 182, f. 5reel U132	Remarks before the Conference on Crime at Constitution Hall, Washington, DC	1934 December 10
b. 182, f. 6reel U132	"Neutrality and War Prevention," before the 29th Annual Meeting of the American Society of International Law, Washington, DC, printed copy English	1935 April 26
b. 182, f. 7reel U132	"Neutrality and Moral Leadership," a radio address, reprinted in the <i>New York Herald Tribune</i> as "Our Arms Embargo" English	1935 October 23
b. 182, f. 8reel U132	Address to Yale Alumni Program from Washington, DC	1936 February 21
b. 182, f. 9reel U132	Manuscript of speech written for the Economics Club, but noted as not used	1936 November 28
b. 182, f. 10reel U132	Memorial to Elihu Root delivered at the Century Association, final copy, draft, and notes	1937 April 27
b. 182, f. 11reel U132	Remarks at the graduation exercises of Phillips Academy	1937 June 18
b. 182, f. 12reel U132	Radio address regarding appeal of the Red Cross for aid to China	1938 February 4
b. 182, f. 13reel U132	Remarks before the Hardware Manufacturers' Statistical Association	1938 April 28
b. 182, f. 14reel U132	Addresss at Hamilton College	1938 June 13
b. 182, f. 15reel U132	"Preserve American Security by Repealing the Embargo," a radio address English	1939 October 5
b. 182, f. 16-17reel U132	"Preserve American Security by Repealing the Embargo," preliminary notes for and first, second, and third drafts of a radio address English	1939 October 5
b. 182, f. 18reel U132	Address to the Graduating Class of Phillips Academy, Andover	1940 June 14
b. 182, f. 19reel U132	Outline for talk at Yale Commencement regarding military training	1940 June 17
b. 182, f. 20reel U132	"America's Interest in the British Navy," a radio address broadcast from New Haven, Connecticut English	1940 June 18
b. 182, f. 21reel U132	"The Relations of Labor to National Defense" address to the convention of the American Federation of Labor, New Orleans English	1940 November 18

b. 182, f. 22reel U132	Speech to Conference of Public Relations Officers	1941 March 11
b. 182, f. 23reel U132	Notes for speech to supply officers regarding administration on Lend-Lease	1941 March 17
b. 182, f. 24reel U132	Radio address for Army Day Program	1941 April 5
b. 182, f. 25reel U132	Address at Meeting of the National Conference of United Service Organizations, Washington, DC	1941 April 17
b. 182, f. 26reel U132	Radio address regarding War in Europe, final copy	1941 May 6
b. 182, f. 27reel U132	Radio address: preliminary outline, suggested draft, and first draft	1941 May 6
b. 182, f. 28reel U132	Radio address: second and third drafts	1941 May 6
b. 182, f. 29reel U132	Radio address: fourth draft	1941 May 6
b. 182, f. 30reel U132	Radio address regarding the War in Europe, fourth draft with final corrections	1941 May 6
b. 182, f. 31reel U132	Address at the Graduation Exercises at the U.S. Military Academy, West Point, New York	1941 June 11
b. 182, f. 32reel U132	Address to the Graduating Class at West Point, preliminary outline, first and second drafts	1941 June 11
b. 182, f. 33reel U132	Address at the Graduating Exercises at the Untied States Military Academy, West Point, New York, third draft with final corrections	1941 June 11
b. 182, f. 34reel U132	Radio address on extension of the term of military service	1941 August 15
b. 182, f. 35reel U132	Radio address on extension of the term of service for Reserve Officers, National Guardsmen, and selectees, outline and one draft only	1941 August 15
b. 182, f. 36reel U132	Drafts and suggestions by others for radio address	1941 August 15
b. 182, f. 37reel U132	Address on the American Red Cross Roll Call radio program, draft and final copy	1941 November 11
b. 183, f. 1reel U132	Address at the Meeting of the Inter-American Defense Board at the Pan American Union	1942 March 30
b. 183, f. 2reel U132	Address at the Harvard University Alumni Luncheon, Cambridge, Massachusetts	1942 June 11
b. 183, f. 3reel U132	Remarks in accepting Roosevelt Medal at Theodore Roosevelt House	1942 October 27
b. 183, f. 4reel		

b. 183, f. 5reel U132	Remarks at Conference with the Council of Bishops of the Methodist Church, printed copy only	1943 February 23
b. 183, f. 6reel U132	Radio address, "The Size of the Army"	1943 March 9
b. 183, f. 7reel U132	Radio address opening "Back the Attack"`	1943 September 10
b. 183, f. 8reel U132	Radio address during "Army Hour"	1943 November 7
b. 183, f. 9reel U132	Transcript of extemporaneous talk at presentation of the Howland Prize to Sir John Dill at Yale University	1944 February 16
b. 183, f. 10reel U132	Address before the Annual Meeting, American Society of Newspaper Editors	s 1944 April 22
b. 183, f. 11reel U132	Radio address on return from Europe	1944 July 25
b. 183, f. 12reel U132	Radio statement for the opening of the Army at War exhibit for the Sixth War Bond Drive	1944 October 11
b. 183, f. 13reel U132	"The Returning Soldier," remarks at a meeting called by the Education and Information Divison English	1944 October 16
b. 183, f. 14reel U132	Radio address regarding National Service Legislation	1945 February 18
b. 183, f. 15reel U132	Remarks at ceremonies celebrating the third anniversary of the Army Service Forces	e 1945 March 9
b. 183, f. 16reel U132	Closing remarks at Women's Conference on Universal Military Training	1945 April 26
b. 183, f. 17reel U132	Remarks of greeting to General Eisenhower at the Pentagon	1945 June 18
b. 183, f. 18reel U132	Remarks at meeting of the Ausable Club	1945 August 18
b. 183, f. 19reel U132	Remarks to general staff officers before retiring from office	1945 September 20
b. 183, f. 20reel U132	Address at the dinner of the Andover Alumni	1946 April 25
b. 183, f. 21reel U132	Notes for speech at Skull and Bones meeting	1946 June
b. 183, f. 22reel U132	Remarks at meeting of the Ausable Club	1946 August 17
b. 183, f. 23reel U132	Notes for speech at the University Club Dinner	1946 December 18

b. 183, f. 24reel U132	Remarks at the Squadron A Dinner given in his honor	1947 January 24
b. 183, f. 25reel U132	Remarks at Ausable Club Meeting	1947 August 16
b. 183, f. 26reel U132	Remarks at his 80th birthday celebration	1947 September 1
b. 183, f. 27reel U132	Notes for remarks at Skull and Bones Meeting, New Haven	1948 June 22
b. 183, f. 28reel U132	Remarks at meeting of Adirondack Mountain Reserve	1948 August 21
Writ	tings: General	
b. 184, f. 1reel U133	[1880-1883?] English	[1880-1883?]
b. 184, f. 2reel U133	"That Buck," in <i>Yale Literary Magazine</i> English	1886 March
b. 184, f. 2reel U133	"Two Men of Italy," in <i>Yale Literary Magazine</i> English	1886 June
b. 184, f. 3reel U133	"Ship Building on Maloney's Lake," in <i>Yale Courant</i> English	1887
b. 184, f. 3reel U133	"Béranger and France," in <i>Yale Courant</i> English	1887
b. 184, f. 4reel U133	"Mazzini's Services to Italy" English	1888
b. 184, f. 5reel U133	"The Proposed Glacier National Park," draft of article for the <i>Outlook</i> magazine English	1910 April 8
b. 184, f. 6reel U133	"The Party's Opportunity," printed in the 29th Assembly District Republican Club Bulletin English	1911 March
b. 184, f. 7reel U133	"The Needs of Our Army," <i>Harper's Weekly</i> English	[1911-1912]
b. 184, f. 8reel U133	Manuscript for article on military policy and organization of the army	1912
b. 184, f. 9reel U133	"What is the Matter with Our Army," printed in the <i>Independent</i> English	1912 April 18
b. 184, f. 10reel U133	"Fortifying the Canal," Scientific American English	1912 November 9
b. 184, f. 11reel U133	"The Defence of the Panama Canal," Scribner's Magazine English	1913 July

b. 184, f. 12reel U133	Letter to the editor of the New York Times	1914 January 7
b. 184, f. 13reel U133	"The New Professor at the Law School," Harvard Alumni Bulletin English	1914 April 1
b. 184, f. 14reel U133	"Responsible State GovernmentA Republican Constitutional Program," The Independent English	1914 July 6
b. 184, f. 15reel U133	"Two Great Political Parties: The Ideal of Self-Government," <i>The Public Ledger</i> English	[1914?]
b. 184, f. 16reel U133	"The Military Needs of the United States," issued by the National Security League, Inc. English	1915 March 1
b. 184, f. 17reel U133	"Saving the State's Money," Committee for the Adoption of the Constitution, Publication no. 5 English	1915 September
b. 184, f. 18reel U133	"Financial Reforms Proposed in the New Constitution," Guaranty News English	1915 October
b. 184, f. 19reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the <i>New York Times</i> regarding the work of the New York Constitutional Convention	1915 October 6
b. 184, f. 20reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the <i>Troy Times</i> regarding the New York State Constitution	1915 October 19
b. 184, f. 21reel U133	Letter to the Editor, Milton L'Ecluse, in support of the revised New York State Constitution	1915 October 21
b. 184, f. 22reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the Yale News on the subject of military training	[1915-1917?]
b. 184, f. 23reel U133	"Too Small to Fight," <i>Leslie's Weekly</i> English	1916 February 3
b. 184, f. 24reel U133	Letters to the Editor regarding the army and defense (7)	1916 February- March
b. 184, f. 25reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the <i>New York Times</i> regarding sending the militia to Mexico	1916 June 25
b. 184, f. 26reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the <i>New York Times</i> regarding support of Bacon for Senator	1916 September 15
b. 184, f. 27reel U133	"Why I Shall Vote for Mr. Hughes," <i>The New Republic</i> English	1916 October 28
b. 184, f. 28reel U133	"The Record of the Wilson Administration towards the Army," Henry Lewis Stimson assisted by Eric F. Wood English	1916 October
b. 184, f. 29reel U133	Memos for Henry Lewis Stimson from Eric F. Wood in the preparation of <i>The Record of the Wilson Administration Towards the Army</i>	1916 October

b. 184, f. 30reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the <i>Evening Post</i> regarding U.S. Army	1916 December 16
b. 184, f. 31reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the New York Times regarding the National Guard	1917 January 5
b. 184, f. 32reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the Evening Sun regarding military service	1917 January 29
b. 184, f. 33reel U133	Letter to the Editor of the <i>Phillipia</i> regarding military instruction at Phillips Andover Academy	1917 March 19
b. 184, f. 34reel U133	"The Basis for National Military Training," Scribner's Magazine English	1917 April
b. 184, f. 35reel U133	Letter to the editor of the Topeka Capital regarding military service	1917 April 13
b. 184, f. 36reel U133	"A National Budget System," World's Work English	1917
b. 184, f. 37reel U133	Letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> , "A Defense of General Crowder's Administration of His Office," similar letter to the editor of the <i>Public Ledger</i>	1919 April 6
b. 184, f. 38reel U133	Memorial to Theodore Weston	[1919 May 7?]
b. 184, f. 39reel U133	"Artillery in a Quiet Sector," <i>Scribner's Magazine</i> , article and notes English	1919 June
b. 184, f. 40reel U133	Letter to the editor regarding Railway Brotherhoods	1919 August 6
b. 184, f. 41reel U133	Letter to the editor of the <i>Long Islander</i> regarding annual Thanksgiving Day frolic	1919 November 10
b. 184, f. 42reel U133	Letter to the editor of the New York Times, "The Best Budget Plan"	1919 December 7
b. 184, f. 43reel U133	"The Leitch Plan," <i>The Survey</i> , printed copy only English	1919 December 20
b. 184, f. 44reel U133	Letter to the editor of the New York Tribune, "Socialists' Rights" plus notes	1920 January 16
b. 184, f. 45reel U133	Letters to the editors of the <i>New York Times</i> and the <i>New York Tribune</i> challenging Dr. Butler's attack on General Wood's campaign	1920 January 18
b. 184, f. 46reel U133	Brief: "Forward" for book of stories by Captain Loren C. Grieves	1920 August 3
b. 184, f. 47reel U133	Statement for the <i>Evening Post</i> on fiscal policy and appropriations	1920 September
b. 184, f. 48reel U133	"For Harding and the League," letter to the editor of the <i>New York Tribune</i> commenting on Herbert Parsons' letter of resignation from the Republican Party English	1920 October 21

b. 184, f. 49reel U133	Letter to the editor regarding New York State Proposition to grant a military bonus	1920 October 26
b. 184, f. 50reel U133	Memorial to Winfred Thaxter Denison for the Bar Association	1920 December
b. 184, f. 51reel U133	"Our Debt of Honor," World's Work English	1921 February
b. 184, f. 52reel U133	"Bonus First or Disabled?," New York Times English	1921 March 6
b. 184, f. 53reel U133	"No time for Complacency," The World's Work English	1921 April
b. 184, f. 54reel U133	Letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> regarding candidacy of Judge Andrews	1921 November 4
b. 184, f. 55reel U133	Memorial to Winthrop Grant Bushnell	1921 November 18
b. 184, f. 56reel U133	Memorial to Theodore Roosevelt	1921 December 19
b. 184, f. 57reel U133	"The Cause of High Prices," World's Work English	1922 October
b. 184, f. 58reel U133	Memorial to Candace Wheeler, printed in the Evening Post	1923 August 6
b. 184, f. 59reel U133	"Introduction" to one of the volumes of Theodore Roosevelt's collected works, <i>The Foes of Our Household</i> English	1923 December 26
b. 185, f. 1reel U133	Letter to the editor of the Washington Post regarding Soldiers' Bonus	1924 May 20
b. 185, f. 2reel U133	Letters to the editor of the New York Times regarding Herbert Parsons	
b. 185, f. 3reel U133	Statement for the <i>New York Tribune</i> regarding New York Constitutional amendment regarding state debt	1925 October 1
b. 185, f. 4reel U133	Letters to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> and the <i>Long Islander</i> regarding New York Constitutional amendments	1925 October 28
b. 185, f. 5reel U133	Letters to the editor of the <i>New York Herald Tribune</i> regarding New York constitutional amendment	1925 October 29
b. 185, f. 6reel U133	Memorial to Herbert Parsons for Bar Association, plus notes	1926 March 25
b. 185, f. 7reel U133	"First-Hand Impressions of the Philippine Problem," Saturday Evening Post English	1927 March 17
b. 185, f. 8reel U133	"Future Philippine Policy Under the Jones Act," Foreign Affairs, printed copy and original outline English	1927 April

b. 185, f. 9reel U133	"American Policy in Nicaragua," Saturday Evening Post, galley proof only English	1927 October
b. 185, f. 10reel U133	"Why I am a Republican," <i>New York Times</i> , article and draft English	1932 October 30
b. 185, f. 11reel U133	"Bases of American Foreign Policy during the Past Four Years," Foreign Affairs English	1933 April
b. 185, f. 12reel U133	"Are the Powers of the President Improving the American Government," typed copy of article from the <i>Congressional Digest</i> English	1933 November
b. 185, f. 13reel U133	"Nationalism and Internationalism," <i>The World Today,</i> an <i>Encyclopaedia Britannica</i> supplement English	1935 February
b. 185, f. 14reel U133	"The Dangers of Neutrality," letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> , printed final copy and draft English	1935 October 11
b. 185, f. 15reel U133	"Neutrality and War Prevention," <i>The Forum,</i> reprint of Apr 26, 1935 speech with an addendum English	1935 November
b. 185, f. 16reel U133	"To the Lady in Brown," article for the centennial number of the Yale Literary Magazine English	1936
b. 185, f. 17reel U133	To the editor of the Baltimore Sun regarding the Supreme Court	1937 February 6
b. 185, f. 18reel U133	"Foreword" for the <i>International Quarterly</i> English	1937 March
b. 185, f. 19reel U133	Memorial of Elihu Root, Yearbook of the Association of the Bar, New York City	1937 June
b. 185, f. 20reel U133	"The Crisis at Our Western Gate," letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> regarding the Far East, manuscript, outlines and notes English	1937 October 6
b. 185, f. 21reel U133	Letter to the editor of the <i>Long Islander</i> regarding the candidacy of Arthur Kreutzer for town supervisor, includes notes	1937 October 18
b. 185, f. 22reel U133	Letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> opposing the Ludlow Resolution for a National Referendum on a Declaration of War	1937 December 21
b. 185, f. 23reel U133	Research material for letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> opposing the Ludlow Resolution	1937 December 21
b. 185, f. 24reel U133	Draft of foreword to Edward W. Evans' America in Search of Security	[1938 July 15]

b. 185, f. 26reel U133	Letter to the editor of the New York Times regarding the Labor Relations Act	1938 November 3
b. 185, f. 27reel U133	Letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> regarding the embargo of arms to Spain, printed copies only	1939 January 24
b. 185, f. 28reel U133	"The Basis of an Affirmative Foreign Policy Today," letter to the editor of the New York Times English	1939 March 6
b. 185, f. 29reel U133	Letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i> favoring the repeal of the arms embargo	1939 September 15
b. 185, f. 30reel U133	Memorial to Dr. John Rogers for the Boone and Crockett Club	1939 December
b. 185, f. 31reel U133	"Legislation to Prohibit War Exports to Japan," letter to the editor of the New York Times English	1940 January 11
b. 185, f. 32reel U133	Letter to the editor of the New York Herald-Tribune regarding support for allies and military training	1940 June 10
b. 185, f. 33reel U133	"Tribute to the War Records of Our Members," <i>The University Club</i> , printed copy only English	1946
b. 185, f. 34reel U133	"The Bomb and the Opportunity," Harper's Magazine, printed copy only English	1946 March
b. 186, f. 1reel U133	"The Nuremberg Trial: Landmark in Law," Foreign Affairs English	1947 January
b. 186, f. 2reel U133	"The Decision to Use the Bomb," <i>Harper's Magazine</i> English See also: box 186, folder 3A.	1947 February
b. 186, f. 3reel U133	"The Decision to Use the Bomb," in <i>Harper's Magazine</i> , outline and manuscript with annotations English	1947 February
b. 186, f. 3Areel U133	Cary, Otis, "The Sparing of Kyoto-Mr. Stimson's 'Pet City'," Japan Quarterly A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:mssa.assist@yale.edu">mssa.assist@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1975 October- December
	See also: box 172, folder 18.	
	See also: box 188, folder 12.	
	See also: box 186, folder 2.	
	See also: diaries, volume LI, page 149 (1 June 1945).	
b. 186, f. 4reel U133	"The Challenge to Americans," in <i>Foreign Affairs</i> , printed copy only English	1947 October

b. 186, f. 5reel U133	"The Atomic Bomb and Peace with Russia," in <i>Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists</i> , printed copy only, reprint of a chapter from <i>On Active Service</i> English	1948 August
b. 186, f. 6reel U133	Letter to the editor of the New York Times regarding Senator McCarthy	1950 March 27
Wr	itings: Far Eastern Crisis	
b. 187, f. 1-2reel U126	Typed memos and outlines used in preparation of the Far Eastern Crisis.	1935 August-1936 February
b. 187, f. 3reel U126	Notes for the <i>Far Eastern Crisis</i> based on White Paper Conditions in Manchuria sent to Senate, Jan 27, 1932, covering period of Sep-Nov 1931	
b. 187, f. 4reel U126	Handwritten notes, sequences of events Nov 1931-Mar 1932, material for the Far Eastern Crisis, including summary on embargo, Jan 7, 1932 note to Japan, and attempt to invoke the 9-Power Treaty	
b. 187, f. 5reel U126	Copy of diary entries regarding Manchuria, reference for the Far Eastern Crisis	1931 September 19-1933 March 2
b. 187, f. 6reel U126	Summary of cables regarding Far East, used as reference material in writing the Far Eastern Crisis	1931 August 20- October 13
b. 187, f. 7reel U126	Summary of Hornbeck's memoranda for period of Sep 19, 1931-Dec 23, 1931 for reference on <i>Far Eastern Crisis</i>	
b. 187, f. 8reel U126	Copies of cables to Dawes, reference for the Far Eastern Crisis	1931 November 19-21
b. 187, f. 9reel U126	Compilation of State Department cables regarding the Far East for the period Jan 22, 1932-Feb 10, 1932, reference for the Far Eastern Crisis	
b. 187, f. 10reel U126	Reference material for the <i>Far Eastern Crisis</i> , handwritten copies of special cables from Nelson Johnson regarding Shanghai situation	1932 February
b. 187, f. 11reel U126	Reference material for the Far Eastern Crisis	1932 January- March
b. 187, f. 12reel U126	Handwritten notes for <i>Far Eastern Crisis</i> regarding Lytton Report and reactions to it	1932 October- December
b. 187, f. 13reel U126	Copies of correspondence between State Department and U.S. Delegation in Geneva regarding the British (Sir John Simon) reaction to situation in Japan, used as reference material for <i>Far Eastern Crisis</i>	1932 December 9-14
b. 187, f. 14reel U126	Copies of correspondence between Sir John Simon and Norman Davis, reference material for Far Eastern Crisis	1932 December 13-14
b. 187, f. 15reel U126	Unidentified notes used in preparation of Far Eastern Crisis	
b. 187, f. 16reel U126	Notes made on articles read regarding Japan, reference material for Far Eastern Crisis	1934 June
b. 187, f. 17reel U126	Address by Dewitt Clinton Poole to the Conference on the Cause and Cure of War, reference for <i>Far Eastern Crisis</i>	<sup>2</sup> 1935 January 24

# Writings: Far Eastern Crisis (continued)

b. 187, f. 18reel U126	${\it Manchuria}$ , a report of the Commission of Enquiry appointed by the League of Nations	1932 October 1
b. 187, f. 19reel U126	Mailing list for the Far Eastern Crisis	
W	ritings: On Active Service	
b. 188, f. 1reel U136	Index of statements made by Henry Lewis Stimson in interviews with Winnacker and Bundy in preparation of <i>On Active Service</i>	
	Interviews with Bundy	
b. 188, f. 2reel U136	"Political Outline," pp. 31-47, includes the preliminary outlines English	1946 May 10
b. 188, f. 3reel U136	Pp. 48-62, regarding religion, education, college life	1946 May 29
b. 188, f. 4reel U136	Part I, pp. 63-74, regarding politics, home, clubs, exercise in New York, life on Long Island, National Guard, the 3rd Battle of Bull Run	1946 May 29
b. 188, f. 5reel U136	Part I, pp. 85-95, regarding the Philippines	
b. 188, f. 6reel U136	Part II, pp. 96-100, regarding law practice, prohibition	1946 May 30
b. 188, f. 7reel U136	Parts I and II, pp. 101-114, regarding historic law on basic moral problems, Russia, Justice Holmes, Taft, Woman Suffrage, Experiences in Order of Importance, State Department vs. War Department, Congress	1946 June 4
b. 188, f. 8reel U136	Regarding Pre-overlord, S-1, future of Germany, discipline in the army, District Attorney's Dinner	1946 June 5, 13
b. 188, f. 9reel U136	Pp. 121-131, regarding the State Department, civil affairs, Hull, MacArthur, the navy, Admiral Pratt, black chambercentralized government intelligence	1946 June 14
b. 188, f. 10reel U136	Pp. 132-148, regarding framework of the book, campaign of 1910, theories on government, executive budget	1946 June 18
b. 188, f. 11reel U136	Pp. 149-166, regarding the War Department, Army Pearl Harbor Board, friends in Army, civilian experts, Ordinance Department, problems affecting people of color, forced removal of Japanese Americans	1946 July 8
b. 188, f. 12reel U136	Pp. 176-186, regarding atomic energy, war crimes, treatment of Germany, Russia, war casualties, Doolittle Board, army officers entering politics, bacteriological warfare compared to atomic bomb	1946 July 9
	See also: box 186, folder 3a.	
b. 188, f. 13reel U136	Pp. 187-189, regarding trusteeships	1946 July 15
b. 188, f. 14reel U136	Part II, pp. 75-84, regarding Hoover, the Philippines	1946 May 29

# Writings: On Active Service > Interviews with Bundy (continued)

b. 188, f. 15reel U136	Pp. 190-196, regarding campaign for Governor	1946 July 24
b. 188, f. 16reel U136	Pp. 197-213, regarding War Department, Monnet, Truman Smith, Henry Parkman, selective service, Hillman and labor, Office of Production Management, Benedict Crowell, T. Roosevelt	1946 September 9
b. 188, f. 17reel U136	Pp. 214-229, regarding War Department, White House press conferences, Clarence StreitGrenville Clark, Patton and Adler, military training camps, General Marshall, Woodring and Johnson	1946 September 11
b. 188, f. 18reel U136	Pp. 230-244, regarding politics 1912-1915, Tariff, Depression of 1929	1946 September 17
b. 188, f. 19reel U136	Pp. 245-259, regarding 1940-1945	[1946 October 16?]
b. 188, f. 20reel U136	Interview with Rudolph Winnacker, skeleton outline of events in life of Henry Lewis Stimson, includes two outlines for or from interview, pp. 1-30	1946 April 29
b. 188, f. 21reel U136	Outlines	
b. 188, f. 22reel U136	Memo regarding early days in the State Department, Jan-Mar 1929	
b. 188, f. 23reel U136	Memo: "How I Became Acquainted with Franklin Roosevelt"	
b. 188, f. 24reel U136	Memo by Henry Lewis Stimson, "World War II: Choice Tidbits in the Third Person"	1946 May 15
b. 188, f. 25reel U136	Memo by Henry Lewis Stimson, "Attitude to the Approach to War in 1941"	1946 September 6
b. 188, f. 26reel U136	Memos by Bundy regarding the atomic bomb	1947 March
b. 188, f. 27reel U136	Two drafts for introductory chapter submitted by Bundy	1946 June 13, July 12
b. 188, f. 28reel U136	Foreword suggestions by Arthur W. Page and draft of second paragraph of the introduction	
b. 188, f. 29reel U136	Drafts by Henry Lewis Stimson for introductory chapters, regarding childhood, education, and early law practice	
b. 188, f. 30reel U136	Duplicates of drafts for introductory chapter	
b. 188, f. 31reel U136	Final copy and draft of "Afterword" by Henry Lewis Stimson	
b. 188, f. 32reel U136	Draft for chapter "Governor General of the Philippines," by Bundy	
b. 188, f. 33reel U136	Draft for opening of chapter "The Army and the Navy," by Henry Lewis Stimson	

# Writings: On Active Service (continued)

b. 188, f. 34reel U136	Miscellaneous notes by Bundy and Henry Lewis Stimson	
b. 188, f. 35reel U136	Mailing lists	
	Writings: My Vacations	
b. 188, f. 36reel U136	Preliminary notes, incomplete set of chapter drafts, and publication notes	1949
b. 188, f. 37reel U136	Memo book of trip to Colorado	1890 July- August
b. 188, f. 38reel U136	Notebook of trips to Montana	1891-1894
b. 188, f. 39reel U136	Mailing list for My Vacations	
b. 189, f. 1-14reel U136	Writings: Correspondence with Harper and Brothers regarding <i>On Active Service</i> and <i>My Vacations</i>	1944-1951
	Other Public Statements	
b. 190, f. 1reel U134	Memorandum for 29th Assembly District Bulletin	Undated
b. 190, f. 2reel U134	Statement at hearing on the bill to amend the Tax Law in relation to taxation of mortgage indebtedness before the New York State Senate Committee on Taxation and Retrenchment	1903
b. 190, f. 3reel U134	Statements in the campaign for Governor of New York	1910 October- November
b. 190, f. 4reel U134	Two brief statements from the War Department	1911 June
b. 190, f. 5reel U134	Statements regarding The American Sugar Refining Company	1911 June 15
b. 190, f. 6reel U134	Annual Report of the Secretary of War, printed copy only	1911 December 4
b. 190, f. 7reel U134	Henry Lewis Stimson statement to the press regarding the Army Appropriations Bill	1912 May 27
b. 190, f. 8reel U134	Statement to the press regarding the death of Wilbur Wright	1912 May 30
b. 190, f. 9reel U134	Statement regarding strike of employees of the Panama Railroad Company	1912 July 1
b. 190, f. 10reel U134	Statement by Henry Lewis Stimson after passage of final army appropriations bill	1912 August 23
b. 190, f. 11reel U134	Statement regarding Dam construction on the Connecticut River	1913 January 23

b. 190, f. 12reel U134	Statement from the Office of the Secretary of War	1913 February
b. 190, f. 13reel U134	Statement regarding ordering out the troops to protect suffragette parade in Washington, DC	1913 March 7
b. 190, f. 14reel U134	Republican Club of the City of New York, reports of the Committee on National Affairs	1913 Apr, May
b. 190, f. 15reel U134	Republican Club of the City of New York, reports of the Committee on National Affairs, "The Military Needs of Our Country"	1915 February
b. 190, f. 16reel U134	Three statements regarding the work of the New York Constitutional Convention	1915 August- October
b. 190, f. 17reel U134	Report of the Sub-committee on National Defense of the Committee on National Affairs of the Republican Club of New York City	[1916?]
b. 190, f. 18reel U134	Interview on Mr. Root's strength as a candidate before the people of New York and a memorandum on the same subject	1916
b. 190, f. 19reel U134	Statement regarding Governor Whitman's budget proposals	1916
b. 190, f. 20reel U134	Statement regarding the constitutionality of National Universal Military Training	1916 February
b. 190, f. 21reel U134	Statement on death of Lindley Garrison	1916 February 10
b. 190, f. 22reel U134	Statement in response to Wilson's note to the belligerent powers	1916 December 22
b. 190, f. 23reel U134	Statement regarding national support for war effort	1917 April 12
b. 190, f. 24reel U134	Statement regarding National Budget Committee Report	1919 October 9
b. 190, f. 25reel U134	Statement for use of the Roosevelt Memorial Association	1919 October 10
b. 190, f. 26-27reel U134	Republican Club, National Affairs Committee, Sub-committee on the Conduct of the War and Military Policy	1919-1920 March
b. 190, f. 28reel U134	Statement regarding Soldiers' Bonus written for Mrs. Vanderlip of the	1922 September
0134	National League of Women Voters	18
b. 190, f. 29reel U134		·
b. 190, f. 29reel	National League of Women Voters	18
b. 190, f. 29reel U134 b. 190, f. 30reel	National League of Women Voters  Statement regarding The Independent Voters' League  Opinion relative to pending legislative program for the regulation of public	18 1922 October 16

b. 190, f. 33reel U134	Minute for records of the Circuit Court of Appeals in memory of Judge Emile Lacombe	1925 February 6
b. 190, f. 34reel U134	"Memorandum on the Evidence Bearing on the Question Whether a Fair Plebicite Can Now Be Held in Tacna Arica," sent to Secretary of State English	1926 June 3
b. 190, f. 35reel U134	Statement for the press regarding political conditions in the Philippine Islands	1926 September 8
b. 190, f. 36reel U134	Memorandum on sugested co-operation between the Executive and Legislative Departments of the Philippine Government	1926 September 9
b. 190, f. 37reel U134	Interview given at San Francisco regarding the Philippines	1926 October 20
b. 190, f. 38reel U134	Statement regarding Nicaragua	1927 May 24
b. 190, f. 39reel U134	Statement regarding appointment as Governor General of the Philippines	1927 December 2
b. 190, f. 40reel U134	Statement and notes for the press during term as Governor General of the Philippines	1928 March- December
b. 190, f. 41reel U134	Annual Report of the Governor General of the Philippines	1929 March 1
b. 190, f. 42reel U134	Oath of Office as Secretary of State	1929 March 28
b. 190, f. 43reel U134	Two statements for the Press	1929 March 29, 31
b. 190, f. 44reel U134	Statement before the House Ways and Means Committee on the Dangers of Tariff Restriction Upon Imports from the Philippine Islands, particularly with reference to sugar, printed copy only	1929 April 17
b. 190, f. 45reel U134	Nine statements for the press	1929 May 16-
0104	·	September 14
b. 190, f. 46reel U134	Statement at an executive meeting of the Senate Committee on Foreign Relations regarding Cuba	•
b. 190, f. 46reel		September 14 1929 September
b. 190, f. 46reel U134 b. 190, f. 47reel	Relations regarding Cuba  Duplicate of statement before the executive meeting of the Senate Foreign	September 14  1929 September 25  1929 September
b. 190, f. 46reel U134 b. 190, f. 47reel U134 b. 190, f. 48reel	Relations regarding Cuba  Duplicate of statement before the executive meeting of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee and the stenographic transcript  Notes and reference material used at executive meeting of the Senate	September 14  1929 September 25  1929 September 25  1929 September 25
b. 190, f. 46reel U134 b. 190, f. 47reel U134 b. 190, f. 48reel U134 b. 191, f. 1reel	Relations regarding Cuba  Duplicate of statement before the executive meeting of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee and the stenographic transcript  Notes and reference material used at executive meeting of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee regarding Cuba  Testimony before Senate Subcommittee of Commerce Committee regarding Extension of coastwise shipping laws of the United States to the Philippine	September 14  1929 September 25  1929 September 25  1929 September 25
b. 190, f. 46reel U134 b. 190, f. 47reel U134 b. 190, f. 48reel U134 b. 191, f. 1reel U134 b. 191, f. 2reel	Relations regarding Cuba  Duplicate of statement before the executive meeting of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee and the stenographic transcript  Notes and reference material used at executive meeting of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee regarding Cuba  Testimony before Senate Subcommittee of Commerce Committee regarding Extension of coastwise shipping laws of the United States to the Philippine Islands  Drafts of comments made to the Japanese Delegation when they came to	September 14  1929 September 25  1929 September 25  1929 September 25  1929 October 24

b. 191, f. 4reel U134	Remarks before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee regarding ratification of the London Naval Treaty	1930 May 12
b. 191, f. 5-6reel U134	Testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee Hearing regarding the London Naval Treaty	1930 May 13-14
b. 191, f. 7reel U134	Memoranda prepared for the Senate Foreign Relations Committee Hearing testimony regarding the London Naval Treaty	1930 May 12-14
b. 191, f. 8reel U134	Printed coy of testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee Hearings	1930 May
b. 191, f. 9reel U134	Statement before the Senate Committee on Insular Affairs regarding Philippine Independence, outlines and printed copy	1930 May 22
b. 191, f. 10reel U134	State Department press release regarding the London Naval Treaty	1930 June 6
b. 191, f. 11reel U134	Statement before the Senate Committee on Immigration regarding suspension of general immigration for two years, printed copy only	1930 December 18
b. 191, f. 12reel U134	Statement on death of Joseph Cotton	1931 March 10
b. 191, f. 13reel U134	Notes used at press conference regarding disarmament	1932 January 18
b. 191, f. 14reel U134	Notes prepared for press conference at Woodley regarding Sino-Japanese situation	1932 March 12
b. 191, f. 15reel U134	Transcript of press conference, Geneva, Switzerland	1932 April 16
b. 191, f. 16reel U134	Statement for the press on leaving Geneva	1932 April 30
b. 191, f. 17reel U134	Statement in defense of Aide Capt. E. Regnier	1932 May-June
b. 191, f. 18reel U134	Four summaries of Henry Lewis Stimson statements at his press conferences regarding debts and reparations	1932 June-July
b. 191, f. 19reel U134	"Arms Embargo Resolution and Neutrality," printed copy of memorandum left with House Committee on Foreign Affairs at the conclusion of testimony English	1933 February 8
b. 191, f. 20reel U134	Statement for Christian Science Monitor regarding Foreign Service	1934 February 13
b. 191, f. 21reel U134	Four memos on neutrality and regulation of munitons	[1934?], 1934 March-June
b. 191, f. 22reel U134	Memo: the effect of Philippine Independence on the balance of power in Asia for Council on Foreign Relations Philippine Group	[1934-1935?]
b. 191, f. 23reel U134	Statement written in support of London for president, but never made public, outline and notes also	1936

b. 191, f. 24reel U134	Statement on death of Elihu Root	1937 February 7
b. 191, f. 25reel U134	Statement sent to Senator Burke on the Supreme Court	1937 July 16
b. 191, f. 26reel U134	Outline for discussion: The Far Eastern Policy of the U.S.	[1938 Feb?]
b. 191, f. 27reel U134	Message for transmittal to Lord Cecil to be read at a mass meeting in London in support of Japanese Boycott	1938 February 7
b. 191, f. 28reel U134	Memo of topics for talks with Congressmen	1938 March 28
b. 191, f. 29reel U134	Annual statement of the President of the Association of the Bar	1938 May 10
b. 191, f. 30reel U134	Three memos regarding Munich agreement	1938 September 28-29
b. 191, f. 31reel U134	Statement before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee on the Neutrality Act	1939 April 5
b. 191, f. 32reel U134	Statement to the Stop Arming Japan Rally in Greater Boston	1939 April 22
b. 191, f. 33reel U135	Statement at Hearing of Senate Committee on Military Affairs on nomination of Secretary of War, memos, notes, and drafts.	1940 July 2
b. 191, f. 34reel U135	Two press releases	1940 July 17
b. 191, f. 35reel U135	Statements before the Deficiency Sub-committee of the House Appropriations Committee on the Second Supplemental National Appropriations Bill for 1941, drafts and extracts from <i>Congressional Record</i> only	1940 July 24, 26
b. 191, f. 36reel U135	Statement before the House Military Affairs Committee Hearings on selective compulstory military training and service	1940 July 31
b. 192, f. 1reel U135	Statement before Joint Hearing of House Ways and Means Committee and Senate Finance Committee	1940 August 9
b. 192, f. 2reel U135	Transcripts of two press conferences	1940 September 19, 26
b. 192, f. 3reel U135	Transcripts of four press conferences	1940 October 3, 10, 17, 24
b. 192, f. 4reel U135	Transcripts of two press conferences	1940 November 14, 26
b. 192, f. 5reel U135	Transcripts of two press conferences	1940 December 12, 19
b. 192, f. 6reel U135	Christmas greetings to the U.S. Army, first draft	1940 December 25

b. 192, f. 7reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 January 9
b. 192, f. 8reel U135	Hearings before the House Committee on Foreign Affairs on the Lend-Lease Bill	1941 January 16-17
b. 192, f. 9reel U135	Transcript of press confernece	1941 January 23
b. 192, f. 10reel U135	Statement and testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee hearing on Lend-Lease Bill	1941 January 29
b. 192, f. 11reel U135	Three drafts of testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee hearing on Lend-Lease Bill	1941 January 29
b. 192, f. 12reel U135	Notes for testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee hearing on Lend-Lease Bill	1941 January 29
b. 192, f. 13reel U135	Testimony before executive session of Senate Foreign Relations Committee hearing on S275 to Promote the Defense of the United States, printed copy only	1941 January 30
b. 192, f. 14reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 February 6
b. 192, f. 15reel U135	Statement to members of the American Youth Congress regarding colored population in the army, printed copy only	1941 February 10
b. 192, f. 16reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 February 27
b. 192, f. 17reel U135	Testimony before a Subcommittee of the House Committee on Appropriations regarding the Defense Aid Supplemental Appropriation Bill, 1941 extract from the <i>Congressional Record</i> only	1941 March 13
b. 192, f. 18reel U135	Notes for Appearance before House Committee (Executive Session) in regard to aid to Britain, probably before House Subcommittee of Appropriations Committee regarding Defense Aid Supplemental Appropriation BillMar 13,1941	
b. 192, f. 19reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 March 14
b. 192, f. 20reel U135	Statement before Subcommittee of the Senate Appropriations Committee regarding the Defense Aid Supplemental Appropriaion Bill, 1941	1941 March 20
b. 192, f. 21reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 March 27
b. 192, f. 22reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 April 3
b. 192, f. 23reel U135	Statement on the death of Senator Morris Sheppard	1941 April 9
b. 192, f. 24reel U135	Statement before Truman Committee of Senate	1941 April 15

b. 192, f. 25reel U135	Transcripts of three press conferences	1941 May 15, 22, 29
b. 192, f. 26reel U135	Transcripts of two press conferences	1941 June 5, 9
b. 192, f. 27reel U135	Testimony before the House Committee on Rivers and Harbors hearing on the Improvement of the Great Lakes-St. Lawrence Seaway and Power Project	1941 June 17
b. 192, f. 28reel U135	Transcripts of two press conferences	1941 July 3, 24
b. 192, f. 29reel U135	Press statement regarding the Wheeler Circular	1941 July 29
b. 192, f. 30reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 July 31
b. 192, f. 31reel U135	Transcript of two press conferences	1941 September 11, 18
b. 192, f. 32reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 October 1
b. 192, f. 33reel U135	Statement before House Foreign Affairs Committee Hearing on Arming American Merchant Vessels	1941 October 13
b. 192, f. 34reel U135	Statement before Subcommittee of Senate Appropriations Committee Hearing on Lend-Lease, notes and printed copy. Notes include material possibly for House testimony Sep 1941.	1941 October 14
b. 192, f. 35reel U135	Transcripts of three press conferences	1941 October 16, 23, 30
b. 192, f. 36reel U135	Transcripts of two press conferences	1941 November 6, 27
b. 192, f. 37reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 December 5
b. 192, f. 38reel U135	Statement at press conference regarding Pearl Harbor	1941 December 11
b. 192, f. 39reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1941 December 18
b. 192, f. 40reel U135	Annual report of the Secretary of War, printed copy only	1941
b. 192, f. 41reel U135	Statement on the Army War College Program	1942 December 17
b. 192, f. 42reel U135	Excerpt from press conference	1942 December 31
b. 192, f. 43reel U135	Testimony before the House Foreign Affairs Committee Hearing on extension of the Lend-Lease Act, extracts from the <i>Congressional Record</i> only	1943 February 8

b. 192, f. 44reel U135	Memorandum for the press regarding Army Day	1943 March 3
b. 192, f. 45reel U135	War review and summary of Tunisian campaign at press conference, ditto copies only	1943 March 13
b. 192, f. 46reel U135	Statement for Pentagon War Fund meeting	1943 October 18
b. 192, f. 47reel U135	Recorded message of Christmas greetings to the Troops	1943 October 26
b. 192, f. 48reel U135	Transcript of press conference	1943 December 28
b. 192, f. 49reel U135	Statement regarding the War Department's operations of the nation's railroads	1943 December 28
b. 192, f. 50reel U135	Testimony before the Senate Military Affairs Committee Hearing on the National Service Bill	1944 January 19
b. 192, f. 51reel U135	Testimony before the House Committee on Foreign Affairs on Extension of Lend-Lease Act	1944 March 3
b. 192, f. 52reel U135	Statement before Senate Committee on Banking and Currency	1944 March 28
b. 192, f. 53reel U135	Joint Statement by Stimson, Knox, Land regarding manpower needs in the armed services and industry, typed copy from the <i>Washington Post</i> only	1944 April 21
b. 192, f. 54reel U135	Statement before the House Select Committee on Post-War Military policy, mimeographed copy only	1944 April 25
b. 192, f. 55reel U135	Testimony before the House Banking and Currency Committee Hearing on the extension of the Emergency Price Control Act	1944 May 2
b. 192, f. 56reel U135	Independence Day statement	1944 July 4
b. 192, f. 57reel U135	Recorded message of Christmas greeetings to the troops	1944 October 13
b. 192, f. 58reel U135	Statement at news conference regarding death of Sir John Dill	1944 November 9
b. 192, f. 59reel U135	Opening statement at press conference	1944 December 21
b. 192, f. 60reel U135	Statement at meeting with the Secretary of the Navy and leading educators of the country regarding compulsory military training during peace time, transcript only	1944 December 29
b. 193, f. 1reel U135	Testimony before Senate Military Affairs Committee Hearing on mobilization of civilian manpower	1945 February 6
b. 193, f. 2reel U135	Testimony before House Foreign Affairs Committee Hearing on the Extension of Lend-Lease Act	1945 February 14

b. 193, f. 3reel U135	Statements on the death of Franklin Roosevelt	1945 April 12, 13
b. 193, f. 4reel U135	Two statements regarding surrender of Germany, one to General Eisenhower	1945 May 8
b. 193, f. 5reel U135	Testimony before the Senate Committee on Postwar Military Policy Hearing on universal military training	1945 June 15
b. 193, f. 6reel U135	Statement regarding the atomic bomb	1945 August 6,7
b. 193, f. 7reel U135	Statement regarding the Pearl Harbor Disaster	[1945 August 29]
b. 193, f. 8reel U135	Statement at the Cabinet meeting regarding military training	1945 September 7
b. 193, f. 9reel U135	Citations awarding Alexander Surles the Distinguished Service Medal and William H. Kyle and Kenneth Kreps each the Legion of Merit	1945 September 17
b. 193, f. 10reel U135	Citations awarding Distinguished Service Medal to Robert Patterson, John J. McCloy, Robert Lovett, and Harvey Bundy	1945 September 18
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:mssa.assist@yale.edu">mssa.assist@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 193, f. 11reel U135	Citations awarding Medal of Merit to John W. Martyn, statement at final news conference	1945 September 19
b. 193, f. 12reel U135	Statement to the Joint Committee on the Investigation of the Pearl Harbor Attack, mimeographed copy only	1946 March
b. 193, f. 13reel U135	Deposition for the International Military Tribunal for the Far East	1946 June 7
b. 193, f. 14reel U135	Statement on Philippine Independence	1946 June 14
b. 193, f. 15reel U135	Appearance on television on 81st birthday	1948 September 21
b. 193, f. 16reel U135	The Reminiscences of Henry Stimson, typed script from an interview with Allan Nevins and Dean Albertson for the Oral History Project	1949 September
b. 193, f. 17reel U135	Outline of Early Memories of Alfred Stearns and problems of Phillips Academy	Circa 1950 April

# **Series IV: Special Subjects**

Series I-IX and Series XIV are available on microfilm. Patrons must use FILM HM 51 instead of Series XIV and FILM HM 52 instead of Series I-IX.

Republican	Party,	1894-1904
------------	--------	-----------

b. 194, f. 1reel U137	List of voters in both election districts, unidentified list of names	[1894]
b. 194, f. 2reel U137	Report of canvass in 28th electoral district, New York City	
b. 194, f. 2reel U137	Revised membership rolls of the 28th electoral district	
b. 194, f. 2reel U137	Republican Association and circular to voters of 27th assembly district from the District Republican Club	1897
b. 194, f. 3reel U137	Copy of new primary law, Republican circular, lists of registered voters	1898
b. 194, f. 4reel U137	21st election district of the 27th assembly district, notes on nominations of candidates, primary ballot and other official party business	1898
b. 194, f. 5reel U137	Listscanvasses of registered voters, registered Republicans	1898
b. 194, f. 6reel U137	Circulars for voter registration	1899
b. 194, f. 7reel U137	Circular regarding Republican primary with sample ballot, Henry Lewis Stimson handwritten notes regarding this ballot for a campaign speech, list of contributors	1900
b. 194, f. 8reel U137	Unidentified district Republican items prior to 1902	
b. 194, f. 9reel U137	List of contributors to campaign fund	1902
b. 194, f. 10reel U137	List of contributors and possible contributors to Republican Club Fund and correspondence of others regarding contributors	1903
b. 194, f. 11reel U137	List of contributors to the 27th Assembly District Republican Club Campaign Committee	1904
b. 194, f. 12reel U137	Rules and Constitutions of Republican Organizations	[1897-1904?]
Rep	ublican Party, 1910	
b. 194, f. 13reel U137	Republican State Convention including list of delegates	1910
b. 194, f. 14reel U137	1910 CampaignJohn A. Dix's Connection in the Wall Paper Combination, memos, notes	

# Republican Party, 1910 (continued)

b. 194, f. 15reel U137	1910 CampaignReference material regarding Judge Alton Parker and his connection with the Ulster County Bank Incident, reference material on Jotham B. Allds	
b. 194, f. 16reel U137	1910 CampaignMaterial used in support of Frank N. Williams for State Engineer and Surveyor, includes testimony in case of <i>The People vs. Frederick Skene</i>	
b. 194, f. 17reel U137	1910 CampaignReferences and notes regarding Labor	
b. 194, f. 18reel U137	Notes, memos, information regarding issues that might be raised in the campaign for Governor	1910
b. 194, f. 19reel U137	Notes and report regarding the legislative sessions	1910
b. 194, f. 20reel U137	Historic review of the legislative sessions	1910
b. 194, f. 21reel U137	Campaign for Governor, miscellaneous reference material	1910
b. 194, f. 22reel U137	Campaignitineraries	1910
b. 194, f. 23reel U137	Copies of statements made in support of Stimson for Governor	1910
b. 195, f. 1reel U137	Correspondence of others relating to the Gubernatorial campaign	1910 October- November
b. 195, f. 2reel U137	Miscellaneous printed campaign publicity	1910
b. 195, f. 3reel U137	Republican pamphlets in the Stimson campaign for Governor	1910
b. 195, f. 4reel U137	Democratic Party pamphlets in New York campaign of 1910	
b. 195, f. 5reel U137	Lists of possible supporters and of those who have given assistance in campaign of 1910	
b. 195, f. 6reel U137	Mailing lists used in the campaign of 1910	
b. 195, f. 7reel U137	Campaign financial records including statement of treasurer of political committee, statement of receipts and expenditures	1910
b. 195, f. 8reel U137	Campaign ledger of financial memos by George R. Carter	1910
b. 195, f. 9reel U137	Campaign of 1910bills, receipts, deposit tickets, and other miscellaneous financial records	
b. 195, f. 10reel U137	1910 campaignmiscellaneous handwritten notes	

# Republican Party, 1910 (continued)

b. 195, f. 11reel U137	Bank of North America, Dummy Loans regarding campaign attack by the <i>New York Evening Post</i> and O.G. Villard	1910 December
Repu	ublican Party, 1913-1920	
b. 195, f. 12reel U137	Meeting at the Republican Club	1913 May 23
b. 195, f. 13reel U137	Three drafts for the Republican Platform for the campaign of 1913	1913 July
b. 195, f. 14reel U137	Minutes of meeting held to discuss the work to be done at the Republican Conference Dec 5	1913 December 3
b. 195, f. 15reel U137	Notes and research material on matters to be discussed at the Republican Conference Dec 5	Circa 1913 December 3
b. 195, f. 16-17reel U137	Conference of New York State Republicans	1913 December 5-1914 May 28
b. 195, f. 18reel U137	Root committee to draft a platform on the attitude of the Republican party on New York Constitutional amendments, the Committee of 30	1914 June
b. 195, f. 19reel U137	Letters to Lafayette Gleason regarding serving on Root committee	1914 July
b. 195, f. 20reel U137	Committee of 31 on Platform, minutes of meeting	1914 July 24
b. 195, f. 21reel U137	Committee of 30, minutes of meeting of the Subcommittee of 9 on Platform	1914 July 24
b. 196, f. 1reel U137	Committee of 30, drafts of platform in matter of constitutional amendments for presentation to the New York Republican Convention	1914 July 27- August 19
b. 196, f. 2reel U137	Republican Party, unidentified	1914-1915
b. 196, f. 3reel U137	Campaign to nominate Elihu Root as Republican Presidential Candidate	1915 December-1916 June
b. 196, f. 4reel U137	Republican National Convention, Chicago	1916 June
b. 196, f. 5reel U137	Republican presidential campaign	1916 June- November
b. 196, f. 6reel U137	New York State Republican draft platform	1920 February
b. 196, f. 7-8reel U137	National Republican campaign	1920 April- October
Early	y Legal Career	
b. 197, f. 1reel U138	Notebook: Harvard Law School	[1888-1889]

# Early Legal Career (continued)

b. 197, f. 2-6reel U138	Legal notes and memoranda: early career	
b. 197, f. 7-8reel U138	A System of Corporation Law: contract outline, memo for George Wharton Pepper Henry Lewis Stimson outlines, drafts and notes	, 1893
	United States Attorney	
b. 197, f. 9reel U138	Courtroom notes in case of United States vs. American Sugar Refining	1906
b. 197, f. 10reel U138	United States vs. Delaware, Lakawana and Western Railroad Company, court memoranda	1906-1907
b. 197, f. 11reel U138	United States vs. New York Central and Hudson River Railroad, Nathan Guilford, Fred L. Pomeroy, court memoranda	1907
b. 197, f. 12reel U138	United States vs. Western Transit Company, indictment	1907 May 1
b. 197, f. 13reel U138	United States vs. New York, Ontario and Western Railway Company, indictment	1907 May 7
b. 197, f. 14reel U138	United States vs. Fritz Augustus Heinze	1907 December
b. 198, f. 1reel U138	United States vs. Press Publishing Company, United States vs. Caleb M. Van Hamm, indictments	1909 January
b. 198, f. 2reel U138	Prosecution of the American Sugar Refining Company	1909-1912
b. 198, f. 3reel U138	United States vs. Atlas Portland Cement, memo	1921 June 2
b. 198, f. 4-5reel U138	Charts for counsel to Cement Manufacturers Protective Association	
b. 198, f. 6reel U138	Memoranda regarding Federal Receiverships	1924
	Bar Associations, 1892-1928	1892-1928
b. 198, f. 7reel U138	Correspondence of others pertaining to the Association of the Bar and the Committee on the Amendment of the Law, includes also minutes of committee meeting	1892 October 18-1893 February 4
b. 198, f. 8reel U138	Minutes, meetings of the House Committee of the Bar Association	1897 February 4- November 5
b. 198, f. 9reel U138	Minutes of special meeting of the Bar Association Committee on the Amendment of the Law	1904 February 20
b. 198, f. 10reel U138	Correspondence of others concerning the Judiciary Committee of the Bar Association of the City of New York	1909 May- November
b. 198, f. 11reel U138	Annual Reports of the Judiciary Committee of the New York City Association of the Bar	1911-1912

#### Bar Associations, 1892-1928 (continued)

b. 198, f. 12reel U138	Committee on Character and Fitness of the New York State Bar Association	1923 December-1924 May
b. 198, f. 13reel U138	New York State Bar Association: Committee on the Salary of Federal Judges	1924
b. 198, f. 14-16reel U138	Committee on the Judiciary of the New York State Bar Association	1924-1927
b. 199, f. 1reel U138	New York State Bar Association and Bar Association of the City of New York, correspondence of others, reference material, reports, and miscellaneous other papers	1921-1925, undated
b. 199, f. 2reel U138	Association of the Bar of the City of New York, reports of Committees on the Constitutional Convention	1938
b. 199, f. 3-4reel U138	New York County Lawyers' Association: Minutes of Board of Directors meetings	1921-1924
b. 199, f. 5reel U138	New York County Lawyers' Association: Committee on Professional Ethics and various other committees	
Balli	inger-Pinchot controversy	
b. 199, f. 6reel U139	Briefs and memos prepared for defense of Gifford Pinchot at Joint Investigation of the Department of the Interior and Forestry Service	1910 February- March
b. 199, f. 7reel U139	Notes prepared by Henry Lewis Stimson for defense of Gifford Pinchot at Joint Investigation of the Department of the Interior and Forestry Service	1910 February- March
b. 199, f. 8reel U139	Reference documents for testimony of Gifford Pinchot before Joint Investigation of the Department of the Interior and Forestry Service	1910 February- March
b. 199, f. 9reel U139	<i>Engineering News</i> , article regarding Secretary Ballinger and the Reclamation Service document 51	1910 January 13
b. 199, f. 10reel U139	Documents received as enclosures in letters from Charles E. Kelley	
b. 199, f. 11reel U139	Reference documentscopy of Aug 11, 1909 message, Glavis to Taft with exhibits and Glavis summary	
b. 200, f. 1reel U139	Statement by James R. Garfield and reference materials mentioned therein for testimony before Joint Investigation of the Department of Interior and the Forestry Service	1910 March
b. 200, f. 2reel U139	Memo based on information from Layman regarding charges against Colter in service of general land office [Used in defense of Gifford Pinchot?]	
b. 200, f. 3reel U139	Reference material for Gifford Pinchot defense, report and summary of the Attorney General regarding the Interior Department and the Cunningham Coal-Lands Claims	1909 September 11
b. 200, f. 4reel U139	Reference material for Gifford Pinchot's defense. Senate Document 248 Presidential message in response to Senate Resolution no. 112 of Dec 21, 1910	

Waterpower and public lands policy

# Waterpower and public lands policy (continued)

b. 200, f. 5reel U139	Notes regarding waterpower and public lands policy	[1909-1910?]
b. 200, f. 6reel U139	Philip Wells to John H. Small, one enclosure, reference material regarding waterpower and public lands policy	1909 October 16
b. 200, f. 7-10reel U139	Policy of the Forest Service as to permits for power plants in National Forest, Introductory memorandum and Exhibits 1-12	1908 April 20
b. 200, f. 11reel U139	Reference material: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service circulars nos. 143, 144	1908 March
b. 200, f. 12reel U139	Philip Wells to John H. Small, reference material regarding waterpower	1909 October 16
b. 200, f. 13reel U139	Miscellaneous reference material regarding waterpower policy	
b. 201, f. 1reel U139	"Control by Congress of Waterpower developed in navigable waters of the U.S." by Edward Burling, enclosure in John F. Bass to Henry Lewis Stimson English	1909 November 18
b. 201, f. 2reel U139	Enclosures in W. J. Mangan to Henry Lewis Stimson	1909 November 29
b. 201, f. 3reel U139	Reference material sent to Henry Lewis Stimson by John F. Bass	Circa 1910 January 19
Na	ational Conservation Association	
b. 201, f. 4-5reel U139	National Conservation Association	1910-1912
b. 201, f. 6reel U139	National Conservation Association, printed circulars	1909-1911
b. 201, f. 7reel U139	National Conservation Association	1913-1914
М	ortgage tax bills, 1903-1905	
b. 201, f. 8reel U140	Proposed New York State Mortgage Tax Bill	1903
b. 201, f. 9reel U140	Proposed New York State Bill to amend the tax law in relation to the taxation of debts secured by mortgages	1905
Re	form movements	
b. 201, f. 10reel U140	Good Government Club	1895
b. 201, f. 10reel U140	Charity Organization Society	1898
b. 201, f. 11reel U140	Committee of Fourteen	1909 June-1913

#### Reform movements (continued)

b. 201, f. 12reel U140	Committee on Safety and related reference material on fire prevention	1911
b. 201, f. 13reel U140	Citizens' Municipal Committee	1913
b. 201, f. 14reel U140	New York Short Ballot Organization and pamphlets from other Short Ballot groups	[1913-1915]
b. 201, f. 15reel U140	Woman Suffrage, Anti-Woman Suffrage pamphlets, circulars	1913-1914
W	ar Department, 1911-1913	
b. 202, f. 1reel U140	Notes from talk with Governor Colton of Puerto Rico during trip to Panama and the West Indies $$	1911 July
b. 202, f. 2reel U140	Notes regarding personnel on trip to Panama	1911
b. 202, f. 3reel U140	Taft drafts of veto messages of the Tariff Bill and the Wool Bill with annotations in the hand of Henry Lewis Stimson	1911 August
b. 202, f. 4reel U140	Financial records from inspection trip of the Western United States	1911 September- October
b. 202, f. 5reel U140	Regarding House Resolution 208 and the hearings before the House Committee on Expenditures of the War Department	1911-1912
b. 202, f. 6reel U140	Notes by Henry Lewis Stimson on the Army Appropriations Bill and the effect of its provisions	[1912 Jan]
b. 202, f. 7reel U140	Analysis by the War Department of appropriations within the various appropriation bills for the Army	1912
b. 202, f. 8reel U140	Letter to James Hay, statement of views on proposed legislation contained in committee draft of Army Appropriations Bill, printed copy only	1912 January 4
b. 202, f. 9reel U140	Letter to the speaker of the House of Representatives regarding Distribution of the Mobile Army of the United States, printed copy only	1912 January 25
b. 202, f. 10reel U140	Army Appropriations Bill, notes on legislative committees and on progress of the bill $$	1912 January- February
b. 202, f. 11reel U140	Memo of Enoch Crowder's Objections to the Army Appropriations Bill	[1912 January- Feb?]
b. 202, f. 12reel U140	Memoramda regarding objections to provisions in the Army Appropriations Bill affecting army organization and administration reported in Conferences Report of May 27, 1912	1912 April-May
b. 202, f. 13reel U140	House of Representatives Report 508, part 2 only. Typed script of printed document of May 10, 1912. Minority Reportrelief of the Adjutant General of the Army from the duties of his office.	
b. 202, f. 14reel U140	Memorandum of sequence of events mailed to Robert J. Bulkley regarding the Army Appropriations Bill	1912 May 30

# War Department, 1911-1913 (continued)

December	b. 202, f. 15reel U140	Memorandum of Objections to the Army Appropriations Bill as reported by the conferees, sent to Senator Hoke Smith	1912 June 1
Duto    Description   Descript		Henry Lewis Stimson draft for Taft veto of the Army Appropriations Bill	1912 June [15]
D140 printed copy only English  b. 202, f. 19reel U140 veto message of the House Army Appropriations Bill, final solution of problem and Henry Lewis Stimson statement 22-23  b. 202, f. 20reel Senate and House Bills and Reports, printed decisions, correspondence of others regarding navigable waterways and other waterpower issues  b. 202, f. 21reel Correspondence of others, memoranda, notes relating to miscellaneous administrative problems of the War Department  b. 202, f. 22reel U140 "Secretary Stimson's Administration of the War Department: A Review" by Felix Frankfurter and Captain George H. Shelton English  World War I relief organizations  b. 202, f. 22reel U140 Commission for Relief in Belgium 1915-1918  b. 202, f. 25reel U140 American Red Cross 1915-1917  League of Nations  b. 202, f. 26reel U140 Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  b. 202, f. 27reel Committee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  b. 202, f. 28reel Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material U141  b. 203, f. 1reel General organizational material  U141 Secondary of Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  Finance committee, minutes of meeting  Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  b. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19		Memorandum on Army Appropriations Bill	1912 July 25
U140       problem and Henry Lewis Stimson statement       22-23         b. 202, f. 20reel       Senate and House Bills and Reports, printed decisions, correspondence of others regarding navigable waterways and other waterpower issues       1912 May 13         b. 202, f. 21reel       Correspondence of others, memoranda, notes relating to miscellaneous administrative problems of the War Department       1911-1913         b. 202, f. 22reel       "Secretary Stimson's Administration of the War Department: A Review" by Felix Frankfurter and Captain George H. Shelton       1913 March Felix Frankfurter and Captain George H. Shelton         b. 202, f. 23reel       Commission for Relief in Belgium       1915-1918         b. 202, f. 25reel       American Red Cross       1915-1917         b. 202, f. 25reel       Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.       1918 August 16         b. 202, f. 27reel       Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Pactorian Reparding the League of Nations       1919         b. 202, f. 28reel       Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material       1919         b. 203, f. 1reel       General organizational material       1919         b. 203, f. 1reel       Finance committee, minutes of meeting       1915 May 12         b. 203, f. 4reel       Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Poths May 19       1915	·	printed copy only	1912 August 10
U140       others regarding navigable waterways and other waterpower issues         b. 202, f. 21reel U140       Correspondence of others, memoranda, notes relating to miscellaneous administrative problems of the War Department       1911-1913         b. 202, f. 22reel U140       "Secretary Stimson's Administration of the War Department: A Review" by Felix Frankfurter and Captain George H. Shelton English       1913 March         b. 202, f. 23-24reel U140       Commission for Relief in Belgium       1915-1918         b. 202, f. 25reel U140       American Red Cross       1915-1917         b. 202, f. 26reel U140       Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.       1918 August 16         b. 202, f. 27reel U140       Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Sub- committee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations       1919         b. 202, f. 28reel U140       Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material       1919         b. 203, f. 1reel U141       General organizational material       1919         b. 203, f. 2reel U141       Finance committee, minutes of meeting U141       1915 May 12         b. 203, f. 4reel       Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee       1915 May 19			_
U140 administrative problems of the War Department b. 202, f. 22reel U140 "Secretary Stimson's Administration of the War Department: A Review" by Felix Frankfurter and Captain George H. Shelton English  World War I relief organizations b. 202, f. 22reel U140 Commission for Relief in Belgium 1915-1918 b. 202, f. 25reel U140 American Red Cross 1915-1917  League of Nations b. 202, f. 26reel U140 Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution. b. 202, f. 27reel Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations b. 202, f. 28reel U140 Constitutional Convention, 1915 b. 203, f. 1reel U141 General Organizational material Security of Memorial Association, organizational material Security of Memorial Convention, 1915 b. 203, f. 2reel Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee b. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19			1912 May 13
World War I relief organizations  b. 202, f. 23-24reel U140  b. 202, f. 25reel U140  League of Nations  b. 202, f. 26reel U140  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  b. 202, f. 27reel Nepublican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  b. 202, f. 28reel U140  Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material U141  b. 203, f. 1reel U141  D. 203, f. 3reel U141  Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance  1915 May 19			1911-1913
b. 202, f. 25reel U140  b. 202, f. 25reel U140  League of Nations  b. 202, f. 26reel U140  League of Nations  b. 202, f. 26reel U140  Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  b. 202, f. 28reel U140  Constitutional Convention, 1915  b. 203, f. 1reel U141  b. 203, f. 2reel U141  Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and U141  Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance  1915 May 19		Felix Frankfurter and Captain George H. Shelton	1913 March
b. 202, f. 25reel U140  League of Nations  b. 202, f. 26reel U140  League of Nations  b. 202, f. 26reel U140  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  b. 202, f. 27reel Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  b. 202, f. 28reel Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material U140  Constitutional Convention, 1915  b. 203, f. 1reel U141  b. 203, f. 2reel Finance committee, minutes of meeting U141  b. 203, f. 3reel Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  D. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19		World War I relief organizations	
League of Nations  b. 202, f. 26reel U140  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  b. 202, f. 27reel Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  b. 202, f. 28reel Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material 1919  Constitutional Convention, 1915  b. 203, f. 1reel General organizational material  b. 203, f. 2reel U141  Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19	·	Commission for Relief in Belgium	1915-1918
b. 202, f. 26reel U140 Salient points of League Constitution.  b. 202, f. 27reel U140 Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  b. 202, f. 28reel U140 Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material 1919  Constitutional Convention, 1915  b. 203, f. 1reel U141 Finance committee, minutes of meeting U141  b. 203, f. 3reel U141 Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and U141 Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  D. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19			
U140 salient points of League Constitution.  b. 202, f. 27reel U140 Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  b. 202, f. 28reel U140 Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material 1919  Constitutional Convention, 1915  b. 203, f. 1reel U141 General organizational material 1919  b. 203, f. 2reel U141 Finance committee, minutes of meeting 1915 May 12  b. 203, f. 3reel U141 Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee 1915 May 19		American Red Cross	1915-1917
U140 committee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  b. 202, f. 28reel Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material 1919  Constitutional Convention, 1915  b. 203, f. 1reel U141  b. 203, f. 2reel U141  Finance committee, minutes of meeting U141  b. 203, f. 3reel U141  Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  b. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19			1915-1917
Constitutional Convention, 1915  b. 203, f. 1reel U141  b. 203, f. 2reel Finance committee, minutes of meeting U141  b. 203, f. 3reel Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  b. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19	b. 202, f. 26reel	League of Nations  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of	
b. 203, f. 1reel U141  b. 203, f. 2reel Finance committee, minutes of meeting U141  b. 203, f. 3reel Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and U141  b. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19	b. 202, f. 26reel U140 b. 202, f. 27reel	League of Nations  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed	1918 August 16
b. 203, f. 2reel U141  b. 203, f. 3reel U141  b. 203, f. 3reel Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and U141  b. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19	b. 202, f. 26reel U140 b. 202, f. 27reel U140 b. 202, f. 28reel	League of Nations  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations	1918 August 16 1919
b. 203, f. 3reel Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and U141 Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  b. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19	b. 202, f. 26reel U140 b. 202, f. 27reel U140 b. 202, f. 28reel	League of Nations  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material	1918 August 16 1919
U141 Russell Wiggins before the Finance Committee  b. 203, f. 4reel Transcript: Appearance by Comptroller Prendergast before the Finance 1915 May 19	b. 202, f. 26reel U140 b. 202, f. 27reel U140 b. 202, f. 28reel U140 b. 203, f. 1reel	League of Nations  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material  Constitutional Convention, 1915	1918 August 16 1919
	b. 202, f. 26reel U140 b. 202, f. 27reel U140 b. 202, f. 28reel U140 b. 203, f. 1reel U141 b. 203, f. 2reel	League of Nations  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material  Constitutional Convention, 1915  General organizational material	1918 August 16 1919
	b. 202, f. 26reel U140 b. 202, f. 27reel U140 b. 202, f. 28reel U140 b. 203, f. 1reel U141 b. 203, f. 2reel U141 b. 203, f. 3reel	League of Nations  Talk with Elihu Root, letter: Root to House. Henry Lewis Stimson Analysis of salient points of League Constitution.  Republican Club of New York City, Committee on National Affairs, Subcommittee on Peace Treaty and Foreign Relations, Resolutions and proposed resolutions regarding the League of Nations  Theodore Roosevelt Memorial Association, organizational material  Constitutional Convention, 1915  General organizational material  Finance committee, minutes of meeting  Transcript: Appearances by Deputy Comptroller Wendell, A. C. Forbes, and	1918 August 16 1919 1919

# Constitutional Convention, 1915 (continued)

b. 203, f. 5reel U141	Transcript: Appearances of State Treasurer James M. Wells and Comptroller Eugene L. Travis before a joint meeting	1915 May 25
b. 203, f. 6reel U141	Transcript: Appearance by Mr. Fitzgerald and Mr. Adler before the Committee on State Finance, notes by Henry Lewis Stimson	1915 May 26
b. 203, f. 7reel U141	Transcript: Appearances by R. B. Smith, A. E. Smith, Homer Folks, and Mr. Kirkbride before the Committee on State Finance	1915 June 16
b. 203, f. 8reel U141	Transcript: Appearances by James W. Wadsworth and Elon R. Brown before the Committee on State Finance and Committee on Governor and Other State Officers	1915 June 22
b. 203, f. 9reel U141	Transcript: Appearance by Mr. Harris, George McAneny, and Henry M. Sage before Committee on State Finance	1915 June 23
b. 203, f. 10reel U141	Transcript: Appearance by ex-Governor Glynn before the Committee on State Finance	1915 June 30
b. 203, f. 11reel U141	Proposed Amendments before the State Finances Committee	1915 April- August
b. 203, f. 12reel U141	Proposed Constitutional Amendment no. 716, 739 Int. 692, introduced by the Committee on State Finances to amend sections 2, 4, 5 of article VII of the Constitution	1915 June-July
b. 203, f. 13reel U141	Memoranda, aides-memoire, notes and other research material for the Finance Committee in relation to state debts, serial bonds, and sinking funds	
b. 204, f. 1reel U141	Memoranda, aides-memoire, notes and other research material for the State Finance committee in relation to state debts, serial bonds, and sinking funds	1915 April-July
b. 204, f. 2reel U141	State Finances Committee proposal for an annual budget	1915 July-August
b. 204, f. 3reel U141	Compilations of Amendments Referred to the Committee on State Finance	
b. 204, f. 4-5reel U141	Committee on Governor and Other State Officers, minutes and drafts of report to the committee, memoranda, notes, research material	1915 April- August
b. 204, f. 6reel U141	Compilation of Amendments Referred to the Committee on Governor and Other State Officers	
b. 204, f. 7reel U141	Committee on Judiciary	1915 May- August
b. 204, f. 8reel U141	Compilation of Amendments Referred to Judiciary Committee I	
b. 205, f. 1reel U141	Compilation of Amendments Referred to Committee on Judiciary II	
b. 205, f. 2reel U141	Henry Lewis Stimson Notebook, Notes on Responsible Government	1915 April- September
b. 205, f. 3reel U141	Constitutional Convention 1915-miscellaneous papers	1915

# Constitutional Convention, 1915 (continued)

b. 205, f. 4reel U141	Constitutional Convention 1914-miscellaneous papers	1914
b. 205, f. 5-6reel U141	Constitutional Convention 1915, miscellaneous printed material	1915 January- March
b. 205, f. 7reel U141	New York State Constitutional Convention 1915, miscellaneous printed material	1915 April- September
b. 206reel U141	Printed Proceedings of the New York Constitutional Convention, 8 volumes	
b. 205, f. 9reel U141	Committee for Adoption of the Constitution, Committee on Finance	1915 October- November
b. 205, f. 10-11reel U141	Committee for Adoption of the Constitution, drafts of propaganda leaflets and printed campaign material $$	1915 September- November
b. 205, f. 12reel U141	Miscellaneous material from the campaign for Adoption of the New York State Constitution	1915 September- November
b. 205, f. 13-14reel U141	Constitutional Convention, Reunion Dinner, Record of Proceedings, printed copy	1926 December 17
Prep	paredness organizations, 1915-1918	
b. 207, f. 1reel U142	National Security League See also: <u>Series X, Printed Material, 1914-1917, boxes 251-252</u> .	1915-1916 January
b. 207, f. 2-4reel U142	National Security League	1916 February-1918 February
b. 207, f. 5reel U142	National Security League-pamphlets	1915-1917
b. 207, f. 6reel U142	National Security League	1919-1920, 1926
b. 207, f. 7reel U142	New York City Mayors Committee on National Defense	1917
b. 207, f. 8reel U142	Association for National Service	1916
b. 207, f. 9reel U142	National Association for Universal Military Training	1917
b. 207, f. 10reel U142	West Hills Rifle Club	1917
	Selected Defense and Preparedness Organizations	
b. 207, f. 11reel U142	American Rights Committee	1916-1920
b. 207, f. 11reel	Civic Federation	1916-1920

# Preparedness organizations, 1915-1918 > Selected Defense and Preparedness Organizations (continued)

b. 207, f. 11reel U142	Conference Committee on National Preparedness	1916-1920
b. 207, f. 11reel U142	National Committee of Patriotic and Defense Societies	1916-1920
b. 207, f. 11reel U142	Universal Military Training League	1916-1920
b. 207, f. 12reel U142	Correspondence of others, memoranda, and reports regarding military organization and national defense	
b. 207, f. 13reel U142	Roosevelt Division	1916-1917
b. 207, f. 14reel U142	Mobilization of the National Guard for Service on the Mexican Border	1916
	Military service, 1917-1918	
b. 208, f. 1-2reel U142	Military service, notes, memoranda, correspondence of others	1916-1918 November
b. 208, f. 3reel U142	Clearance Certificates for 31st Field Artillery Members	1918
b. 208, f. 3reel U142	Book of officer rankings	1918
b. 208, f. 3reel U142	Wartime address book	1918
	Postwar military organizations	
b. 208, f. 4reel U142	Postwar military organizations  Henry Lewis Stimson notes on Army Reorganization	[1919]
		[1919] 1919-1921
b. 208, f. 5reel	Henry Lewis Stimson notes on Army Reorganization	
b. 208, f. 5reel U142 b. 208, f. 6reel	Henry Lewis Stimson notes on Army Reorganization  Seventy-seventh Division American Legion Posts Association  Committee for Aid to Disabled Veterans and Referendum on Bonus, 1920-1921 and related reference material regarding adjusted compensation	
b. 208, f. 5reel U142 b. 208, f. 6reel U142 b. 208, f. 7reel	Henry Lewis Stimson notes on Army Reorganization  Seventy-seventh Division American Legion Posts Association  Committee for Aid to Disabled Veterans and Referendum on Bonus, 1920-1921 and related reference material regarding adjusted compensation plans  Ex-Service Men's Anti-Bonus League and related reference material	1919-1921
b. 208, f. 5reel U142 b. 208, f. 6reel U142 b. 208, f. 7reel U142 b. 208, f. 8reel	Henry Lewis Stimson notes on Army Reorganization  Seventy-seventh Division American Legion Posts Association  Committee for Aid to Disabled Veterans and Referendum on Bonus, 1920-1921 and related reference material regarding adjusted compensation plans  Ex-Service Men's Anti-Bonus League and related reference material regarding adjusted compensation bills  National Budget Committee 1919-1922 and reference material regarding national	1919-1921 1922-1924
b. 208, f. 5reel U142 b. 208, f. 6reel U142 b. 208, f. 7reel U142 b. 208, f. 8reel U143 b. 208, f. 9reel	Henry Lewis Stimson notes on Army Reorganization  Seventy-seventh Division American Legion Posts Association  Committee for Aid to Disabled Veterans and Referendum on Bonus, 1920-1921 and related reference material regarding adjusted compensation plans  Ex-Service Men's Anti-Bonus League and related reference material regarding adjusted compensation bills  National Budget Committee 1919-1922 and reference material regarding national executive budget	1919-1921 1922-1924 1919-1922
b. 208, f. 5reel U142 b. 208, f. 6reel U142 b. 208, f. 7reel U142 b. 208, f. 8reel U143 b. 208, f. 9reel	Henry Lewis Stimson notes on Army Reorganization  Seventy-seventh Division American Legion Posts Association  Committee for Aid to Disabled Veterans and Referendum on Bonus, 1920-1921 and related reference material regarding adjusted compensation plans  Ex-Service Men's Anti-Bonus League and related reference material regarding adjusted compensation bills  National Budget Committee 1919-1922 and reference material regarding national executive budget  Edward A. Rumely: Petition for Executive Clemency	1919-1921 1922-1924 1919-1922

#### American Peace Award, 1923-1927 (continued)

b. 209, f. 7reel U143	American Foundation: Galley for <i>International Law and International Relations</i>	Circa 1925 September 1
b. 209, f. 8reel U143	American Foundation: International Law and International Relations	1925 September 1
b. 209, f. 9reel U143	American Peace Award, 1925, pamphlets regarding the World Court	1925
b. 209, f. 10reel U143	American Peace Award	1926-1927
	New York State Reorganization Commission, 1925-1926	
b. 209, f. 11reel U143	List of members on New York State Reorganization Commission	1925
b. 209, f. 12reel U143	Memoranda and other reference material regarding administrative organization of several states	1925 December
b. 209, f. 13reel U143	Memoranda and other reference material regarding budgetary procedures of New York and various other states	1925 November
b. 209, f. 14reel U143	Memos and preliminary reports of the sub-committee on the Executive and State Departments	1925 December
b. 209, f. 15reel U143	Report of H.E. Machold and Henry Lewis Stimson as to Constitutional Budget	1926 January 14
b. 209, f. 16reel U143	Memos regarding problems in and revisions of the preliminary reports of the sub-committee on the Executive and State Departments	1926 January- February
b. 209, f. 17reel U143	Final report of the sub-committee on the Executive and State Departments on the Executive Department	1926 February 18
b. 210, f. 1reel U143	Memoranda regarding committee to consider formation of a Department of Public Welfare	1925 December-1926 January
b. 210, f. 2reel U143	Reports of various sub-committees of the State Reorganization Commission	1925 December-1926 February
b. 210, f. 3reel U143	Drafts for new State Departments Law enacting changes proposed by the State Reorganization Commission	1926
b. 210, f. 4reel U143	Final Report of the subcommittee on the Executive and State Departments as to the Reorganization of the State Department	1926 February 18
b. 210, f. 5-11reel U143	Long Island Parkways	1925 May-1926 June
	Long Island Biological Association	
b. 210, f. 12reel U143	Minutes of the Board of Directors Meetings	1925 December-1929 July

# Long Island Biological Association (continued)

b. 210, f. 13reel U143	Minutes of Executive Committee Meetings	1926 October-1929 January
b. 210, f. 14-15reel U143	Committee to Prepare a Model Code for Criminal Procedure	1925-1927 October
Nic	aragua	
b. 211, f. 1reel U144	Memoranda and correspondence of others regarding Nicaragua prior to Henry Lewis Stimson's trip to Nicaragua, May 1927	1926-1927
b. 211, f. 2reel U144	Bibliography of material regarding Nicaragua	[1927]
b. 211, f. 3reel U144	Message from State Department to American Legation in Nicaragua explaining Stimson's mission	1927 April 4
b. 211, f. 4reel U144	Memo [by Henry Lewis Stimson?] regarding possible compromise over question of retaining Diaz as president, possibly a draft for cable, Henry Lewis Stimson to Kellogg no. 120, May 2, 1927	1927 May
b. 211, f. 5reel U144	Draft of Henry Lewis Stimson papers on Electoral Supervision as submitted to Diaz et al, duplicated in Diary	[1927 May]
b. 211, f. 5reel U144	Draft of letter on Fiscal Reform and enclosed memo, duplicated in Diary	1927 May 14
b. 211, f. 6reel U144	Report on Mission to Nicaragua, Henry Lewis Stimson to Secretary of State and the President	1927 May
b. 211, f. 7reel U144	Correspondence of others regarding Nicaragua	1927 June
b. 211, f. 8reel U144	Intelligence Reports of United States Marine Corps, Managua, Nicaragua regarding General Augusto C. Sandino	1927 July 8-27
b. 211, f. 9-10reel U144	State Department Cables regarding Nicaragua	1927 July- September
b. 211, f. 11reel U144	Message of José Maria Moncada to the Nicaraguan People	1927 September
b. 211, f. 12reel U144	State Department Cables regarding Nicaragua	1927 October- November
b. 211, f. 13reel U144	Questions to and Answers of José Moncada regarding the upcoming election in Nicaragua, with annotations by Henry Lewis Stimson	1927 November
b. 211, f. 14reel U144	State Department Cables regarding Nicaragua	1927 December
b. 211, f. 15reel U144	Memos regarding changes in the Nicaraguan Financial Plan	1927
b. 211, f. 16-17reel U144	State Department Cables regarding Nicaragua	1928 January 1-27

#### Nicaragua (continued)

b. <b>211,</b> f. <b>18</b> reel	American Electoral Mission in Nicaragua: Executive Memorandum No. 10	1928 August 2
U144		
b. 211, f. 18reel U144	Summary of Events and Policy from Stimson Agreements to Sep 1, 1928	
b. 211, f. 18reel U144	Summary of Events and Policy from Sep 1, 1928 to Nov 15, 1928	1928 September 1-November 15
b. 211, f. 19reel U144	American Electoral Mission in Nicaragua, Report of the Chairman, 1928, First Section	1928
b. 212, f. 1-3reel U144	American Electoral Mission in Nicaragua, Report of the Chairman, 1928, Second Section, Appendices S and T, and Third Section	1928
b. 213, f. 1reel U144	American Electoral Mission in Nicaragua, Report of the Chairman, 1928, Photographic Section	1928
	Philippines	
b. 214, f. 1reel U145	Itinerary of Henry Lewis Stimson visit to Philippine Islands	1926 August 15-31
b. 214, f. 2reel U145	"A Survey of the International Situation in the Far East: The Philippine Problem and Proposals for Its Solution," an enclosure in letter from J. Mayhew Wainwright English	1926 November 29
b. 214, f. 3reel U145	Governor General of Philippines: Itinerary and Notes	
b. 214, f. 4reel U145	Diary duplicates regarding Philippines	1935 February
b. 214, f. 5reel U145	Correspondence of others regarding Philippines	1926-1961
b. 214, f. 6reel U145	Edwin Parker Endowment Fund: Organizational Material of the Board of Supervising Trustees	1931
b. 214, f. 7reel U145	New York State's Mortgage Companies Crisis	1934
	Clausen Report	
b. 214, f. 8reel U145	Report of Investigation by Lieutenant Colonel Henry G. Clausen for the Secretary of War Supplementary to the Proceedings of the Army Pearl Harbor Board, pp.1-37, including Exhibit A	
b. 214, f. 9-15reel U145	Clausen Report, Exhibit B-G, pp. 38-363	
b. 214, f. 16reel U145	"Information Made Available to General Short of Threat of War with Japan and of Surprise Attack by Japanese on Pearl Harbor," arranged by Lieutenant Colonel Henry C. Clausen English	
	Social File, 1912-1950	

Page 71 of 102

# Social File, 1912-1950 (continued)

b. 215, f. 1reel U146	Social File	1912-1929
b. 215, f. 2reel U146	Social File: London Naval Conference	1930 January- May
b. 215, f. 3-6reel U146	Woodley Social File	1930 December-1931 April
b. 215, f. 7-8reel U146	Woodley Social File, May 1931, #1 and #2	1931 May
b. 215, f. 9reel U146	Woodley Social File	1931 June
b. 215, f. 10reel U146	Social File: Trip to Europe	1931 summer
b. 215, f. 11-13reel U146	Woodley Social File	1931 September- December 14
b. 215, f. 14reel U146	Social File	[1932]
b. 215, f. 15reel U146	Woodley Social File	1932 January 1
b. 216, f. 1-4reel U146	Woodley Social File	1932 January 19-1933 March
b. 216, f. 5reel U146	Social File: Post-1933	
b. 216, f. 6-7reel N U145	Aiscellaneous notes	

## **Series V: Family Papers**

Series I-IX and Series XIV are available on microfilm. Patrons must use FILM HM 51 instead of Series XIV and FILM HM 52 instead of Series I-IX.

#### General Stimson Family Correspondence [Not H. L. S.]

b. 217, f. 1reel U147	Catherine Boudinot Atterbury (Mrs. Lewis Atterbury) and Lewis Atterbury	1864 Oct, 1868, 1871-73
b. 217, f. 2reel U147	Mrs. Ossian G. (Lucy Thurber) Howard	
b. 217, f. 3reel U147	Dora Wheeler Keith	
b. 217, f. 4reel U147	Elizabeth R. Kellogg	undated, 1900- 04
b. 217, f. 5reel U147	Elizabeth R. Kellogg	1905
b. 217, f. 6reel U147	Elizabeth R. Kellogg	1906-1912
b. 217, f. 7reel U147	Elizabeth R. Kellogg	1913-14, 1917, 1919
b. 217, f. 8reel U147	Elizabeth R. Kellogg	1921-37, 1944
b. 217, f. 9reel U147	Elizabeth R. Kellogg	1951, 1955
b. 217, f. 10reel U147	Elizabeth R. Kellogg, "Reflections on Long Life	
b. 217, f. 11reel U147	Candace Catherine 'Stimson	undated, 1901-1907
b. 217, f. 12reel U147	[C. C. S.] Narration of the Events of the Kaisers Cup Race English	[1907]
b. 217, f. 13reel U147	Candace Catherine Stimson	1908-1914
b. 217, f. 14reel U147	Candace Catherine Stimson	1915-19
b. 217, f. 15reel U147	Candace Catherine Stimson	1920-21
b. 217, f. 16reel U147	Candace Catherine Stimson	1928-32
b. 217, f. 17reel U147	Candace Catherine Stimson	1933-44

### General Stimson Family Correspondence [Not H. L. S.] (continued)

b. 217, f. 19reel Candace Wheeler Stimson U147  b. 217, f. 20reel Frank Stimson 1871 U147	
b. 217, f. 21reel Frederick Stimson 1915 U147	
b. 218, f. 1reel Henry A. Stimson 1859 J U147 Novel	July - 1865 mber
b. 218, f. 2reel Henry A. Stimson 1866 A U147 Decer	April - 1868 mber
b. 218, f. 3reel Henry A. Stimson 1870 I U147 - 1876	November 5
b. 218, f. 4reel Henry A. Stimson 1885- U147	1934
b. 218, f. 5reel Julia Atterbury arid Henry Clark Stimson 1860 U148	May - 1864 mber
b. 218, f. 6reel Julia Atterbury arid Henry Clark Stimson 1865 J U148 March	January- h
b. 218, f. 7reel Julia Atterbury arid Henry Clark Stimson 1865 A U148 Febru	April - 1873 Jary
b. 218, f. 8reel John Ward Stimson U148	
	September 4 December
b. 218, f. 10reel Lewis A. Stimson 1865 R U148 1872 A	February - April
b. 218, f. 11reel Lewis A. Stimson 1872 N U148 June	May - 1879
b. 218, f. 12reel Lewis A. Stimson 1888 June	June - 1905
b. 218, f. 13reel Lewis A. Stimson 1906 . 1913	January-
b. 218, f. 14reel Lewis A. Stimson, Diaries 1864 U148	
	.03
b. 218, f. 15reel Lewis A. Stimson, Diaries 1901– U148	

### General Stimson Family Correspondence [Not H. L. S.] (continued)

b. 219, f. 1reel U148	Lewis A. Stimson, Diary	1905, 1908, 1910
b. 219, f. 2reel U148	Lewis A. Stimson, Diary	1914
b. 219, f. 3reel U148	[Lewis A. Stimson] Speech at Cornell University English	Undated
b. 219, f. 4reel U148	Lewis A. Stimson, Copies of letters to various family members	1864-1865
b. 219, f. 5reel U148	Lewis A. Stimson, Books	
b. 219, f. 6reel U148	Lewis A. Stimson, Scrapbook	
b. 220, f. 1reel U148	Mabel White Stimson	1888-1893
b. 220, f. 2reel U148	Mabel White Stimson	1911–1912, [1917], 1921–1922, 1928– 1930, 1939–1945
b. 220, f. 3reel U148	Mabel White Stimson	1950, 1954-55
b. 220, f. 4reel U148	Mabel White Stimson, speeches, writing, memorabilia	
b. 220, f. 5reel U148	Mary A. Stimson	
b. 220, f. 6reel U148	Philip M. Stimson	1942, 1964-1966
b. 220, f. 7reel U148	Philip M. Stimson, Notebook and exams from Yale	1909–10
b. 220, f. 8reel U148	Quotations from family correspondence extracted by Philip Stimson	
b. 220, f. 9reel U149	Lucy Dunham (Mrs. Abner) Thurber	
b. 220, f. 10reel U149	Catherine Boudinot Stimson (Mrs., Theodore Weston	1864-1876
b. 220, f. 11reel U149	Catherine Boudinot Stimson (Mrs., Theodore Weston	1928-29
b. 220, f. 12reel U149	Candace Thurber (Mrs. Thomas) Wheeler	1846-1850
b. 220, f. 13reel U149	Candace Thurber (Mrs. Thomas) Wheeler	1854-57

### General Stimson Family Correspondence [Not H. L. S.] (continued)

b. 220, f. 14reel U149	Candace Thurber Wheeler	1860
b. 220, f. 15reel U149	Candace Thurber Wheeler	1861
b. 220, f. 16reel U149	Candace Thurber Wheeler	1862, 1865-1867
b. 221, f. 1reel U149	Candace Thurber Wheeler	1868-69, 1871-72, 1874-76
b. 221, f. 2reel U149	Candace Thurber Wheeler	1877-1878, 1900, 1918
b. 221, f. 3reel U149	Candace Thurber Wheeler, poems	
b. 221, f. 4reel U149	Candace Thurber Wheeler, book: The Development of Embroidery in America	
b. 221, f. 5reel U149	James C. Wheeler	
b. 221, f. 6reel U149	Thomas Mason Wheeler	1848-1850, 1860-1863, 1872
b. 221, f. 7reel U149	Charles A. White, Frances Eaton White, (Mrs. Charles A.), Lily White	1882, 1894, 1905-1911, 1921
b. 221, f. 7reel U149	R.G. Gamble	
b. 221, f. 8reel U149	Poems: Unidentified	
Fa	mily Correspondence of Henry Lewis Stimson	
b. 221, f. 9-21reel U149	1874-1889 Mar	
b. 222reel U150	1889 Apr - 1891 Mar 15	
b. 223reel U151	1891 Mar 16 - 1892 Oct 31	
b. 224reel U152- U153	1892 Nov 1 - 1908	
b. 225reel U153- U154	1909-1917	
b. 226reel U154- U155	1918 Jan - 1920 Oct	
b. 227reel U155- U156	1920 Nov -1929 Feb	
b. 228reel U156- U157	1929 Mar - 1938	

### Family Correspondence of Henry Lewis Stimson (continued)

b. 229reel U157– U158	1939-1945	
b. 230reel U158	1946 - 1950 Oct, undated	
b. 231, f. 1-8reel U158	Correspondence re: James Wheeler	1919-1923
b. 231, f. 9reel U158	Correspondence re: Zoe Wheeler	1921
Far	mily History	
b. 231, f. 10reel U159	Stimson Family Genealogy and Family Histories	
b. 231, f. 11reel U159	Lewis Atterbury Stimson, M.D., by George A. Boyd	
b. 232, f. 1reel U159	Elias Boudinot, Silversmith 1706-1770, by George A. Boyd	
b. 232, f. 2reel U159	Elias Boudinot, Patriot and Statesman, Part I, by George A. Boyd	
b. 232, f. 3reel U159	Elias Boudinot, Patriot and Statesman, Part II, by George A. Boyd	
b. 232, f. 4reel U159	Elias Boudinot, Patriot and Statesman, Part III, by George A. Boyd	
Pei	rsonal Memorabilia	
b. 232, f. 5reel U159	rsonal Memorabilia Memorabilia	1875-1878 June
b. <b>232,</b> f. <b>5</b> reel		1875-1878 June 1881
b. 232, f. 5reel U159 b. 232, f. 6reel	Memorabilia	
b. 232, f. 5reel U159 b. 232, f. 6reel U159 b. 232, f. 7reel	Memorabilia Phillips Andover	1881
b. 232, f. 5reel U159 b. 232, f. 6reel U159 b. 232, f. 7reel U159 b. 232, f. 8reel	Memorabilia  Phillips Andover  College Scrapbook - oversize, shelved at end of collection as box 232A	1881 circa 1888
b. 232, f. 5reel U159 b. 232, f. 6reel U159 b. 232, f. 7reel U159 b. 232, f. 8reel U159 b. 232, f. 9reel	Memorabilia  Phillips Andover  College Scrapbook - oversize, shelved at end of collection as box 232A  Yale College	1881 circa 1888 1884-1888
b. 232, f. 5reel U159 b. 232, f. 6reel U159 b. 232, f. 7reel U159 b. 232, f. 8reel U159 b. 232, f. 9reel U159 b. 232, f. 10reel	Memorabilia  Phillips Andover  College Scrapbook - oversize, shelved at end of collection as box 232A  Yale College  Yale Classmates' Roundrobin Letters	1881 circa 1888 1884-1888
b. 232, f. 5reel U159 b. 232, f. 6reel U159 b. 232, f. 7reel U159 b. 232, f. 8reel U159 b. 232, f. 9reel U159 b. 232, f. 10reel U159 b. 232, f. 11reel	Memorabilia  Phillips Andover  College Scrapbook - oversize, shelved at end of collection as box 232A  Yale College  Yale Classmates' Roundrobin Letters  Class of 1888	1881 circa 1888 1884-1888 1894-1898

#### Personal Memorabilia (continued)

b. 232Areel U159	College Scrapbook	circa 1888
b. 233, f. 1reel U159	Trip to Europe	1921
b. 233, f. 2reel U159	Certificate of Appointment, Brigadier General, United States Army Reserve	1922 May 16
b. 233, f. 3reel U159	Trip to Europe with American Bar Association	1924 July
b. 233, f. 4reel U159	Trip to Europe with American Bar Association	1924 July
b. 233, f. 5reel U159	Correspondence re: health of H. L. S.	
b. 233, f. 6reel U159	Memorabilia	1928-29
b. 233, f. 7reel U159	Memorabilia	1931-1938
b. 233, f. 8reel U159	Memorabilia	1940-1945
b. 233, f. 9reel U159	Memorabilia	1946-1947
b. 233, f. 10reel U159	Clark Membership Cards	1947-50
b. 233, f. 11reel U159	Memorials, Tributes	1950-1951, 1961
b. 233, f. 12reel U159	Henry L. Stimson submarine	

## Series VI: Selected Documents of the State Department

b. 234, f. 1reel U160	Statements of Matters Pending, Eastern European Affairs Division Protocol Division	1929 April	
b. 234, f. 2reel U160	Statements of Matters Pending -Solicitor's Office Western European Division	1929 April	
Chie	efs of Missions		
b. 234, f. 3reel U160	Chiefs of Mission: List of those appointed prior to 1929 Mar 4 and commendatory letters		
b. 234, f. 4reel U160	Chiefs of Mission: Appointments, 1929: lists and commendatory letters		
b. 234, f. 5reel U160	Chiefs of Mission: Appointments, 1930: lists and commendatory letters		
b. 234, f. 6reel U160	Chiefs of Mission: Appointments, 1931: list and commendatory letters		
b. 234, f. 7reel U160	Chiefs of Mission: Appointments, 1932-1933: lists and commendatory letters		
b. 234, f. 8reel U160	Chiefs of Mission: Separations, 1929-1932, lists		
b. 234, f. 9reel U160	Foreign Service Officers: Appointments and Separations, 1929-1933		
Mise	cellaneous Department Reports		
b. 234, f. 10reel U160	Persons appointed under the Department of State since Mar 4, 1929 to the higher positions excepted from Civil Service Rules together with their principal elldorsements		
b. 234, f. 11reel U160	Treaty Division, Report on Treaty Progress	1929-1933	
b. 234, f. 12reel U160	Growth of the Department of State and the Foreign Service under the Hoover Administration		
b. 234, f. 13reel U160	Accomplishments in Major Policy in American Foreign Relations relating to the Control of the Traffic in Narcotic Drugs	1929 March 4 - 1933 March 2	
Hist	History of Legislation		
b. 234, f. 14reel U161	Record of Legislation of the 7lst Congress in respect to the Department of State	1929 April 15 - 1931 March 3	
b. 235, f. 1reel U161	Record of Legislation of the 72nd Congress in respect to the Department of State		

#### Memoranda of Conversations

These memoranda are often, though not always, from the meetings between the secretary and a diplomatic representative. The memoranda are subdivided by country and arranged chronologically within the subdivision.

b. 235, f. 2reel U161	Argentina, Austria, Belgium, Bolivia	
b. 235, f. 3reel U161	Brazil, Bulgaria, Canada, Chile	
b. 235, f. 4reel U161	China, Colombia, Costa Rica	
b. 235, f. 5reel U161	Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, Finland	d
b. 235, f. 6reel U162	France	1929 April - 1930 December
b. 235, f. 7reel U162	France	1931 January- October
b. 235, f. 8reel U162	France	1931 November - 1932 February
b. 235, f. 9reel U162	France	1932 March - 1933 March
b. 236, f. 1reel U162	Germany	1929 April - 1931 December
b. 236, f. 2reel U162	Germany	1932 January - 1933 March
b. 236, f. 3reel U162	Great Britain	1929 April- September
b. 236, f. 4reel U162	Great Britain	1929 October - 1931 May
b. 236, f. 5reel U162	Great Britain	1931 June - 1932 July
b. 236, f. 6reel U162	Great Britain	1932 September - 1933 February
b. 236, f. 7reel U163	Greece, Guatemala, Haiti, Honduras, Hungary, Ireland	
b. 236, f. 8reel U163	Italy	1929 April - 1930 December
b. 236, f. 9reel U163	Italy	1931 January - 1932 February
b. 236, f. 10reel U163	Italy	1932 March - 1933 February

#### Memoranda of Conversations (continued)

b. 236, f. 11reel U163	Japan	1929 April- December
b. 237, f. 1reel U163	Japan	1930 January - 1931 October
b. 237, f. 2reel U163	Japan	1931 November - 1932 February
b. 237, f. 3reel U163	Japan	1932 March - 1933 February
b. 237, f. 4reel U163	Lithuania, Mexico, Netherlands, Nicaragua	
b. 237, f. 5reel U163	Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Persia, Peru, Philippines	
b. 237, f. 6reel U163	Poland, Portugal, Rumania, Salvador, Siam	
b. 237, f. 7reel U163	Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Turkey, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia	
b. 237, f. 8reel U164	Cabinet, President, Senator Borah	
b. 237, f. 9reel U164	Miscellaneous	1929
b. 237, f. 10reel U164	Miscellaneous	1930
b. 237, f. 11reel U164	Miscellaneous	1931
b. 237, f. 12reel U164	Miscellaneous	1932-1933
	Conversations	1931 July-August
b. 238, f. 1reel U164	Memoranda of conversations: European Trip	1931 July-August
b. 238, f. 2reel U164	Memoranda of conversations: European Trip (duplicate copies)	1931 July-August
	Transatlantic Phone Conversations	
b. 238, f. 3reel U164	1931 Jun-Jul	
b. 238, f. 4reel U164	1931 Sep-Oct	
b. 238, f. 5reel U164	1931 Nov	

#### Transatlantic Phone Conversations (continued)

b. 238, f. 6reel U164	1931 Dec - 1932 Jan	
b. 238, f. 7reel U164	1932 Feb 1-16	
b. 238, f. 8reel U165	1932 Feb 18 - Apr	
b. 238, f. 9reel U165	1932 May-Jun	
b. 238, f. 10reel U165	1932 Jul-Oct	
b. 238, f. 11reel U165	1932 Nov - 1933 Jan	
Div	visional Reports	
b. 238, f. 12reel U165	Briefing Book: Eastern European Division	1929 March 4 - 1933 January 25
b. 238, f. 13reel U165	Briefing Book: Far Eastern Division	1929 March 4 - 1933 March 2
b. 238, f. 14reel U165	Briefing Book: Far Eastern Division, Appendices #1-10	1929 March 4 - 1933 March 2
b. 238, f. 15reel U165	Briefing Book: Far Eastern Division, Appendices #11-43	
b. 239, f. 1reel U165	Briefing Book: Latin American Division, Vol. I	
b. 239, f. 2reel U165	Briefing Book: Latin American Division, Vol. II	
b. 239, f. 3reel U166	Briefing Book: Latin American Division, Vol. III	
b. 239, f. 4reel U166	Briefing Book: Mexican Division	
b. 239, f. 5reel U166	Briefing Book: Near Eastern Division	
b. 239, f. 6reel U166	Briefing Book: Western Europe Division: Austria, Hungary, Czechoslovakia, Italy, British Dominions	
b. 239, f. 7reel U166	Briefing Book: Western Europe Division: France, Germany, Great Britain, Liberia, Netherlands, Scandinavian Countries, Spain, Treaties	
b. 239, f. 8reel U166	Briefing Book: Western Europe Division: Disarmament	
b. 239, f. 9reel U166	Briefing Book: Western Europe Division: Supervision of traffic in and manufacture of arms, Permanent Court of International Justice, Prevention of liquor smuggling, League of Nations	

Pre	ess Releases	
b. 240, f. 1reel U167	1928 - 1929 Aug	
b. 240, f. 2reel U167	1929 Oct-Dec	
b. 240, f. 3reel U167	1930 Jan-Jun	
b. 240, f. 4reel U167	1930 Aug-Dec	
b. 240, f. 5reel U167	1931 Jan-Jun	
b. 240, f. 6reel U167	1931 Jul-Oct	
b. 240, f. 7reel U167	1931 Nov-Dec	
b. 240, f. 8reel U167	1932 Jan-Apr	
b. 240, f. 9reel U167	1932 May-Sep	
b. 240, f. 10reel U167	1932 Oct-Nov	
b. 241, f. 1reel U167	1932 Dec - 1933 Feb	
b. 241, f. 2reel U167	Compilation of releases: London Naval Conference and Treaty	
b. 241, f. 3reel U167	Compilation of releases: General Disarmament Conference	
b. 242, f. 1reel U167	1929 Oct 5 - 1930 Dec 27 (bound)	
b. 242, f. 2reel U167	1931 Jan 3 - Dec 26 (bound)	
b. 243, f. 1reel U167	1932 Jan 2 - Dec 31 (bound)	
b. 243, f. 2reel U167	1933 Jan 7 - Feb 18	
Mi	scellaneous Department of State Publications	
b. 243, f. 3reel U167	Memoranda by Division of Current Information	1932 July 2-8

#### Miscellaneous Department of State Publications (continued)

b. 243, f. 4reel U167	Lytton Commission Report (1)	1932 September
b. 243, f. 5reel U167	Lytton Commission Report (2)	1932 September
b. 243, f. 6reel U167	Register of the Department of State	1930 January 1
b. 244, f. 1reel U167	Register of the Department of State	1932 January 1

# Series VII: Trips to Europe, 1930-1932

b. 245, f. 2reel U167         List of American correspondents abroad U167         0           b. 245, f. 3reel U167         Memoranda of press conferences         1931 July 10-27           b. 245, f. 4reel U167         Statements for the Press         1931 July 10 - 27           b. 245, f. 5reel U167         Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts, London, 1931 Jul: preliminary 1931 July 20-21         1931 July 20-21           b. 245, f. 6reel U167         Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts, London, 1931 Jul: preliminary 1931 July 22-23         1931 July 22-23           b. 245, f. 7reel U167         London Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 1931 July 21-24         1931 July 21-24           b. 245, f. 8reel U167         London Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 1931 July 21-24         1931 July 21-24           b. 245, f. 9reel U167         London Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, page 1931 July 21-24         1931 July 21-24           b. 245, f. 10reel U167         Summaries of the Press         1931 July 20-25           b. 245, f. 12reel U167         Summaries of the Press, mounted clippings         1931 July 20-24           b. 245, f. 12reel U167         Miscellaneous papers relating to Henry L. Stimson's trip to Europe and to the 1931 July-August         1931 July-August           b. 246, f. 1reel U167         Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament	b. 245, f. 1reel U167	London Naval Conference - accounts, bills, and receipts	1930
b. 245, f. 4reel U167  b. 245, f. 4reel U167  b. 245, f. 5reel U167  conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts, London, 1931 Jul; preliminary 1931 July 20-21 organizational material and proceedings of the first two meetings  b. 245, f. 6reel U167  conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts, London, 1931 Jul; proceedings of third and fourth meetings  b. 245, f. 7reel U167  b. 245, f. 8reel U167  conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the first meeting of the Committee of Finance Ministers  b. 245, f. 8reel U167  conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 1931 July 21  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 2131 July 22  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Proceedings of the 2131 July 22  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 2131 July 21-24  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 2131 July 21-24  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 2131 July 21-24  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 2131 July 21-24  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 2131 July 20-25  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts  condon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Conference of Ministers		List of American correspondents abroad	0
b. 245, f. 5reel Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts, London, 1931 Jul; preliminary 1931 July 20-21 organizational material and proceedings of the first two meetings b. 245, f. 6reel Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts, London, 1931 Jul; proceedings of third and fourth meetings b. 245, f. 7reel London Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts; proceedings of the 1931 July 21 b. 245, f. 8reel Union Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 1931 July 22 b. 245, f. 8reel Union Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 2000 meeting of the Committee of Finance Ministers b. 245, f. 9reel Union Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 1931 July 21-24 Union Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 1931 July 21-24 Union Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 1931 July 21-24 Union Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 1931 July 20-25 b. 245, f. 10reel Union Conference of the Press 1931 July 20-25 Union Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts 1931 July 20-24 Union Conference of Ninisters on Intergovernmental Debts 1931 July-August London Conference of Ninisters on Intergovernmental Debts b. 246, f. 1reel Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932 Union Conference 1932 Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932	•	Memoranda of press conferences	1931 July 10-27
b. 245, f. 9reel U167 Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts; proceedings of the 1931 July 22-23 proceedings of third and fourth meetings  b. 245, f. 7reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 1931 July 21 first meeting of the Committee of Finance Ministers  b. 245, f. 8reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 1931 July 22 second meeting of the Committee of Finance Ministers  b. 245, f. 9reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the 1931 July 22 second meeting of the Committee of Finance Ministers  b. 245, f. 9reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 1931 July 21-24 Declarations, and Press Communiques  b. 245, f. 10reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, 1931 July 7-14  b. 245, f. 11reel Undon Conference of the Press 1931 July 20-25  b. 245, f. 11reel Undon Conference of the Press, mounted clippings 1931 July 20-24  U167 Miscellaneous papers relating to Henry L. Stimson's trip to Europe and to the Undon Conference of Ninisters on Intergovernmental Debts  b. 246, f. 1reel Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932  Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932		Statements for the Press	
D167 proceedings of third and fourth meetings  b. 245, f. 7reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the Undor first meeting of the Committee of Finance Ministers  b. 245, f. 8reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the Second meeting of the Committee of Finance Ministers  b. 245, f. 9reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, Declarations, and Press Communiques  b. 245, f. 10reel Undor Summaries of the Press  c. 245, f. 11reel Undor Summaries of the Press  d. 1931 July 7-14  b. 245, f. 11reel Undor Summaries of the Press, mounted clippings  d. 1931 July 20-25  b. 245, f. 12reel Undor Summaries of the Press, mounted clippings  d. 1931 July 20-24  Declarations, and Press Communiques  1931 July 20-25  1931 July 20-25  1931 July 20-25  Communiques  1931 July 20-24  Declarations, and Press Communiques  1931 July 20-25  Declarations, and Press Communiques  1931 July 20-24  Declarations, and Press Communiq	· ·		1931 July 20-21
b. 245, f. 8reel U167 London Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: proceedings of the second meeting of the Committee of Finance Ministers  b. 245, f. 9reel Undon Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, Declarations, and Press Communiques  b. 245, f. 9reel U167 Summaries of the Press 1931 July 7-14  b. 245, f. 10reel U167 Summaries of the Press 1931 July 20-25  b. 245, f. 11reel U167 Summaries of the Press 1931 July 20-25  b. 245, f. 12reel U167 Miscellaneous papers relating to Henry L. Stimson's trip to Europe and to the London Conference of Ninisters on Intergovernmental Debts  b. 246, f. 2reel U167 Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932  Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932	· ·		1931 July 22-23
b. 245, f. 9reel Union Conference of Ministers on Intergovernmental Debts: Resolutions, Declarations, and Press Communiques  b. 245, f. 10reel Union Summaries of the Press  b. 245, f. 11reel Union Summaries of the Press  cummaries of the Press  description of the Press  1931 July 7-14  b. 245, f. 11reel Summaries of the Press  b. 245, f. 12reel Union Summaries of the Press, mounted clippings  b. 245, f. 12reel Union Summaries of the Press, mounted clippings  b. 246, f. 1reel Union Conference of Ninisters on Intergovernmental Debts  b. 246, f. 2reel Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference  1932  Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference			1931 July 21
b. 245, f. 10reel U167  b. 245, f. 11reel U167  b. 245, f. 11reel U167  b. 245, f. 11reel U167  b. 245, f. 12reel U167  b. 245, f. 12reel U167  b. 246, f. 1reel U167  Miscellaneous papers relating to Henry L. Stimson's trip to Europe and to the London Conference of Ninisters on Intergovernmental Debts  b. 246, f. 2reel U167  b. 246, f. 3reel Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932  Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932	· ·		1931 July 22
b. 245, f. 11reel U167  b. 245, f. 12reel U167  b. 245, f. 12reel Summaries of the Press, mounted clippings  b. 246, f. 1reel Miscellaneous papers relating to Henry L. Stimson's trip to Europe and to the London Conference of Ninisters on Intergovernmental Debts  b. 246, f. 2reel Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932  U167  Capacital Summaries of the Press Mounted clippings  1931 July 20-24  1931 July 20-24  1931 July-August  1931 July-August  1931 July-August  1931 July-August  1931 July-August  1932 July-August  1932 Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932  1932 July-August  1933 July 20-24	· ·		1931 July 21-24
b. 245, f. 12reel U167  b. 246, f. 1reel U167  Miscellaneous papers relating to Henry L. Stimson's trip to Europe and to the U167  b. 246, f. 2reel U167  Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932  b. 246, f. 3reel Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932		Summaries of the Press	1931 July 7-14
b. 246, f. 1reel		Summaries of the Press	1931 July 20-25
U167 London Conference of Ninisters on Intergovernmental Debts  b. 246, f. 2reel U167 Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932  b. 246, f. 3reel Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932	· ·	Summaries of the Press, mounted clippings	1931 July 20-24
U167 (1) b. 246, f. 3reel Geneva - domestic accounts for stay at Bessinge during Disarmament Conference 1932			1931 July-August
			1932
			1932

## Series VIII: Correspondence, Speeches, and Writings of Others

b. 247reel U168	Correspondence, speeches, and writings of others
b. 248reel U168	Correspondence, speeches, and writings of others

#### Series IX: The Office of the Secretary of War Under H.L. Stimson

In 1944 Stimson asked Rudolph Winnacker to undertake a study. of the Office of the Secretary of War during World War II. Winnacker was given access to the Secretary's files as well as to the Stimson diary. In April, 1945, Winnacker began submitting drafts of chapters to Stimson. Work on the study bogged down in May, 1946 with only two of the three projected parts completed. These covered the office through 1943. Little more of the study was ever sent to Stimson, and none of it, so far as can be determined, was published.

Included in this box are photocopies of the letters of transmittal for the various portions of the study, an explanatory note by Winnacker, an outline table of contents for the completed work, and a listing of the unfinished sections. The drafts for the first two parts of the study, and a chapter in part three on the treatment of Germany follow. Some of the drafts have penciled comments, presumably by Stimson. There are extensive footnotes at the end of each chapter.

b. 249, f. 1reel U169	Part IA "The War Department in the National Emergency"
b. 249, f. 2reel U169	Part IB "The Strategic Problem"
b. 249, f. 3reel U169	Part IC "Defense Aid"
b. 249, f. 4reel U169	Part ID "The New Army"
b. 249, f. 5reel U169	Part IE "The Problem of Production"
b. 249, f. 6reel U169	Part IIA "The Transition from Peace to War"
b. 249, f. 7reel U169	Part IIB "The Struggle Against Diversions"
b. 249, f. 8reel U169	Part IIC "The Army in Action"
b. 249, f. 9reel U169	Part IID "The 8,000,000 Man Army"
b. 249, f. 10reel U169	Part IIE "The Home Front"
b. 249, f. 11reel U169	Part IIIB "The Treatment of Germany"

# Series X: Printed Material, 1884-1949

b. 250	Printed Material	1884-1906, 1907-09, 1910, 1911-12
b. 251	Printed Material	1913-14, 1914-15
b. 252	Printed Material	1916-18, 1919
b. 253	Printed Material pertaining to the Philippines and Philippine independence	1915-1934
b. 253	Reference Material	
b. 253	Book: Census of the Philippine Islands: 1918, Vol. I	
b. 254	Printed Material	1921-22, 1923, 1924, 1925
b. <b>255</b>	Printed Material	1926, 1927-28, 1929, 1930, 1931-32
b. <b>256</b>	Printed Material	1933-34, 1935, 1936, 1937-38
b. <b>257</b>	Printed Material	1939, 1940-43, 1944-45, 1946
b. 258	Printed Material	1947-48, 1949

# Series XI: Newspaper Clippings

b. <b>259</b>	Newspaper clippings	1889-1910
b. 259	Two scrapbooks of newspaper clippings	1911-1913
b. 259A	Clippings from guernatorial campaign	1910
b. 260	Newspaper clippings	1911-1919
b. 260	Book of newspaper clippings on Constitutional Convention	1915
b. 261	Newspaper clippings	1920-1927
b. 262	Books of newspaper-clippings re: Nicaragua	1927
b. 263	Newspaper clippings	1928
b. 264	Newspaper clippings	1929-30
b. 265	Three volumes of newspaper clippings re: 1930 London Naval Conference	1930
b. 265	Newspaper clippings	1931-1932
b. 266	Newspaper clippings	1933-37, 1938-39, 1940-52

# Series XII: Business, Financial and Legal Papers, 1893-1950

b. <b>267</b>	Business, financial and legal papers	1893-1946
b. 268	Business, financial and legal papers	1944-1950
b. <b>269</b>	Business, financial and legal papers: Maps and blueprints; Annotated material re: United States Army, 77th Division	1923-1927

# Series XIII: Photographs

	Henry Lewis Stimson	
b. 270, f. 1	1872-1888	
b. 270, f. 2	1917-1919	
b. 270, f. 3	1920-1929	
b. 270, f. 4	<u>1930-1939</u>	
b. 270, f. 5	1940-1949	
b. 270, f. 6	undated	
	Family	
b. 271, f. 7	Henry Lewis Stimson and Mabel Stimson (White)	1911-1945
b. 271, f. 8	H.L. Stimson with members of Stimson and Wheeler families; Lewis and Candace (Wheeler) Stimson; Lewis and Candace Catherine Stimson	1868–1869; circa 1860; undated
b. 271, f. 9	Mabel Wellington (White) Stimson	1918-1934; undated
b. 271, f. 10	Candace Catherine Stimson	1874-1889; undated
b. 271, f. 11	Candace (Wheeler) Stimson	
b. 271, f. 12	Lewis Atterbury Stimson	1861-1901; undated
b. 271, f. 13	Candace (Thurber) Wheeler	1865; 1873; undated
b. 271, f. 14	Thomas Mason Wheeler; Dora (Wheeler) Keith	1868; undated
b. 272, f. 15	Album of a vacation in the Rocky Mountains	undated
b. 272, f. 16	Hunting and fishing trips	1886-1907; undated
b. 272, f. 17	Homes and office	Undated
b. 273, f. 18	Album of the yacht Fleur de Lys	circa 1905
b. 273, f. 19	Fleur de Lys	1890-1907; undated
b. 276, 275, 274	Fleur de Lys	1895; 1907; undated
	Henry Lewis Stimson with others	
b. 277, f. 20	1880-1891	
b. 277, f. 21	1910-1929	

### Henry Lewis Stimson with others (continued)

b. 277, f. 22	1930	
b. 277, f. 23	<u>1931</u>	
b. 277, f. 24	1932-1933	
b. 277, f. 25	1940-1943	
b. 277, f. 26	1944	
b. 277, f. 27	<u>1945</u>	
b. 277, f. 28	Award of Distinguished Service Medal to H.L.S.,	1945 September 21
b. 277, f. 29	1946-1947	
b. 277, f. 30	<u>undated</u>	
b. 278-279	H. L. Stimson as Secretary of War, visiting the Fifth Army in Italy	1944
b. 280	H. L. Stimson as Secretary of War, in England	1944
b. 282, 281	Panama Canal construction	1904-1912
1 000		
b. 283	Wreck of the U.S.S. Maine	1911
b. 284, f. 31	Wreck of the U.S.S. Maine  Nicaragua	1911 1927
b. 284, f. 31	Nicaragua	1927
b. 284, f. 31 b. 284, f. 32	Nicaragua  Galapagos Islands	1927
b. 284, f. 31 b. 284, f. 32 b. 284, f. 33-34	Nicaragua  Galapagos Islands  Photographs of others	1927 1941
b. 284, f. 31 b. 284, f. 32 b. 284, f. 33-34 b. 284, f. 35	Nicaragua Galapagos Islands Photographs of others Buildings and submarine named for Stimson	1927 1941 circa 1960
b. 284, f. 31 b. 284, f. 32 b. 284, f. 33-34 b. 284, f. 35 b. 284, f. 36	Nicaragua Galapagos Islands Photographs of others Buildings and submarine named for Stimson Unidentified	1927 1941 circa 1960

# Series XIV: Diaries, 1909-1945

Series I-IX and Series XIV are available on microfilm. Patrons must use FILM HM 51 instead of Series XIV and FILM HM 52 instead of Series I-IX.

Orig	ginal Volumes	1909-1945
b. 69reel 1U-2U	v.1 - v.7	1909 January 17 - 1927 -MayApril
b. 70reel 1U-2U	v.7 - v.10	1927 May 10 - 1930 December 31
b. 70reel 2U	v.11 State Department statements and letters	1929 - 1933
b. 71reel 2U-3U	v.12 - v.17	1930 January 17 - 1931 August 27
b. <b>72</b> reel <b>3U-4U</b>	v.18 - v.23	1931 September - 1932 October 3
b. 73reel 5U-6U	v.24 - v.30	1932 October 4 - 1940 September 30
b. <b>74</b> reel <b>6U-7U</b>	v.31 - v.36 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:mssa.assist@yale.edu">mssa.assist@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1940 October 1 - 1941 December 31
b. 75reel 7U-8U	v.37 - v.42	1942 January 1 - 1943 April 30
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>37</b>	January - February 1942	
b. 75, f. 38	March - April 1942	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>39</b>	May - July 29 1942	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>40</b>	July 29 - October 1942	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>41</b>	November 1942 - January 1943	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>42</b>	February - April 1943	
b. <b>76</b> reel <b>8U-9U</b>	v.43 - v.48 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:mssa.assist@yale.edu">mssa.assist@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1943 May 1 - 1944 October 31
b. 77reel 9U	v.49 -v.52  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="massa.assist@yale.edu">mssa.assist@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1944 November 1 - 1945 September 21

Copy-flow volumes

b.1	v.1 - v.2	1909
b. 2	v.2- v.3	1911 May 13 - 1919 January 8
b. 3	v.3 - v.4	1919 February 2 - 1920 February 1
b. 4	v.4 - v.5	1917 December 19 - 1918 August 12
b. 5	v.5 - v.7	1919 January 25 - 1927 April 19
b. 6	v.6A - v.9	1926 June 29-1926 October 3; 1928 October 2-1928 November 28
b. 7	v.7	1927 April 19 - 1927 May 19
b. 8	v.8	1928 February 29 - 1928 July 31
b. 9	v.8 and Index - v.6A + 9-13	1928 August 3 - 1928 September 28
b. 10	v.9 - v.10	1928 November 19 - 1930 October 2
b. 11	v.10	1930 October 2 - 1930 December 5
b. 12	v.10 - v.11	1930 December 6 - 1930 December 31
b. 13	v.11	1930 June 6 - 1933 March 3
b. 14	v.12	1930 January 17 - 1930 February 8
b. 15	v.13	1930 February 9 - 1930 March 7
b. 16	v.13 and Index - v.14-18	1930 March 7 - 1930 March 21
b. 17	v.14 - v.15	1930 March 22 - 1931 February 13

b. 18	v.15	1931 February 14 - 1931 April 19
b. 19	v.16	1931 April 20 - 1931 June 11
b. 20	v.16-v.17	1931 June -1931 June18
b. 21	v.17 -v.18	1931 July 20 - 1931 September 18
b. 22	v.18	1931 September 19 - 1931 October 31
b. 23	v.19 and Index	1931 November 1 - 1931 November 27
b. 24	v.19 - v.20	1931 November 28 - 1932 January 8
b. 25	v.20	1932 January 9 - 1932 February 14
b. 26	v.20 - v.21	1932 February 15 - 1932 April 7
b. 27	v.21 - v.22	1932 April 18 - 1932 June 3
b. 28	v.22 - v.23	1932 June 4 - 1932 July 14
b. 29	v.23	1932 July 15 - 1932 October 3
b. 30	Index v.24-28 + v.24	1932 October 4 - 1932 November 2
b. 31	v.24	1932 November 3 - 1932 December 15
b. 32	v.25	1932 December 15 - 1933 January 19
b. 33	V.25 - V.26	1933 January 20 - 1933 February 19
b. 34	v.26	1933 February 20 - 1933 October 26

b. 35	v.27	1933 October 27 - 1935 May 4
b. 36	v.27 - v.28	1935 May 6 - 1938 March 29
b. 37	v.28 and Index v.29 -v.34	1938 March 31 - 1938 December 16
b. 38	v.29 - v.30	1939 January - 1940 August 16
b. 39	v.30 -v.31	1940 August 17 - 1940 October 9
b. 40	v.31	1940 October 10 - 1940 November 30
b. 41	v.32	1940 December 1 - 1941 January 31
b. 42	v.33	1940 February 1 - 1941 April 5
b. 43	v.33 - v.34	1941 April 6 - 1941 May 31
b. 44	v.34	1941 June 1 - 1941 July 31
b. 45	Index v.35-40 + v.35	1941 August 1 - 1941 September 15
b. 46	v.35 - v.36	1941 September 16 - 1941 November 21
b. 47	v.36 -v.37	1941 November 22 - 1942 January 13
b. 48	v.37 - v.38	1942 January 14 - 1942 March 6
b. 49	v.38	1942 March 7 - 1942 April 30
b. 50	v.39	1942 May 1 - 1942 July 7
b. 51	v.39 - v.40	1942 July 8 - 1942 September 18

b. 52	v.40 and Index v.41-46	1942 September 19 - 1942 October 31
b. 53	v.41	1942 November 1 - 1943 January 7
b. 54	v.41 - v.42	1943 January 8 - 1943 March 12
b. 55	v.42 - v.43	1943 March 13 - 1943 May 26
b. <b>56</b>	v.43 - v.44	1943 May 27 - 1943 July 4
b. 57	v.44	1943 July 28 - 1943 October 21
b. 58	v.44 - v.45	1943 October 22 - 1943 December 9
b. 59	v.45 - v.46	1943 December 10 - 1944 March 5
b. 60	v.46	1944 March 6 - 1944 April 30
b. 61	Index v.47-52 + v.47	1944 May 1 - 1944 June 9
b. 62	v.47 - v.48	1944 June 10 - 1944 September 4
b. 63	v.48	1944 September 5 - 1944 October 31
b. 64	v.49	1944 November 1 - 1944 December 31
b. <b>65</b>	v.50	1945 January 1 - 1945 February 26
b. 66	v.50 - v.51	1945 February 27 - 1945 April 29
b. 67	v.51 - v.52	1945 April 30 - 1945 July 15
b. 68	v.52	1945 July 16 - 1945 September 21

### Alphabetical index by volume

b. 78, f. 1-9reel Indices for volumes 1-52 1909-1945

## Accession 2010-M-033: Additional Material, 1910

b. 1, f. 1 Letters to Stimson from his wife, Mabel Wellington White Stimson 1910 October 18, 19, 21

## Accession 2019-M-0025: Additional Material, 1905-1937

b. 1, f. 1 Guest book for Highhold, Henry L. Stimson's house in West Hills, Huntington, New 1905–1937 York

#### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

#### **Preferred Titles**

International Treaty for the Limitation and Reduction of Naval Armament (1930 April 22)

#### **Subjects**

Armed Forces Atomic bomb

Law Lawyers

Tacna-Arica question World War, 1914-1918

World War, 1939-1945 -- United States

### **Geographic Names**

Asia

Latin America

New York (State) -- Politics and government -- 1865-1950

Nicaragua -- Foreign relations -- United States Philippines -- Foreign relations -- United States United States -- Foreign relations -- 1929-1933 United States -- Foreign relations -- Nicaragua United States -- Foreign relations -- Philippines United States -- Politics and government --1901-1953

#### **Genres / Formats**

**Diaries** 

### **Occupations**

**Public officers** 

#### **Names**

Acheson, Dean, 1893-1971 Armstrong, Hamilton Fish, 1893-1973 Astor, William Waldorf Astor, Viscount, 1848-1919 Baker, Newton Diehl, 1871-1937 Baruch, Bernard M. (Bernard Mannes), 1870-1965 Borah, William Edgar, 1865-1940 Brandeis, Louis Dembitz, 1856-1941 Brüning, Heinrich, 1885-1970 Bryce, James Bryce, Viscount, 1838-1922 Bullitt, Wm. Marshall (William Marshall), 1873-1957

Bundy, McGeorge, 1919-1996 Butler, Nicholas Murray, 1862-1947

Canfield, Cass, 1897-1986 Chiang, Kai-shek, 1887-1975 Churchill, Winston, 1874-1965 Clark, Grenville, 1882-1967

Coit, John

Coolidge, Calvin, 1872-1933 Croly, Herbert David, 1869-1930

Davis, John W. (John William), 1873-1955

Dulles, Allen, 1893-1969

Eisenhower, Dwight D. (Dwight David),

1890-1969

Feis, Herbert, 1893-1972 Fisher, Irving, 1867-1947 Ford, Henry Jones, 1851-1925 Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965 Garfield, James Rudolph, 1865-1950

Garrison, Lloyd McKim, 1867-1900 Gompers, Samuel, 1850-1924 Grinnell, George Bird, 1849-1938

Hand, Learned, 1872-1961 Hapgood, Norman, 1868-1937

Harding, Warren G. (Warren Gamaliel),

1865-1923

Hilles, Charles Dewey, 1867-1949 Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964 Hornbeck, Stanley Kuhl, 1883-1966 Hughes, Charles Evans, 1862-1948

Hull, Cordell, 1871-1955 Jay, Pierre, 1870-1949

Kennedy, Joseph P. (Joseph Patrick), 1888-1969

La Guardia, Fiorello H. (Fiorello Henry),

1882-1947

 ${\bf Lamont, Thomas\ W.\ (Thomas\ William),}$ 

1870-1948

Landon, Alfred M. (Alfred Mossman), 1887-1987

Lippmann, Walter, 1889-1974 Lodge, Henry Cabot, 1850-1924

Lothian, Philip Henry Kerr, Marquis of,

1882-1940

Lovett, Robert A. (Robert Abercrombie),

1895-1986

Luce, Henry Robinson, 1898-1967

MacArthur, Douglas, 1880-1964 Marshall, George C. (George Catlett), 1880-1959

Mayo, Katherine, 1868?-1940 McCarthy, Charles, 1873-1921

McCloy, John J. (John Jay), 1895-1989

Moskowitz, Henry, 1880-

Nagel, Charles, 1849-1940

Newlands, Francis G. (Francis Griffith),

1848-1917

Osmeña, Sergio, 1878-1961

Patton, George S. (George Smith), 1885-1945

Pepper, George Wharton, 1867-1961

Perkins, Frances, 1880-1965

Pinchot, Gifford, 1865-1946

Quezon, Manuel Luis, 1878-1944

Rockefeller, John D., Jr. (John Davison),

1874-1960

Rogers, James Grafton, 1883-1971

Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962

Roosevelt, Franklin D. (Franklin Delano),

1882-1945

Roosevelt, Theodore, 1858-1919

Root, Elihu, 1845-1937

Salter, Arthur, 1881-1975

Sanvictores, José

Sherman, P. Tecumseh (Philemon Tecumseh),

1867-1941

Stearns, Alfred E. (Alfred Ernest), 1871-1949

Stilwell, Joseph Warren, 1883-1946

Stimson, Candace Catherine, 1869-1944

Stimson, Henry Albert, 1842-

Stimson, Henry L. (Henry Lewis), 1867-1950

Stimson, Lewis Atterbury, 1844-1917

Stimson, Mabel White, 1866-1955

Stimson, Mary Atterbury

Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958

Stone, Harlan Fiske, 1872-1946

Taft, William H. (William Howard), 1857-1930

Thacher, Thomas D. (Thomas Day), 1881-1950

Truman, Harry S., 1884-1972

Villard, Oswald Garrison, 1872-1949

Weston, Catherine Stimson

Willkie, Wendell L. (Wendell Lewis), 1892-1944

Wilson, Woodrow, 1856-1924

Wood, Leonard, 1860-1927

Woolley, Mary Emma, 1863-1947

### **Corporate Bodies**

Phillips Academy United States. Department of State United States. War Department Yale University -- Students